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ANNOTATED MINUTES 

Monday, February 8, 1993 - 9:00 AM - 3:00 PM 
Multnomah County Expo Center, VIP Room 

2060 North Marine Drive 

BOARD RETREAT 

Discussion of County Critical Issues and Opportunities. 
Facilitated by Bill Farver and Hank Miggins. 

9:00. 
10.00 
10:45 
11:30 
12:15-1:00 

1:00 
1:45 
2:30 

AGENDA 

Public Safety 
Health 
Social Services 
Library 
Lunch 
Environmental Services · 
Non-Departmental and Management Support 
Summary and Evaluation 

PRESENTATION, DISCUSSION AND RESPONSE TO BOARD 
QUESTIONS WITH BILL FARVER, TAMARA HOLDEN, 
SHERIFF ROBERT SKIPPER, DISTRICT ATTORNEY 
MICHAEL SCHRUNK, GARY WALKER, BILLI ODEGAARD, 
HANK. MIGGINS, GARY NAKAO, GARY SMITH, DON 
KEISTER, HAROLD OGBURN, BILL THOMAS, REY 
ESPANA, GINNIE COOPER, BETSY WILLIAMS AND DAVID 
BOYER. 

Tuesday, February 9, 1993 - 9:30 AM 
Multnomah County Courthouse, Room 602 

BOARD BRIEFING 

B-1 ·Arts Plan· Program Update. Organized by the Metropolitan 
Arts Commission. Presented by Bing Sheldon, Don McClave, 
Clark Worth, Chuck Clemmons, Annie. Painter, Joe Wyatt and 
Bill Btilick. 

PRESENTATION, DISCUSSION AND FILM. 

Tuesday, February 9, 1993 - 10:30 AM 
Multnomah County Courthouse, Room 602 

AGENDA REVIEW 

B~2 Review of Agenda for Regular Meeting of February 11, 1993. 

R-2 & R-3 INFORMATION SUBMITTED AND STAFF RESPONSE TO 
BOARD QUESTIONS. 

Tuesday, February 9, 1993 - 11:00 AM 
Multnomah County Courthouse, Room 602 
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PUBLIC HEARING 

PH-1 Pursuant to ORS 294.655 and ORS 310.186, the Tax 
Supervising and Conservation Commission · Will Conduct a 
Public Hearing on Proposed Property Tax Measures. The 
Mul tnomah County Board of Commissioners Will be in 
Attendance to Discuss a Proposed $31 Million General 
Obligation Bond Issue for Library Reconstruction or 
Remodeling. (Continued From January 27, 1993.) 

CONTINUED HEARING ON THE PROPOSED PROPERTY TAX 
MEASURES AND GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS CONVENED 
BY TSCC CHAIR JOSEPH LaBADIE, COMMISSIONERS 
LIANNE THOMPSON AND THOMAS HATFIELD, WITH TSCC 
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER MARGARET BAUER. 
PRESENTATION AND RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS BY CHAIR 
GLADYS McCOY, GINNIE COOPER, BILL NAITO, DAVID 
BOYER AND JIM EMERSON. SUPPORT TESTIMONY FROM 
SUSAN HATHAWAY MARKS. '-

Wednesday, February 10, 1993 - 9:30 - 11:30 AM 
Multnomah County Courthouse, Room 602 

WORK SESSIONS 

WS-1 Continued Discussion and Request for Policy Direction 
Regarding the Citizen Convention Recommendations. 
Facilitated by Bill Farver and Hank Miggins. (From January 
19, January 27 and February 3, 1993.) 

BOARD DIRECTION GIVEN CONCERNING SPECIFIC 
CHANGES IN DRAFT RESPONSE TO CITIZEN CONVENTION 
RECOMMENDATIONS. BOARD BRIEFING ON TAX 
FORECLOSED PROPERTIES TO BE SCHEDULED FOLLOWING 
COMPLETION OF GARY BLACKMER'S AUDIT WITHIN THE 
NEXT MONTH. COMMENTS AND RESPONSE TO BOARD 
QUESTIONS FROM JOY AL SOFI, JOHN LEGRY, JIM 
DUNCAN, ANGEL OLSEN AND JOHN PRAGGASTI S. 

WS-2 · Discussion on the Proposal to Transfer County Parks to the 
Metropolitan Service District. Facilitated by Commissioner 
Gary Hansen and DES Director Betsy Williams. 

PRESENTATION AND RESPONSE TO BOARD QUESTIONS 
FROM BETSY WILLIAMS, CHARLES CIECKO, MEL HUIE 
AND BILL McKINLEY. BOARD TO REINITIATE 
TRANSFER NEGOTIATIONS WITH AFFECTED 
JURISDICTIONS. 

Thursday, February 11, 1993 - 9:30 AM 
Multnomah County Courthouse, Room 602 

REGULAR MEETING 

Chair Gladys McCoy convened the meeting at 9:30 a.m., with 
Vice-Chair Gary H~nsen, Commissioners Sharron Kelley and Tanya 
Collier present. 
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CONSENT CALENDAR 

CHAIR McCOY REQUESTED THAT C-1 BE HELD PENDING 
FURTHER CLARIFICATION. UPON MOTION OF 
COlflfiSSIONER HANSEN, SECONDED BY COlflfiSSIONER 
COLLIER, THE CONSENT CALENDAR (ITEMS C-2 
THROUGH C-10) WAS UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED. 

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 

C-2 Ratification of an Amendment to Intergovernmental Agreement 
Contract 103982, Physician Care Organization, Between 
Mul tnomah County and the Oregon State Office of Medical 
Assistance Programs, Extending the Agreement Term for the 
Period Upon Execution through February 28, 1993 

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 

C-3 ORDER in the Matter of the Execution of Deed D930836 for 
Certain Tax Acquired Property to M.J. SCHLOSSER and CHARLES 
M. SCHLOSSER 

ORDER 93-31. 

C-4 ORDER in the Matter of the Execution of Deed D930837 for 
Certain Tax Acquired Property to CELICIA REID 

ORDER 93-32. 

C-5 ORDER in the Matter of the Execution of Deed D930838 Upon 
Complete Performance of a Contract to ROBERT McGOWN 

ORDER 93-33. 

C-6 ORDER in the Matter of the Execution of Deed D930839 Upon 
Complete Performance of a Contract to ROBERT McGOWN 

ORDER 93-34. 

C-7 ORDER in the Matter of the Execution of Deed D930840 for 
Certain Tax Acquired Property to NOMA L. EVANS 

ORDER 93-35. 

C-8 ORDER in the Matter of the Execution of Deed D930841 for 
Certain Tax Acquired Property to NOMA L. EVANS 

ORDER 93-36. 

C-9 ORDER in the Matter of the Execution of Deed D930842 for 
Certain Tax Acquired Property to NOMA L. EVANS · 

ORDER 93-37. 

C-10 ORDER in the Matter of the Execution of Deed D930843 for 
Certain Tax Acquired Property to BIANCA KENT 

ORDER 93-38. 
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REGULAR AGENDA 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

R-1 Public Hearing and Opportunity for Citizen Testimony on the 
Proposed Issuance and Sale of a $31 Million General 
Obligation Bond to Finance Renovation of the Multnomah 
County Central Library and Reconstruction/Remodeling of the 
Midland Branch Library and to Possibly Acquire Additional 
Land for the Midland Branch Library 

Commissioner Dan Saltzman- arrived at 9:35 a-.m. 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

SUPPORT TESTIMONY FROM JOHN ROBOTH)Jr[, LES 
PRATT, DAVID CORDERO, BILL NAITO AND BILL 
FAILING. OPPOSITION TESTIMONY FROM LOUISE 
WEIDLICH. BOARD RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS, 
DISCUSSION AND COJrlJrlENTS. BOARD VOTE ON LEVY 
AND GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND RESOLUTIONS 
SCHEDULED FOR THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 18, 1993. 

C-1 In the Matter of the Appointments of Michael Powell 
Chair, Marcia Pry - Vice-Chair, Don Barney, Karen Hinsdale, 
Rene Carroll, Ken Wilson, Susan Hathaway-Marxer, Catherine 
VanZyl, Marty Brantley, Robyn Skene, Doug Stamm and Carolyn 
Myers to the MULTNOMAH COUNTY LIBRARY ENTREPRENEURIAL 
INITIATIVES TEAM (Commissioner Dan Saltzman, ex officio) 

COJrlJrliSSIONER SALTZMAN REPORTED ON THE PROPOSED 
TEAM MEMBERS AND THEIR BACKGROUNDS AND 
RECOGNIZED KEN WILSON IN THE AUDIENCE. UPON 
MOTION OF COJrlJrliSSIONER SALTZMAN, SECONDED BY 
COMMISSIONER COLLIER, R-1 WAS UNANIMOUSLY 
APPROVED. 

JUSTICE SERVICES 
SHERIFFS OFFICE 

R-2 In the Matter of a Request for Hiring Freeze Exc.eptions 
(Overtime) for Deputy Sheriff, Corrections Officer, Sheriff 
Operations Technician/Trainee, Warehouse Worker and 
Corrections Branch Facility Security Officer Positions 

UPON MOTION OF COJrlJrliSSIONER KELLEY, SECONDED 
BY COJrlJrliSSIONER HANSEN, R-2 WAS UNANIMOUSLY 
·APPROVED. 

R-3 In the Matter of a Request for Hiring Freeze Critical 
Service Level Exceptions for One (1) Corrections Counselor 
and Three (3) Civil Deputy Positions 

UPON MOTION OF COJrlJrliSSIONER KELLEY, SECONDED 
BY COJrlJrliSSIONER HANSEN, R-3 WAS UNANIMOUSLY 
APPROVED. 

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 
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R-4 RESOLUTION in the Matter of Consolidating Cable Regulation 

UPON MOTION OF COMIIISSIONER KELLEY, SECONDED 
BY COMIIISSIONER COLLIER, RESOLUTION 93-39 WAS 
UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED. THE BOARD THANKED JULIE 
OMELCHUCK FOR HER EFFORTS. 

R-5 Ratification of Intergovernmental Agreement Contract 301583 
Between the Cities of . Fairview, Wood Village, Troutdale, 
Gresham and Portland and Multnomah County, Creating the 
Consolidated Cable Communications Commission 

UPON MOTION OF COMIIISSIONER KELLEY, SECONDED 
BY COMIIISSIONER SALTZMAN, R-5 WAS UNANIMOUSLY 
APPROVED. 

R-6 Request for Approval of a NOTICE OF INTENT for the Park 
Services Division to Apply for a $5,000 METROPOLITAN 
GREENSPACES ENVIRONMENTAL EDUCATION SMALL GRANT to. Help 
Fund a Seasonal Naturalist Position from Three to Six Months 

UPON MOTION OF COMJIJISSIONER HANSEN, SECONDED 
BY COMIIISSIONER KELLEY, R-6 WAS UNANIMOUSLY 
APPROVED. 

R-7 ORDER Setting a Hearing Date in the Matter of the 
Legalization of Brower Road, No. 4999, From Larch Mountain 
Road Northerly 19 '· 925 Feet 

UPON MOTION OF COMMISSIONER HANSEN, SECONDED 
BY COMJIJISSIONER KELLEY, ORDER 93-40 . SETTING A 
HEARING DATE FOR THURSDAY I MARCH 25 I 1993, WAS 
UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED. 

R-8 Budget Modification DES #20 Requesting Authorization for 
the Park Development Program Budget to Appropriate a $9,982 
Emergency Repair Grant from the Oregon Marine· Board, for 
Repairs at M. James Gleason Boat Ramp 

UPON MOTION OF COMJIJISSIONER HANSEN, SECONDED 
BY COMMISSIONER COLLIER, R-8 WAS UNANIMOUSLY 
APPROVED. 

JUSTICE SERVICES 
COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS 

R-9 Budget Modification ~CC #26 Requesting Authorization to 
Eliminate the Specialized Programs and Services Division 
Administrative Budget for Fiscal Year 1993 

R-10 

UPON MOTION OF COMIIISSIONER KELLEY, SECONDED 
BY COMIIISSIONER COLLIER, R~9 WAS UNANIMOUSLY 
APPROVED. 

Budget Modification DCC #27 Requesting Authorization to 
Delete Contract Services in the Diagnostic and .Program 
Development Division Supported by State Enhancement Grant 
Revenue 
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R-11 

UPON MOTION OF . COiflfiSSIONER KELLEY, SECONDED 
BY COiflfiSSIONER COLLIER, R-10 WAS UNANIMOUSLY 
APPROVED. 

Budget Modification DCC #28 Requesting Authorization to 
Modify the Department of Community Corrections 
Federal /State Budget to Comply with the Revised Community 
Corrections Act Plan Amendment 

UPON MOTION OF COiflfiSSIONER KELLEY, SECONDED 
BY COiflfiSSIONER COLLIER, R-11 WAS UNANIMOUSLY 
APPROVED. 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

R-12 

R-13 

R-14 

R-15 

Ratification of an Intergovernmental Agreement Between ·the 
Oregon Economic Development Department and Mul tnomah 
County, to Provide a Basis for a Cooperative Working 
Relationship to Improve the Historic Columbia River Highway 
as a Visitor Attraction and Historic Resource, for the 
Period Upon Execution through November 5, 1994 

COifMISSIONER KELLEY MOVED AND COMMISSIONER 
SALTZMAN SECONDED, FOR APPROVAL OF R-12. BOARD 
COiflfENTS AND RESPONSE TO LOUISE WEIDLICH 
TESTIMONY AND REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
CONCERNING ITEMS R-12, R-13 AND R-14. VOTE ON 
MOTION UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED. 

Ratification of an Intergovernmental Agreement Between 
Multnomah County, USDA Forest Service, Oregon Parks and 
Recreation Department, Hood River County Visitors Council 
and Friends of Vista House, to Provide a Basis for a 
Cooperative Working Relationship to Improve the Historic 
Columbia River Highway as a Visitor Attraction and Historic 
Resource, for the Period Upon Execution through November 5, 
1994 

UPON MOTION OF COiflfiSSIONER KELLEY, SECONDED 
BY COiflfiSSIONER COLLIER, R-13 WAS UNANIMOUSLY 
APPROVED. 

Second Reading and Possible Adoption of an ORDINANCE 
Amending Ordinance 748, (Columbia River Gorge National 
Scenic Area Plan Implementation) by Repealing MCC 
11.15.3568(H) and Amending MCC 11.15.3572 to Clarify 
Multnomah County Review Procedures for Land Use Decisions 
in the Columbia River Gorge 

PROPOSED ORDINANCE READ BY TITLE ONLY. COPIES 
AVAILABLE. HEARING HELD, NO ONE WISHED TO 
TESTIFY. UpON MOTION OF COMMISSIONER KELLEY, 
SECONDED BY COiflfiSSIONER HANSEN, ORDINANCE 750 
WAS UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED. 

Budget Modification NOND #16 Requesting Authorization to 
Transfer Funds from Personal Services to Materials and 
Services and Capital Equipment within Commissioner District 
3 Budget, for the Purchase of Computers and Other Items 
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R-16 

R-17 

R-18 

Necessary for Office Operations 

UPON MOTION OF COlflfiSSIONER KELLEY, SECONDED 
BY COlflfiSSIONER SALTZMAN, R-15 WAS UNANIMOUSLY 
APPROVED. 

RESOLUTION [Revising Resolution 92-193 to Include the City 
of Gresham] in the Matter of Participating in the PUBLIC 
SAFETY COUNCIL . 

UPON MOTION OF COlflfiSSIONER KELLEY, SECONDED 
BY COlflfiSSIONER SALTZMAN, RESOLUTION 93-41 WAS 
UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED. 

In the Matter of a Request for Hiring Freeze Exception to 
Vacant Position Deletion Policy for Community Health Nurses 

UPON MOTION OF COlflfiSSIONER COLLIER, SECONDED 
BY COlflfiSSIONER SALTZMAN, R-17 WAS UNANIMOUSLY 
·APPROVED. 

MANAGEMENT SUPPORT 

Ratification of Intergovernmental Agreement Contract 500353 
Between Multnomah County and the State of Oregon Purchasing 
Division~ for Use of State of Oregon Price Agreements to 
Purchase Goods and Services at Volume Discount, for. the 
Period February 1, 1993 to January 31, 1994 

UPON MOTION OF COMMISSIONER COLLIER, SECONDED 
BY COlflfiSSIONER KELLEY, R-18 WAS UNANIMOUSLY 
APPROVED. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

R-19 Opportunity for Public Comment on Non-Agenda Matters. 
Testimony Limited to Three Minutes Per Person. 

COlflfiSSIONER COLLIER ADVISED SHE WOULD 
CIRCULATING FINAL DRAFTS OF THE JAIL 
LIBRARY LEVIES AND GENERAL OBLIGATION 
EXPLANATIONS THIS NEXT WEEK. 

BE 
AND 

BOND 

There being no further business, . the meeting was adjourned 
at 10:25 a.m. 

· OFFICE OF THE ~OARD CLERK 
for MULTNOMAH COUNTY, OREGON 

Friday, February 12, 1993 - 9:30 AM AND 1:30 PM 
. Multnomah County Courthouse, Room 602 

WORK SESSION 
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WS-1 Presentation of Selected Portions of Library Operations and 
Board Discussion of Department of Library Services Budget. 
Presented by Library Director Ginnie Cooper and Staff and 
Planning and Budget Manager Dave Warren and Staff. 

0279Cil-8/db 

PRESENTATION AND RESPONSE TO BOARD QUESTIONS 
WITH GINNIE COOPER, JUNE MIKKELSEN, TOll OLSON, 
PATRICK BLANE, DEANNA CECOTTI, JEANNE GOODRICH, 
CINDY REID, JACKIE DOLAN, INGA BOUDREAU, 
lfARGARET EPTING, WES STEVENS, DAVE WARREN 1 

CINDY IIILES, SALLY IIEAD, CATHY WRIGHT, JAN 
THENELL AND VIRGINIA SWAREN. 
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mULTnOmRH COUnTY OREGOn 

OFFICE OF THE BOARD CLERK 
SUITE 1510, PORTLAND BUILDING 
1120 S.W. FIFTH AVENUE 
PORTLAND, OREGON 97204 

AGENDA 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

GLADYS McCOY • 
DAN SALTZMAN • 

GARY HANSEN • 
TANYA COLLIER • 

SHARRON KELLEY • 
CLERK'S OFFICE • 

CHAIR 
DISTRICT 1 
DISTRICT 2 
DISTRICT 3 
DISTRICT 4 
248-3277 

• 248-3308 
• 248-5220 
• 248-5219 
• 248-5217 
• 248-5213 
• 248-5222 

MEETINGS OF THE MULTNOMAH COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

FOR THE WEEK OF 

FEBRUARY 8 - 12, 1993 

Monday, February 8, 1993 - 9:00 AM - Board Retreat . .. .Page 2 

Tuesday, February 9, 1993 - 9:30 AM - Board Briefing. 0 0. 0 .Page 2 

Tuesday, February 9, 1993 - 10:30 AM - Agenda Review. 0 0 0 .Page 2 

Tuesday, February 9, 1993 - 11:00 AM- Public Hearing 0 0 0 .Page 2 

Wednesday, February 10, 1993 - 9:30 AM - Work Sessions. 0 . .Page 3 

Thursday, February 11, 1993 - 9:30 AM - Regular Meeting .. . Page 3 

Friday, February 12, 1993- 9:30AM & 1:30PM- Work Session.Page 6 

Thursd.ay Meetings of the Mul tnomah County Board of 
Commissioners are taped and can be seen at the following times: 

Thursday, 10:00 PM, Channel 11 for East and West sid~ 
subscribers 
Thursday, 10:00 PM, Channel 49 for Columbia Cable 
(Vancouver) subscribers 
Friday, 6:00 PM, Channel 22 for Paragon Cable (Multnomah 
East) subscribers 
Saturday 12:00 PM, Channel 21 for East Portland and East 
County subscribers 

INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES MAY CALL THE OFFICE OF THE BOARD 
CLERK AT 248-3277 OR 248-5222 OR MULTNOMAH COUNTY TDD PHONE 
248-5040 FOR INFORMATION ON AVAILABLE SERVICES AND ACCESSIBILITY. 

-1-
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Monday, February 8, 1993 - 9:00 AM - 3:00 PM 

Multnomah County Expo Center, VIP Room 
2060 North Marine Drive 

BOARD RETREAT 

Discussion of County Critical Issues and Opportunities. 
Facilitated by Bill Farver and Hank Miggins. 

9:00 
10.00 
10:45 
11:30 
12:15-1:00 

1:00 
1:45 
2:30 

AGENDA 

Public Safety 
Health 
Social Services 
Library 
Lunch · 
Environmental Services 
Non-Departmetital and Management Support 
Summary and Evaluation 

Tuesday, February 9, 1993 - 9:30 AM 

Multnomah County Courthouse, Room 602 

BOARD BRIEFING. 

B-1 Arts Plan Program Update. Organized by the Metropolitan 
Arts Commission. Presented by Bing Sheldon, Don McClave, 
Clark Worth, Chuck Clemmons, Annie Painter, Joe Wyatt and 
Bill Bulick. 

Tuesday, February 9, 1993 - 10:30 AM 

Multnomah County Courthouse, Room 602 

AGENDA REVI E'1T 

B-2 Review of Agenda for Regular Meeting of February 11, 1993. 

PH-1 

Tuesday, February 9, 1993 - 11:00 AM 

Multnomah County Courthouse, Room 602 

PUBLIC HEARING 

Pursuant to ORS 294.655 and ORS 310.186, the Tax 
Supervising and Conservation Commission Will Conduct a 
Public Hearing on Proposed Property Tax Measures. The 
Multnomah County Board of Commissioners Will be in 
Attendance to Discuss a Proposed $31 Million General 
Obligation Bond Issue for Library Reconstruction or 
Remodeling. 11:00 AM TIME CERTAIN, ONE HOUR REQUESTED. 
(Continued From January 27, 1993.) 
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WS-1 

WS-2 

Wednesday, February 10, 1993 - 9:30 - 11:30 AM 

Multnomah County Courthouse, Room 602 

WORK SESSIONS 

Continued Discussion and Request tor Policy Direction 
Regarding the Citizen Convention Recommendations. 
Facilitated by Bill Parver and Hank Miggins. (From January 
19, January 27 and February 3, 1993.) 9:30 TIME CERTAIN, 
ONE HOUR REQUESTED. 

Discussion on the Proposal to 
Metropolitan Service District. 
Gary Hansen and DES Director 
CERTAIN, ONE HOUR REQUESTED. 

Transfer County Parks to the 
Facilitated by Commissioner 

Betsy Williams. 10:30 TIME 

Thursday, February 11, 1993 - 9:30 AM 

Multnomah County Courthouse, Room 602 

REGULAR MEETING 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

C-1 In the Matter of the Appointments of Michael Powell 
Chair, Marcia Pry - Vice-Chair, Don Barney, Karen Hinsdale, 

· Rene Carroll, Ken Wilson, Susan Ha thaway-Marxer, Catherine 
VanZyl, Marty Brantley, Robyn Skene, Doug Stamm and Carolyn 
Myers to the MULTNOMAH COUNTY LIBRARY ENTREPRENEURIAL 
INITIATIVES TEAM (Commissioner .Dan Saltzman, ex officio) 

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 

C-2 Ratification of an Amendment to Intergovernmental Agreement 
Contract 103982, Physician Care Organization, Between 
Mul tnomah County and the Oregon State Office of Medical 
Assistance Programs, Extending the Agreement Term ·tor the 
Period Upon Execution through February 28, 1993 

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 

C-3 ORDER in the Matter of· the Execution of Deed D930836 tor 
Certain Tax Acquired Property to M.J. SCHLOSSER and CHARLES 
M. SCHLOSSER 

C-4 ORDER in the Matter of the Execution of Deed D930837 tor 
Certain Tax Acquired Property to CELICIA REID 

C-5 ORDER in the Matter· of. the Execution of Deed D930838 Upon 
Complete Performance of a Contract to ROBERT McGOWN 

C-6 ORDER in the Matter of the Execution of Deed D930839 Upon 
Complete Performance of a Contract to ROBERT McGOWN 
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'J C-7 

C-8 

C-9 

C-10 

ORDER in the Matter of the Execution of Deed D930840 tor 
Certain Tax Acquired Property to NOMA L. EVANS 

ORDER in the Matter of the Execution of Deed D930841 tor 
Certain Tax Acquired Property to NOMA L. EVANS 

ORDER in the Matter of the Execution of Deed D930842 tor 
Certain Tax Acquired Property to NOMA L. ft:VANS 

ORDER in the Matter of the Execution of Deed D930843 tor 
Certain Tax Acquired Property to BIANCA KENT 

REGULAR AGENDA 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

R-1 Public Hearing and Opportunity tor Citizen Testi~ony on the 
Proposed Issuance and Sale of a $31 Million General 
Obligation Bond to Finance Renovation of the Multnomah 
County Central Library and Reconstruction/Remodeling of the 
Midland Branch Library and to Possibly Acquire Additional 
Land tor the Midland Branch Library 

JUSTICE SERVICES 

SHERIFFS OFFICE 

R-2 In. the Matter of a Request ·tor Hiring Freeze Exceptions 
(Overtime) tor Deputy Sheriff, Corrections Officer, Sheriff 
Operations Technician/Trainee, Warehouse Worker and 
Corrections Branch Facility Security Officer Positions 

R-3 In the Matter of a Request tor Hiring Freeze Critical 
Service Level Exceptions tor One (1) Corrections Counselor 
and Three (3) Civil Deputy Positions 

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 

R-4 RESOLUTION in the Matter of Consolidating Cable Regulation 

R-5 Ratification of Intergovernmental Agreement Contract 301583 
Between the Cities of Fairview, Wood Village, Troutdale, 
Gresham and Portland and Multnomah County, Creating the 
Consolidated Cable Communications Commission 

R-6 Request tor Approval of a NOTICE OF INTENT tor the Park 
Services Division to Apply tor a $5,000 METROPOLITAN 
GREENSPACES ENVIRONMENTAL EDUCATION SMALL GRANT to Help 
Fund a Seasonal Naturalist Position from Three to Six Months 

R-7 · ORDER Setting a Hearing Date in the Matter of the 
Legalization of Brower Road, No~ 4999, From Larch Mountain 
Road Northerly 19,925 Feet 

R-8 Budget Modification DES #20 Requesting Authorization tor 
the Park Development Program Budget to Appropriate a $9,982 
Emergency Repair Grant from the Oregon Marine Board, tor 
Repairs at M. James Gleason Boat Ramp 
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JUSTICE SERVICES 

R-9 

R-10 

R-11 

COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS 

Budget Modification DCC #26 Requesting Authorization to 
Eliminate the Specialized Programs and Services Division 
Administrative Budget for Fiscal Year 1993 

Budget Modification DCC #27 Requesting Authorization to 
Delete Contract Services in the Diagnostic and Program 
Development Division Supported by State Enhancement Grant 
Revenue 

Budget Modification DCC #28 Requesting Authorization to 
Modify the Department of Community Corrections 
Federal/State Budget to Comply with the Revised Community 
Corrections Act Plan Amendment 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

R-12 

R-13 

R-14 

R-15 

R-16 

R-17 

Ratification of an Intergovernmental Agreement Between the 
Oregon Economic Development Department and Mul tnomah 
County, to Provide a Basis for a Cooperative Working 
Relationship to Improve the Historic Columbia River Highway 
as . a Visitor Attraction and Historic Resource, for the 
Period Upon Execution through November 5, 1994 

Ratification of an Intergovernmental Agreement Between 
Multnomah County, USDA Forest Service, Oregon Parks and 
Recreation Department, Hood River· County Visitors Council 
and Friends of Vista House, to Provide a Basis for a 
Cooperative Working Relationship to Improve the Historic 
Columbia River Highway as a Visitor Attraction and Historic 
Resource, for the Period Upon Execution through November 5, 
1994 

Second Reading and Possible Adoption of an ORDINANCE 
Amending Ordinance 748, (Columbia River Gorge National 
Scenic Area Plan Implementation) by Repealing MCC 
11.15.3568(H) and Amending MCC 11.15.3572 to Clarify 
Mul tnomah County Review Procedures for Land Use Decisions 
in the Columbia River Gorge 

Budget Modification NOND #16 Requesting Authorization to 
Transfer Funds from Personal Services to Materials and 
Services and Capital Equipment within Commissioner District 
3 Budget, for the Purchase of Computers and Other Items . 
Necessary for Office Operations 

RESOLUTION [Revising Resolution 92-193 to Include the City 
of Gresham] in the Matter of Participating in the PUBLIC 
SAFETY COUNCIL 

In the Matter of a Request for Hiring Freeze Exception to 
Vacant Position Deletion Policy for Community Health Nurses 
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R-18 

MANAGEMENT SUPPORT 

Ratification of Intergovernmental Agreement Contract 500353 
Between Multnomah County and the State of Oregon Purchasing 
Division, for Use of State of Oregon Price Agreements to 
Purchase Goods and Services at Volume Discount, tor the 
Period February 1, 1993 to January 31, 1994 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

R-19 

WS-1 

Opportunity for Public Comment on Non-Agenda Matters. 
Testimony Limited to Three Minutes Per Person. 

Friday, February 12, 1993 - 9:30 AM AND 1:30 PM 

Multnomah County Courthouse, Room 602 

WORK SESSION 

Presentation of Selected Portions of Librafy Operations and 
Board Discussion of Department of Library Services Budget. 
Presented by Library Director Ginnie Cooper and Staff and 
Planning and Budget Manager Dave Warren and Staff. 9:30 AM 
AND 1:30 PM STARTING TIMES REQUESTED. 

0264C/29-34/db 
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THE OREGONIAN, TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 16, 1993 

111flux of refugees 
affe.cts Portland 
in"~yriad ways 
• From libraries to health-care, 
Portland's high ratio of refugees 
is the Impetus for change 

I 

By DEAN BAKER 
Correspondent, The Oregonian 

Portland always has attracted im­
migrants, but the city is becoming 
mor,e of an ethnic melting pot than 
ever before. 

About 2,000 refugees come to town 
each year, and ethnic change pops 
up everywhere. 

About 1 percent of the Multnomah 
County library system's $2.5 million 
annual book budget, for example, 
how goes to buy books in languages 
exotic to many Oregonians. 

The county also spends $1.5 mil­
lion a. year for language interpret­
ers, and another $2.8 million in fed­
eral funds annually for refugee 
health: care. 

One' in 26 residents of Multnomah 
County came here as a refugee. One 
in 22 Portlanders did. Those are 
some of the highest' refugee ratios in 
the United States, State Refugee 
Coordinator Ron Spendal says. 

Oregon attracted Southeast 
Asians. in the 1970s largely because 
it was close to Vietnam, Laos and 
Cambodia, then later because rela­
tives ,~~re.;her~ .• ~A,n ,early wave of 
Russians and east Europeans came 
here on sponsorship from a Russian­
speaking community at Woodburn. 

Under the Refugee Early Employ­
ment Project, the federal govern-
ment pays the· county $207 a month 
for each refugee to cover primary 
dental and health care, specialty re­
ferrals' and· hospitalization. But the 
coverage lasts only eight months. 
The total coverage for each refu.gee 
is $1,656:- ) - r· · 

Multnomah County serves an av­
erage of 1,145 refugee clients each 
month at its International Health 
Ceri"fer in · the clinic at Southeast 
127th Avenue and Division Street. 
At $20? ~-month, the annual refugee 
health budget is $2.8 million. County 
cliniCs also serve 45,000 U.S. citizens 
who are· indigent each year. 

The federal refugee employment 
projectused to provide funds to last 
three years and. ·cover counseling 
arid ·job referral, but funds have 
been cut in recent years. 

Most: refugees ;do 'find work, and 
becom~ self-relia~t.~ather quickly, 

• ) <J '( ~ l ,_ .• ' 

officials say. 
The library helps. Deputy Library 

Director Jeanne Goodrich told coun­
ty commissioners last week that li­
brarians at Central and in the 14 
branches buy works in Southeast 
Asian Hmong, Arabic ·dialects and 
several dialects of Russian as well as 
French and Spanish. 

Each branch has a different ethnic 
mix, she said. Hispanic needs are 
widespread. East and west Portland 
branches each have Russian and 
Ukraine populations that differ from 
each other radically in both lan­
guage and culture, for example. 

Lots of Arabs are settling in Hill­
sdale and Capital Hill. St. Johns has 
a large community of Hmongs. 
North Portland has Haitians. Holly­
wood has Vietnamese, and Holgate 
has Hispanics, Cambodians and Rus­
sians. 

County librarians, who can't keep 
up in all the languages, are working 
with experts in Baltimore and San 
Francisco to select appropriate 
materials. 

"I find it kind of ironic," said 
Commissioner Dan Saltzman. "Peo­
ple like" Portland businessman ''Bill 
Naito like to say they spent hours as 
kids in the Central Library learning 
English. I guess America then used 
to be a melting pot, and now we've 
got cultural diversity." 

Goodrich said that new immi­
grants want both English and native 
language materials. "The Russians 
are tremendously literate," she says. 
"Works in their own language help 
bring them into the library." 

About 2,250 refugees arrive annu­
ally in Oregon, and most settle in 
Portland and the surrounding Tri­
County area, according to Spendal. 
About 32,742 refugees have arrived 
in Oregon since 1975. 
. ','Because Oregon's refugee pop­
ulation is highly concentrated in the 
Portland area, the refugee ratios for 
Portland and Multnomah County 
are among the highest in the coun­
try," Spendal says. 

Oregon ranks . 29th among states 
for population, but it ranks 11th for 
the number of refugees who settle 
here. Oregon's population is just 
under 3 million: 

The United States has accepted 1.7 
million refugees since 1975. Of those, 
132,144 arrived in this country in 
1992 . 
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Library system prepares for·more cuts 
• The county says the reductions will be 
necessary even if voters pass a new $31 
million serial levy on the May 18 ballot 

. By DEAN BAKER 
Correspondent, The Oregonian 

Multnomah County's new $20 million library 
. budget weighs 7% pounds, but it's too small to 
· cover the hole that ·Measure 5 has punched in the 
county's library system. 

The 505-page library budget says voters will feel 
a half million-dollar cut in library service next 
year even if they pass a $31 million serial levy 
May 18. The measure would give libraries about 

· $10 million a year for three years, the same as the 
·serial levy that expires in July. 

Even with pared-down service, the libraries 
will cost about $1 million more than next year, 
mainly because of pay and benefit increases, offi­
cials said. 

Libraries now open only part-time will stay that 
way next year. The book budget will be frozen. 
Services will be pared away here and there. 

Apparently all 15 libraries will stay open next 
year, if the serial levy passes. But some closures 
and mergers may be necessary later. 

Measure 5 gets the blame because it ties the save $48,000 . by dropping a parenting outreach 
four governments in Multnomah County together specialist, $35,000 by dropping a technical services 
with a mandatory $10 pet $1,000 of assessed value · assistant and $26,000 by no longer indexing local 
tax rate cap. This means county government can't newspapers. 
raise its proposed share of taxes for libraries These proposed' cuts will be weighed in the next 
without cutting ·into the tax share now claimed by few weeks as commissioners take a similar look 
the city of Portland, Port of Portland and Metro. at each department's budget before they bite out 

Two options are to cut service or to find new . . the final cuts aimed at making up a $5 million def-
money other than property taxes. icit. The county's total annual budget is about 
. County libraries will freeze book buying at $2.5 $475 million. Libraries take less than 4 percent. 

million, which means the county will fall behind "We're not a very big piece of the pie," Cooper 
in acquisitions. 

"Cuts to the book budget hurt the system worse says. 
than shorter hours," library director Ginnie Coo- A committee is studying ways to raise money, 
per says. County libraries circulated 5_9 million such as raising user fees, running coffee and gift 
items to 414,000 registered borrowers last year. shops, or selling research service to businesses. 

But such cuts are necessary so that libraries The library is already selling mugs and T-
can make their $568,000 share of cuts that the shirts. The Title Wave Bookstore, which sells 
county is struggling with under Measure 5, Coo- 100,000 discarded library materials a year, gross­
per told county commissioners in a recent all-day ed $97,000 in 1991-92. 
briefing session. Libraries can't escape some new costs, Cooper 

To pare down the budget, Albina and Sellwood said. For example; they need $25,000 to replace 
branches also will lose youth librarians and li- one of its two delivery vans, which haul 3,500 
brary assistants for a saving of $75,000 .. Central crates of books and materials a day on a 65-mile 
Library will dump its separate video service to route connecting the branches and Central Li­
save $46,000 and cut another $51,000 by using the brary. They also need $39,000 to add voice synthe­
phone instead of a letter to notify subscribers of sis and enlarged letters for the visually impaired 
overdues and reserve materials. Libraries will using library computer terminals. 



9:30-9:50 am 

10-10:45 am 

11-11:45 am 

Noon-1:30pm 

1:30-1:50 pm 

2-2:20 pm 

2:25-2:45 pm 

2:45-3:30 pm 

3:30-3:45 pm 

MUL TNOMAH COUNTY LIBRARY 
BUIX;ET WORK SESSION AGENDA 

FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 12, 1993 

Ginnie Cooper - Open, Introduction, etc. 

I. 

II. 

Lunch 

III. 

IV. 

V. 

VI. 

Public Service at Central. 

• Overview and program highlights. 
• CENTRAL related questions. 

Public Service at Branches. 

• Overview and program highlights; St. Johns and 
Gresham. 

• BRANCH related questions. 

Support and Administration. 

•- Overview and program highlights. 
• Questions. 

Library Collection. 

•· Overview and program highlights. 
• Questions . 

Services for Special Needs. 

• Overview and program highlights . 
• Questions. 

Services for all library users. 

• Overview and program highlights . 
• Questions . 

Ginnie Cooper - Wrap-up. Questions. 
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MUL TNOMAH COUNTY 

LIBRARY 
205 N.E. Russell Street • Portland, OR 97212-3796 • PHONE: (503)248-5402 • FAX: (503)248-5441 Ginnie Cooper, Director of Libraries 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

Board of County Commissioners 

Gladys McCoy, Chair 
Tanya Collier 
Gary Hansen 
Sharron Kelley 
Dan Saltzman 

... 

~\AY'J.. 
Ginnie Coo~ lJ ctor of Libraries 

February 5, 1993 · 

Transmittal of FY93-94 Library Budget Proposal 
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This memo accompanies the proposed budget for FY93-94. The Library's 
Proposed Budget submitted here maintains services and staff at the FY92-93 level. 
No change in library hours at Central or at branches is planned. 

r 

The format for this budget is very different from last year's budget because of 

( .· 

the decision to move to a form of program budgeting. Library Uaison Commissioner 
Collier and I identified 64 programs for the Ubrary. This level of detail enables you · 
to review Library services in a way you've not had before. The results should benefit 
us all. . 

. It will be difficult to compare last year's budget with this budget request, 
however, because the format is so different. The total departmental BUD 1, page 2 of 
the budget document, does list the current year's budget and the 1993/94 budget 
request. 

The requested budget amount is 10% higher than the FY92-93 budget. The 
majority of this increase is the result of higher personnel costs. Personnel and related 
costs are 64% of the Library's budget. These costs have increased 14% rather than 
the 10.54% anticipated county-wide because nearly all library employees, including 
those with many years of service, are due to be paid step increases this year as a 
result of the way the classification/ compensation study has been implemented. 

Albina • Belmont • Capitol Hill • Central Library • Gregory Heights • Gresham Regional • Hillsdale • Holgate • Hollywood • Midland 
North Portland • Old Town Reading Room • Rockwood • St. Johns • Sellwood-Moreland • Woodstock 

TDD (Telecommunications Device for the Deaf) 248-5246 
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Costs for many items included in External Materials and Services category 
have actually decreased for next year. However, the total Materials & Services 
category is up 3% due primarily to continued high inflation in the cost of books and 
other library materials. 

The Budget Office calculated the Library's target cut as $568,000. The 
document here actually cuts $650,560 from the current service level budget and in 
order to fund necessary add packages totaling $82,560. 

GC/ME/rg 



BUD 1 DEPARTMENT: PREPARED BY: 

FY 93-94 LIBRARY Ginnie Cooper 

PROPOSED ., BUDGET FUND: AGENCY: ORGNO: DATE: 
LGFS CODE 162 080 8000 05-Feb-93 

OBJECT DETAIL FY92-93 PROPOSED FY 93-94 0 

PERSONAL SERVICES 
5100 Permanent 7,659,967 8,722,232 
5200 Temporary 297,664 366,688 
5300 Overtime 41,400 43,819 
5400 Premium Pay 0 0 
5500 Fringe 2,075,510 2,347,246 

DIRECT PERSONNEL COSTS 10,074,541 11,479,985 

5550 Insurance Benefits 1 '166,976 1,370,190 

TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES 11,241,517 12,850,175 

EXTERNAL MATERIALS & SERVICES 
6050 County Supplements 98,602 98,602 
6110 Professional Services 476,625 507,895 
6120 Printing 43,540 41,200 
6140 Communications 600 42,000 
6170 Rentals 19,658 27,324 
6180 Repairs & Maintenance 27,650 26,775 
6190 Maintenance Contracts 244,391 238,078 

1~ 
6200 Postage 216,523 .193,026 

t 6230 Supplies 374,842 332,546 
)i'J' 6310 Education & Training 18,922 17,685 

6320 Conferences/Conventions 22,993 22,266 
6330Travel 14,319 15,036 
6610 Awards & Premiums 5,200 5,300 
6620 Dues & Subscriptions 6,688 12,539 
6650 Special Programs 126,534 94,489 
6700 Books/Other Materials 2,501,531 2,660,267 

DIRECT MATERIALS & SERVICES 4,198,618 4,335,028 

INTERNAL SERVICES 
7100 Indirect Costs 1,046,740 1,156,515 
7150 Telephone Services 83,880 91,979 
1300 Motor Pool Services 21,745 24,000 
7400 Bldg. Mgt. Services 1,464,408 1,464,408 
7'500 Other Internal Services 61,416 67,894 

.. ~ .. '1560 Mail/Distribution 2,084 2,230 

INTERNAL SVS REIMBURSEMENTS 2,680,273 2,807,026 

JOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES . 6,878,891 7,142,054 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
8200 Buildings 0 0 

) 
8300 Other Improvements 0 0 
8400 Equipment 99,080 75,650 

--~ 

rOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 99,080 75 650 

TOTAL DIRECT BUDGET 18,219,488 20,067,879 

2 
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FY 93/94 PROPOSED BUDGET 
. LIBRARY DEPARTMENT 

04-Feb-93 TOTAL 
PUBSVSAT PUBSVSAT SUPPORT& lHE UBRAAY SVSFOR SPEC SVSFORALL LIBRARY 

CENTRAL UB BR.ANQ;ES ADMIN COLLECTION NEEDS UB USERS DEPT 
PERSONAL SERVICES 
5100 Permanent 3,128,762 2,817,366 601,635 913,074 214,669 1,046,725 8,722,232 
5200 Tem~rary 58,774 249,684 18,047 4,854 22,869 12,460 366,688 
5300 Overtime 20,290 16,056 2,632 298 0 4,543 . 43,819 
5400 Premium Pay 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
5500 Fringe 842,887 759,002 159,551 '245,983 57,832 281,991 2,347,246 

DAECTPERSONNELCOSTS 4,050.713 3,84g.108 781,865 1,164,209 295,370 1,345,719 11,479,985 
5550 Insurance Benefits 466,053 467,819 89,590 150,809 40,011 155,908 1,370,190 

TOT~[ PERSOf.l~[ SERVICES ~.5H>,7SS ~.309,927 871,455 1,3l5,0l8 335,381 1,501,G27 12,850,175 

EXTERNAL MATERIALS & SERVICES 
6050 County Suppements 0 0 98,602 0 0 0 98,602 
6110 Profe5Sonal Services 265,595 0 23,300 127,300 . 25,600 66,100 507,895 
6120 Printing 0 0 4,500 0 0 36,700 41,200 
6140 Communications 0 0 0 0 0 42,000 42,000 
6170 Rentas 1,000 22,824 3,500 0 0 0 27,324 
6180 Repar and Maintenance 4;500 50 7,175 700 0 14,350 26,775 
6190 Maintenance Contracts 39,745 6,895 11,129 0 0 180,:l>9 238,078 

. 6200 Postage 0 1,400 37,636 0 70 153,920 193,026 
6230 Supples 60,074 20,050 117,282 62,300 1,540 71,300 332,546 
6310 Education & Traring 4,900 2,800 4,750 600 200 4,435 17,685 
6320 Conferences/Cooventions 7,293 1,593 5,313 2,030 377 5,660 22,266 
6330 Travel 2,857 4,175 4,260 550 695 2,499 15,036 
6610 Awcrds & Prerriums 0 0 0 0 0 5,300 5,300 
6620 Dues & Su~riptions . 1,285 1,885 8,150 680 80 459 12,539 
6650 Specia Progams 14,080 0 0 0 . 18,504 61,905 94,489 
6700 Booksft)ther Mater! as 0 0 0 2,660,267 0 0 2,660,267 

DRECT MATERIALS~ 5VS 401,329 . 61,672 325,597. 2,854,427 47,066 644,937 4,335,028 

INTERNAL SERVICES 
7100 lndrect Costs 341,531 309,458 91,343 256,387 24,919 132,877 1,156,515 
7150 Telephone Services 24,321 25,544 15,191 6,228 3,148 17,547 91,979 
7300 Motor Pod Services 0 0 17,000 0 7,000 0 24,000 
7400 Bldg. Mgt. Services 552,081 642,868 256,198 0 13,261 0 1,464,408 
7500 Other lnterna Services 67,894 0 0 0 0 0 67,894 
7560 Mail/Distribution 0 0 2,230 0 0 0 2,230 

INTERNAL SVS REIMBLRSEMTS 985,827 977,870 381,962 262,615 48,328 150,424 2,807,026 

TOT~[ M~TERIALS &: SERVICES 1,387,15S 1,039,5~2 707,559 3,ll7,0~2 95,394 795,361 7,l4g;05'J 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
8200 Buldngs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
8300 Other lmp-ovements 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
8400 Egu Qment 0 0 29,650 0 0 46,000 75,650 
TOT~[ GAPIT~[ ODTLAY 0 0 29Sso 0 0 4S Ooo 75 sso 

~· 
TOTAL DIRECT BUDGET 5,903,922 5,349,469 1,608,664 4,432,060 430,775 2,342,988 20,067,879 



Branch Costs 
BRCSTS2 

10-Feb-93 ~~ 

~£1 
\PROGRAM \Cost I I Measurement! I Count I Cost Per 

Albina 143568 Circulation 98280 $1.46 

Sellwood 159291 Circulation 107068 $1.49 

North Portland 417530 Circulation 166946 $2.50 

Rockwood 326244 Circulation 190998 $1.71 

Gregory Heights 320178 Circulation 214084 $1.50 

St. Johns 284466 Circulation 239336 $1.19 

Capitol Hill 296160 Circulation 244692 $1.21 

Woodstock 299005 Circulation 257238 $1.16 

Holgate 403948 Circulation 291788 $1.38 

Belmont 317710 Circulation 308336 $1.03 

Hillsdale 361913 Circulation 312766 $1.16 

Hollywood 485448 Circulation 401928 $1.21 

Midland 527437 Circulation 430442 $1.23 

Gresham 782626 Circulation 712012 $1.10 
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888 MOODY'S BASI\ & FINANCE 1fiANUAL 

CAPITAL STRUCTURE 

LONG TERM DEBT 

Issue 
I. Debenture 121/zs. due 2010 ................. . 
2. 8'/4';'(, notes. due 1996 ..................... . 
J. 8;/s% subord. cap. notes. due 1994 ........... . 
4. Other long-term debt ..................... . 
5. Subsidiary debt .......................... . 

Rating 
A3 
A3 
Baa1 

U. S. BANCORP 

:\mount 
Outstanding 

595.150.000 
I 00.000.000 
75.000.000 

52J.42i .000 
421.205,000 

Interest 
Dates 
•'1&Nl 
A&Ol 

J&Jl5 

Call 
Price 

!Ill07.00 
rn .... t'o3i;~: 94 

106'ls- 97 1/4 

CAPITAL STOCK Par Shares Earned per Sh. OODivs. per Sh. Call 
Issue Value Ratin~ Outstanding 1901 1990 1991 1990 Price 

I. Common . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . S5 :!E<l7.6-l0.000 '1ES1.01 C!ffi$1.99 $0.6i $0.92 2Jilf64·1129fn 
!TIBased on a,·era~te shares. as reported by Co. adj. for 20":( stk. div. 9/90. IDivs. declared. rn5ee text.I!!Adj. for J-for-2 stock split 8/12/91. 

HISTORY 
Incorporated in Oregon Sept. 9, 1968 to acquire 

control of United States National Bank of Ore~un 
(Portland). Under mer~ter agreement dated Sept. 
2i, 1968 United National Bank of Oregon and a 
newly formed bank .<uhsitliarv mer!!Cd on Dec .. II. 
1968 and a<sumed the name t.:nited States 
National Bank of Oregon (Portland). Terms pro· 
vided for each capital sh. of the continuin!'l bank to 
become one Co. com. sh. 

In Mar. 19i6, Co. sold its 49.0t;(. interest in Cas· 
cade Capital Corp. 

In jan. 19i8. Co. sold its data processing suhsid· 
iar):, U.S. Datacorp. to t\ssociated Executi,·e Inc. 
for ::>5,500,000. 

In Jan. 1<180, acquired State Finance and Thrift 
Co., I.:ogan. Utah. 

In 1982. Co. opened 5 full sen·ice banks and i 
industrial banks. t\l.<o, on Dec. 31. 1981

1
, under a 

corporate reor~taniz:llion, U.S. Bancorp ...:onsumer 
Sen·ices was organized as the holding companv of 
U.S. Creditcorp and II industrial banks. · 

During 1983. opened U.S. Bank Brokerage Ser· 
vices and formed U.S. World Trade Corp. and 
Shaw Venture Partners. 

In May !985. Co. acquired Delson Financial Co. 
In Mav 198i. Co. acquired Valle,· National Corp 

for 5i 1.000 com. shs. · 
In June. 198i. ac(]uired Hcritallte Bank, Camaa.< 

Wash. for S1.800.0UU. 
On Julv I, 198i acquired Old National Bancor· 

poration. 'Spokane, Wa.<h. for S I 78.000.000. 
On I>ec. 12. 198i, acquired Peoples llancnrpora· 

tion, Seattle. \\'ash. for IO,UIJ.OOO ('(ltn. sh.<. (2.6 
Co. rom. ~hs. £or earh People~ com. ~h.) 

In Feh. 19RR, Uld National Bank and l'coplt-s 
Bank officiallr mer!!ed to form the new t:.S. Bank 
of Wnshin~ton. N.,\. 

On June 1. 19Rll sold 8 Industrial Bank Oper:t· 
tions in Colorado. . 

On July 1, 19S8. acquired Mt Bnker Bank. Bel­
lingham. \\·nshin}l.ton for "J>prox. S15.000.000. 
Name chnn~ed to U.S. Sadngs Bank. 

On Nov. li, 19S8. Co. acquired Northwestern 
Commercial Bank. 

On Dec. IS, 1988 acquired Bank of Loleta. 
Eureka. Ca. Name chan~ted to U.S. Bank of Cali· 
fornia.. 

On Jan. 3, 1989, Co. acquired \\'estern lndepen· 
dent lfancsha res. Inc. for S4.JOO.OOO. 

In 1989 Northwestern Commercial Bank and 
Auburn Valle,· Bank became part of V.S. Bank of 
\\iashington. i Bancorp subsidiary. 

On Jan. 19. 1990, Co. acquired for SIJ,500,000 in 
cash National Machine Tool Coq~oration 
(NMTCl, a leasing subsidiary of Summit Bancor· 
poration of Summit. New Jersey. 

On Mnr. 29, 1990<.Co. acquired Yaguina Bav 
Bank ( Yaquina) of "' e":port, Orejlon. In connec­
tion with the merger Co. 1ssued approximately 
140.000 shares of common stock. 

On 1\l!J{. 23, 1990. Co. acquired :\!other Lode 
Savings Bank (Mother Lode) of Sacramento, Cali· 
fornia. 

On December 7, 1990, Co. acquired Credco of 
Washin!lton. Inc .. a national financial information 
services provider headquartered in Solana Beach. 
California. Co. issued npproximatel\· 436,000 shares 
of common stock and pairl cash in the transaction 
valued at approximately S!O million. 

In April 1991. Co. acquired HeartFed Financial 
Corp. HenrtFed Financinl and its suhsidian·! Heart 
Fcdcrnl Snvinlo(~ & Lo::tn A$50ci:ltinn. h;t\·c· >erornc 
wholly fJ\\'llC(l ~uhsidinries o( Co. The total 
purrhn~c pric:c i~ npproxim:ttely SIIA.ooo.ooo. 

Proposed Acquisition: In 1\lar. 1092. Co .. 
BnnkAmcrica Corp. and Sccuritv Pacific Corp. 
announced the signin~ or dcfinltive n'{rccmcnts 
under which Co. will acquire northern Cali£ornia 
and Nevada operations that llankAmerica and 
Security Pacific are divesting in connection with 
their planned merger. The acqui~ition f('prcscnts 
an increase in total deposits of approx. 
$1,600,000.000 lor Co. in the the two states. 

Terms of the alltreement proYide lor a cash 
purchase of npprox. SiO,OOO,OOO. comprised of a 3 
percent deposit premium of approx, S·li.OOO.OOO 
and approx. $23,0011.000 for the tan~tble common 
equity of Hank of t\merica Nevada at clo.<in~. The 
P.rice will he adjusted to reflect other assets and 
liabilities included in the transaction. 

The transaction is subject to satisfa~tion o.f cer­
tain conditions including appro,·al of apphcable 
re~ulatory authorities and is contingent on comple­
tion of the merger between llankAmerica and 
Security Pacific. Completion of the transaction is 
expected by mid-1991. 

BUSINESS 
t:.S. Bancorp is a functionally struqured. 

regional multi-hank h\)ldinl! . c.om1~anr. lnnia,lly 
Bancorp concentrated 1ts acttvttr tn the Pactftc 
Northwest, but .•ince 19i8 hn.• expanded its opera· 

tion5 a!i a financial scr\'ices or~anization to most 
states in the Far-\\'est and Rockv Mountain mar­
kets. Its principal subsidiaries are United States 
:\'ational Bank of Oregon. and U.S. Bank of Wash­
ington. :\'.A. which are enl{aged in a general com­
mercial banking business. Other services of Co. 
and its subsidiaries include mortgage banking 
lease financin~. consumer financing, commercial 
finance. international banking, insurance agency 
sen·ices and discount brokerage. 

General Banking: 

Insurance Services: 
U.S Bancorp Insu 

insurance agent to 
to customers n~bsi'a~~~~~c~ Bancorp and its Sl 
ance Inc. reinsures 
generated through the in!1u1·artce 

01her Actlvllle,,: 
u.s. 

homeowners auto, 
supplef!'lenta\ insurance, 
markettng. 

Qualivest Capital Management 
ment advisor)! and/or portfolio m,m,fgen,tem 
vices to individuals, corporations 
ties. 

L:nited States ;-;ational Bank of Oregon, 
(l:SBO). operating 193 bankin'! locations through· 
out Oregon. L'.S. Bank of Washington, N.A. 
(L'SB\V) operating IH banking locations through­
out \\'ashtngton and l:.S. Bank of California 
(throullth the merger with HeartFed Financial) SUBSIDIARIES 
operatin11 in 40 locations throughout California 
pro,·ide full sen·ice commercial banking and trust United States National Bank of Oregon 
serYices to individuals. businesses and government Bancorp Leasing & Financial Corp. 
entities throughout Ore~ton and Washington H:~: B~~~ l~r~:;~~~~n~1ency 
respectiYelv and to a lesser extent in other areas of U.S. Bank Hedging Services 
the L'nited' States and abroad. In the course of its U.S. Bancorp Brokerage 
business the Banks receive deposits, make and ser- Ouali,·est CaRita! Management 
vice secured and unsecured loans. hnance commer· first National Bank of Spokane 
cia! transactions. invest in United States Govern· U.S. Bank of Washington, N.A. 
ment securities. underwrite. trade and in,·est in Commerce Mortgage Company 
.<tate and municipal securities and perform a vari- U.S. Bancorp Mortgage Company 
cty of pero:;onal, corporate and pcnston trust, custo- Delson Financial 
dial and im·estment advisory sen·ices. ,,ul.ts .. HBoaondcoLrr.,felnlnsusu"'rannceceA. gnenc.cy, Inc. 

l:SIJO. l:SBW and t:SBC pro,·ide banking ser· " . . I 
''ices to all types of business and industry includ· U,S. B~n~orp ftnanclal, Inc. 
inllt forest pmducts, a~triculturc. wholesale and Ftrst Natlonalllank_of Or<;gon. 
retail tritdc. finance. tri'\nsportntion, manu£acturing U.S. B:t.ncorp Real E~tate S!!rvtces. Inc. 
construction and a wide ran'tc o{ pcr~onal and · US. ~anc.orp Crcdtt Scry1re~, Inc .. 
!>usine" scn:ice indt.!stries. Seryices provided u.M:13a~ke~}1 'ift'J'h lndustrtal Loan Co. 
tnclude acFePtt.nl! depostts ;tnd ~akll)g loans, lflOrt· .U.S. World Trade Corp. 
~t.a~e .and mt.ertm construct ton. hnanctng qn re)ltden· U.S. Resto Inc. 
tml, tnqustn?-1 and co.mmerc1al pr9perttes, tnven- Spectrum Properties. Inc. 
tory hn~nctnl{, equ1pment. le~stng, mortg~ge u.S. Bank of Southwest Washington 
warehoustnllt, acceptance ftnanctng, com.modtty Compass Gro@ 
loans and other specialized types of credit. The U.S. Bancorp Electronic Services, Inc. 
Banks also purchase instalment obligations from U.S. Savings Bank 
retailers. both with and without recourse. U.S. Bank of California 
. L'SBO. USB\\' and L'SBC provide consumer U.S. Bancorp Capital Mark~ts 

banking services to indi,·idual customers through- U.S. Bancorp lnve~tor Serv1ces 
out Oregon. Washington and California, respec- U.S. Bancorp Leastng . 
ti,·elv. These services include accepting savmgs U.S. Bancorp Emergtng Bustnesses 
and ·checkin" deposits and making loanshincluding 
real estate loans to finance home pure ases and MANAGEMENT 
consumer loans to finance home improvements 
and purchases of automobile and other consumer 
items. 

The Trust Division of each Bank offers a wide 
range of fiduciary services for individuals and cor· 
porations. L'SBO and t:SBW act as trustee under 
wills. trusts. pension and profit-sharing plans, as 
personal representative of decedents' estates, con­
servator for estates of minors and incompetents 
and manager of real and personal property. Both 
Banks also act as indenture trustee, transfer agent. 
registrar and payinl( a~,~ent for corporations. 

The international operations of USBO and 
L'SBW consist of foreign lending and import· 
export transaction financing. 

Security Trading: 
l:.S. Bancorp Brokerage provides trading of 

stock~. bonds and options. 
Mortgage Banking: 

Principal Officers 
R.L. BreezleyV<;:hmn. & C.E.O. 
J. Green, III. tce-Chmn. 
E.P. Jensen, Pres. & C.O.O. 
R.D. Geddes. Exec. V.P. & Co!Jl. Couns. 
P.M. Devore, Exec. V.P., C.F.O. & Treas. 

Executive Vice-Presidents 
J.L. Irwin J.L. Kinman 
E.H. Livengood K.H. Miles 
A.D. Hatfield P.A. Yasiello 
J.L. Rice W.R. Ulrich 
R. W. Eichhorn K.R. Kelly 
G.B. Cameron D.W. Magnusen 

Olrectora 

(Showing Principal Corporate 1\lllltllUO>DS) 

Rog~er L Breezley Chmn. of 
011 .. U.S. llancorp & U.S. Bank 

Co. i!l c-ngn.gcd in the ~orl'tn't~ hanking business 
throu~:h L'.S. Bnnrorp ~lort.scastc Co. 

The· ntort~tallte hankin~t hu.<ine.s principally John A. Elorrlaga, Retired Chmn. of 
invoi\'C' makin~ construction and development F.xec. 011., U.S. Bancorp and U.S. Bank 
lonns, ori~odn:tting real estate mort.stn.scc~. marketing Gerald w. Frank. Personal In"·estments. 
mortf(a.Kcs to investor~ and providinlit mort~a~e 
sen·ii:in~ lor in,·estors. The business of both mort- Joshua Green, Ill, Vi<:e-Chmn .. U.S. 
gal(e and hankinS! subsidiaries has been financed Chmn.,, U.S. Bank ot Washington & Exec. 
pnncipally hy loans from Bancorp and to a minor Pres .. u.S Bank of Oregon. · . 
extent by hank lines of credit. 

Equipment Leasing: 
Leasinllt activities are conducted through U.S. 

llancorp Leasinl( & Financial. Operations include 
purcha.<e and leverallted and direct finance leasinJ! 
of e(]uipmcnt. 

Consumer Finance: 
l: .S. Ban corp Real Estate Services, Inc. is a 

holding company for the majority of the subsidiar· 
ies enga~cd in consumer finance. 

Real Estate Services makes. acquires and ser· 
,·ices commercial and consumer loans secured by 
second mort~a~es on real estate. 

During 1981 t:.S. Creditcorp Industrial Loan Co. 
was created for the purpose of enj!aginl! in con­
sumer loans in the State of \\'ashington. 

N~r~~!~st 'Nar~~l'r~!as t~~s. & Chief 

N. Stewart Rogers, Chmn. of the Bd., 
LTD. 

Andrew V. Smith, Retired Pres .• U.S. 
munications. 

Audltora: Deloitte & Touche. 
Counsel: Miller, Nash. Wiener, 

Portland, Ore. 
Shareholder RelaUons: Donald 

Senior Vice-President. 
Annual Meeting: In April. 
No. ol Employees: Dec. 31, 

(approx.). L'.S. Bancorp Financial, Inc. is located in Los 
Angeles. Calif. and offers loans to small and 
medium sized husincsses, loan participations with 
local independent banks and equipment leasin~ Address: Ill S.\V. Filth Ave .. 
and finanCtm;. 9i204. Tel.: (503)1i5·6111. 
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ACCOUNTS 
COMPARATIVE CONSOLIOATEO INCOME ACCOUNTS, YEARS ENDED DEC. 31 

Income: 
& fees on loans ................................... . 
on mort~ages for sale ............................. . 
on securities . .................................... . 

sold & oth. money mkt. inv ... , ............ , ...... . 
on trading acct. securs . ............................ . 

Total interest income .... , ............ , ...... , . , ...... , 
'Interest Expense: 

on deposits ..... , ....... , ............ , ........... . 
on short-term borrowings , ......................... . 
on long-term notes payable .. , ............. , ........ . 

interest income .................................. . 
for loan losses , , . , ...... , , ... , .. , . , .... , , , , ..... . 

Net int. inc. after prov. for loan losses ....•. , . , .. , , ... , ... . 
Non-interest revenue: 

Scnice charges on deposit accounts. , .............. , ........ . 
'l'lust&investment services .. ,., .. , ... , ...... , ..... ,,., ... . 

. ~~~~~~~~ur~~~~~~: : : : ·. : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : 
Equity investment income . , , .... , ........ , ............... , 
ldo~~ge banking_income , ....... , , ...................... . 
Secunue• transacuons . , , ...... , ............. , ........... . 
Other operating revenue .... , .............. , , ... , ......... . 

.. > Total non-interest rewnue ... , , ....... , ........ , ...... . 
·Non-interest expense: 
Employee compensation & benefits ...................... , .. . 
Net occupancy expense. , ....... , ........•................. 

rentals, deprec. & maint .•. , , ........................ . 
assessment ..................•.•............... , .. . 
operating expenses , . , .... , . , .•............ , ........ . 

::-_ Total non-interest expense ... , , .......... , ..•. , ........ . 

.:. \'>~·bel. i!lc. tax & acctg. chgs.,, .•....................... 
ProVISIOn for tncome taxes ...... , , , ...................... , . 

Income bef. acctg. chgs ...... , ......................... . 
effect of acctg. chgs .. , , , ..... , ............. , , ........ . 

Cash divs. in lie~ ~i ~ik.' di~~: ·. ·. ·.: ·. ·. ·.:: ·. ·. ·. ·. ·.:: ·. ·.: ·. ·. ·. ·. ·. ·.: ·.: ·. ·. ·. 
Elercise of stock options ..•. , ........... , .•....... , . , .... . 
Common stk. issued in conjunction with acquisitions ........... . 

:· Retained earnings, 12-31 .............................. . 
'II!Earned per share: 

(in thousands of dollars) 
1991 Jil990 

1.438.083 1.-159,506 
23,677 20.690 

131,0-19 178,379 
32,296 39,H2 

__ .:_:IJ:.:.,-1.:..:7_9 18, IH 

I ,638,58-1 1, 7 16,060 

615.166 
155,978 
88,175 

869,319 

769,265 
115,373 

6-13,892 

103,653 
-10,0-16 
38,591 
23,232 
21,175 
52,-173 
8,150 

67,637 

375,386 

383,855 
-19,922 
62,0-13 
27,2-19 

220,H9 

7-13,818 

275,-160 
79,028 

196,-132 

196,-132 
-lt8,002 

(69,253) 

5-15,181 

712,103 
252,927 
60.803 

1,025,833 

690,227 
103,578 

586,6-19 

90,831 
J7,328 
20,060 

19,6-17 
U,529 

2,687 
60.897 

299,0-13 

332,2-16 
-15,-156 
54,186 
15,13-1 

li2,821 

619,8H 

265,8~9 
75,058 

190,791 

190.791 
-189,6U 

(!6.519) 
(l0t.719) 

(90) 

907 

-118,002 

~1989 
1,286.953 

IUH 
1-19,193 
-t2.i29 
11.81 i 

1,502,106 

625,066 
208,8-16 
55,003 

888,915 

613,191 
8-!,206 

528,985 

7 5.258 
H,-103 
18,180 

25,7 23 
28.17-1 
2,996 

5-1,902 

256.517 

299,361 
-IJ.!ll 
-18,897 
9,709 

161,092 

562.280 

223.222 
65,009 

158,123 

158,123 
6!9,60.1 

(-16,893) 
(251,077) 

(I H) 

~89,6-12 

'Bel. accounting changes , ....... , ...•.... , ..... , . . . . . . . . . S2.01 St.99 St.66 
'Netincome ....................•........•............. S2.01 St.99 Sl.66 

· ·lllAverage number of shares (000) .•• , ..... , • , . . . . . . . . . . • . . . . 97,6-10 96.008 95,3i7 
(!]!lased on average shares as reported by company adj. for 50% stk. div. in 1986; llf;(_ in 1989 and 1990. 

[1]1988 
970,807 

-1,866 
10-1,981 
61.2-19 

6,051 

l, H8.55-l 

H7,501 
137,11-1 
50,868 

635,-183 

513,071 
69,20-1 

H3,867 

67,29-1 
35,317 

23,103 
2U59 
2,567 

79,260 

232,000 

!69,057 
39,563 
43,32-1 

151,205 

503,1-19 

172,718 
~8.805 

123,913 

123,91J 
507,8-19 

(H,D-10) 

(2) 

590,720 

S2.10 
S2.10 

59.085 

IIIIncl. Peoples Bancorporation merged in 1987 on ·a poolin!( of interest• hasis and Old ,:O.:ational Banwrporatiun 
acquisition. 
· lilCertain amounts have been restated to reflect acquisitions completed in 1990. 

(!)Restated to include HeartFed Financial Corp. acquired :O.Iar. 28, 1991 on pooling of interest basis. 

Consolidated Statement ol Cash Flows as ol Dec. 31 (SOOO): 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Net income .................................................................................. . 
Adjust to reconcile net income to net cash prov. by oper. activities: 

. Depree., & amort. , ..... , ...... , ...... , .......... , ........ , , .............. , ............................. . 

, : ~~v~~ ~~a~q:~~s:!si .. : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : 
Net gain on sales of invest. & trad. sec. . .................................................................... . 
Net gain on sales of loans & prop, ... , ........... , ...... , . , ........................ , ....................... . 

, (!ncr.) deer. in mtge. held for sale ...........•.............................................................. 
' !ncr. in trading acct. securs. . ............................................................................. . 

!ncr. (deer.) in del. loan fees, net . , , , .... , .. , .... , . , .............. , , ....................................... . 
·(!ncr.) deer. in accr. int. receiv ............ , , ..... , .... , , .... , .. , , .. , ............ , . , , .............. , ........ . 

!ncr. (deer). in accr. int. pay ... · ....... , .... ; ...... , ... , ... , , .............................................. . 
Olange in oth. assets & liabil., net . , , , .... , , ...... , , . , .. , ............ , ........................ , ............ . 

.lletcash prov, by oper. activities., ...... , ... , ....... , ... ,., ................................................. . 
Cash flows from invest. activities: . · 
. Net (incr.) deer. in investments in int. earning depos .. , , . , ..................................................... . 
Proceeds from sales of invest. sec .. , ....................................................................... . 
Proceeds from mat. of invest. securs .................... , .... , , , .................. , ......................... . 

... Purch. of invest. securs, . , . , ..... , ..... , . , ........ , , .. , ...................... , .. , ........................ . 
. Proceeds from sales of eq. invest .................. , .. , , ..... , ......... , .................. , ................. . 

·. ~:i~~~.1i~l~~~;~~~~t:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 
. · Proceeds from sale of loans ...................... , , ...................................................... . 

Purch.ofloans ........................................................................................ . 
Proceeds from sales of prem. & equip ..... , , , , . , ......................................................... , .. , 

. Purch. of prem. & equip .... , ... , . , .............. , ........................................................ . 
·.Acquisitions, net of cash & cash equivs. acq. , ................................................................ . 

Net cash used in invest. activities ........................................................................... . 
Cash flows from financing activities: 

Net incr. (deer.) in deposits ... , , , ........ , , ..... , .... · ......... , . , .. , ...................... , .............. . 
. , Net incr. (deer.) in sht-tm. borrows., .. , ...... , ..... , .... , , ......................... , ....... , ..... , ......... . 

·.Proceeds from issuance of lg.-term debt ............... , ................. , ........ , .......................... . 
·.Repay. of long-term debt , ..... , , ...... , ....... , ................ , ........................................ . 

. :Proceeds from issuance of com. stk., net of purch. of trcas. stk. , .. , ...... , .. , .............................. , ..... . 
. : Dividends paid ..... , ......... , . , . , , , , ........ , ............ , , .... , ..... , ..... , , , ....................... . 

· llet cash prov. by financing activities . , .•.... , ...... , , . , .. , , , ...... , .......... , ...... , ...................... , . 

Net change in cash & cash e<juiv., .... ,,, ... ,, .......... , .... , ............................................... . 
. Cash & cash equiv. at beg. of year . , , ........ , ...... , , ....... , . , . , . , ...... , . . . . ............................. . 

889 

m1937 001986 1985 
803,521 739,011 7 53,626 

7,029 9,335 2,300 
9!,999 86,778 79,925 
71,096 79,156 89,336 
2.131 

976,782 91-1,280 925,187 

37 !.825 367,972 398,-117 
117,-160 131,827 1-11,632 
39,1-13 35,810 32,120 

5!9,-128 535,609 572,169 

Hi,J5-I 378,671 353,018 
Si,HO 100,091 -19,891 

389,9H 218,580 303,127 

59,801 53,805 51,671 
30,283 2-1,312 21.2H 

-1,919 11,660 6,773 
28,118 19.856 9,239 

78-1 li, 1-17 4,295 
53,169 53,663 51,679 

li7,0H 169,-lU H4,901 

221,668 195,798 192,586 
34,0-15 28,918 26,6-17 
J9,302 35,475 32,089 

IJ3,i2-l 102,786 105,226 

-12S,739 362.977 356,5-18 

138,259 85,0-16 91,-180 
38,621 9,0-18 10,976 

99,638 75,998 80,50-1 
crS,834 

108.-112 75,998 80,50-1 
-128,721 376,2.12 319.386 

(!9,4b7) (20,089) (23,65H) 
(59) 

507,8-19 428,721 376,232 

S2.03 $1.87 S2.03 
S2.21 $1.87 $2.03 

-19.06-1 -!0,563 39,609 

acquired July, I, 1'!87 from date of 

1991 1990 1989 

196,-132 190,791 158,123 

-12,329 19,279 24,631 
125,313 103,578 84,206 

(B,750) ( 19,326) (26,2-12) 
(li,.j29) (11,192) (10,215) 
(15,15-1) (5,665) (5,195) 

(305,616) 65,176 (123,818) 
IJ.SH (62,793) (28,898) 
5.823 (3,933) -1,79-1 

20,206 7,191 (26,775) 
( 10,155) 12,397 15,203 
(92,202) H,0-!5 (6,680) 

(60,319) 309,5-18 59,13-1 

12,681 49,683 7-1,536 
-106,675 365,815 tH,7i8 
-100,087 -199,278 655,971 

(i93,H2) (207,330) (1.-122,39-1) 
60,-187 -12,876 22,593 

(35,5-13) (19,873) W,S59) 
(226.382) ( 1,690,380) (1.991,-101) 

3-15,017 102,711 191,626 
(122,951) (-16,010) 

H.368 8,50-1 9,129 
(105,.160) (60,5.18) (-10,9-!7) 

(8,077) 5-!,3-16 

(-IU63) (917,331) ( 2,392,362) 

(H,031) 1,032,351 1,242,51-1 
(30-1,866) (562,-15-1) 1,173,509 

i79,3H 180,627 132,784 
( 2J 1,80-1) (318,638) (I 55,050) 

11,65~ 3,33 I 4,726 
(65,572) (53,959) (4-1,880) 

1-12,695 281,258 2,353,603 

38,01J (326,525) 20,315 
1,-128,517 1,755,0-12 1,73-1,607 

1.~66,530 1.428,517 t.i55,D-12 
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Average Earning Rates (o/o): (taxable equivalent rate. where applicable): 

-----------------------Loans-----------------------
Year 
1991 .•..•.•..........................•..... 
1990 .....••................•............... 
1989 ..••........•.......................... 
1988 ...................................... . 
1987 .•.•................................... 
1986 .•..................................... 
1985 .•..................................... 
1984 .••••••............•.••..........•..... 
1983 ...•••....................•.....•...... 

Commercial 
9.6 

10.8 
11.5 
10.2 
9.4 
9.i 

11.1 
12.8 
12.0 

Real Estate 
9.6 

10.4 
10.3 
9.8 
9.5 

10.2 
10.5 
10.7 
10.2 

Average Rates Paid (~•): (taxable equivalent rate. where applicable): 

1991 •.•.•..........•.....•......••......... 
1990 •••••................••.••...•..•...... 
1989 ...•..•.................•.•..•..•.••... 
1988 •.•••••.••...•..•.••.•••...••.••••••••• 
1987 •••••••.•••..•.•.•.••••••••.•..•.•••.•• 
1986 ••..•.•.••..••.•..•...•.••.••.•.•.•..•• 
1985 •••••••...••....•.•.•..•.•.•••.••••••.. 
1984 .•..••••...•..•..•...••.••..••.••.••••. 
1983 ••••••••..••.•.•.......•••.••••••.•..•• 

BALANCE SHEETS 

Savings 
a 
u 
4.5 
4.5 
4.5 
M 
5.1 
5.1 
5.0 

!llny. !llkt. 
4.9 
5.9 
5.3 
4.9 
u 
5.6 
6.8 
8.6 
8.1 

Consumer 
11.8 
12.0 
1!.1 
IH 
12.5 
u.s 
14.5 
15.4 
15.7 

DeP,osits 
Time 

6.9 
8.4 
8.8 
7.3 
6.9 
7.2 
8.3 

10.0 
8.9 

Foreign 
7.5 
8.1 

12.4 
9.0 
7.6 
8.5 

10.6 
12.8 
11.2 

Other Time 
6.8 
7.9 
8.1 
7.1 
6.8 
7.8 
9.1 

10.3 
10.7 

Lease 
10.7 
10.5 
9.2 
8.0 
8.9 
9.7 

10.6 
12.8 
11.2 

Foreign 

6.0 
6.0 
8.1 

11.1 
9.8 

COMPARATIVE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CONDITION, AS OF DEC. 31 

Assets: 
Cash & due from banks ................................... . 
Money market investments ............................... . 
U.S. Treasur_y securi~i~s .......•........................... 
State & mumc. sccunt'"" .................................. . 
Trading acct. & other sees .............•.................... 
Mortgages for sale ........................•............... 
Loans (net of unearned inc.) ...............•................ 

Less: Allow. for loan losoes .............................. . 
Net loans .......................................... . 

Premises & equipment ................................... . 
Customers' liability on acceptances ......................... . 
Real estate. acq. in foreclosure ............................. . 
Other assets ............................................ . 

Total. ............................................. . 
Liabilities: 

Deposits: 
Interest bearing ....................................... . 
Non·intere9t bea.ring ................................... . 
Foreign ............................................. . 

Total deposits ......................•................ 
Acceptances outstanding .......•..........••............... 
Accrued income taxes ...............•.....•............... 
Federal Ids. purch. & sec. sold 

under repurch. agree ..........•.......................... 
Commercial paper & other sh.·term borrows. . ................ . 
Other liabilities ......................................... . 
Capital notes and debentures ........•...................... 

Total liabilities ........................................ . 
Common stock (SS) .•.....•........•...•.................. 
Capital surplus ......................................... . 
Retained earnings ....................................... . 
Treasury stock .......................................•.. 

(in thousands of dollars) 
1991 ITI1990 
1.119.684 1.195.586 

386.421 284.171 
1.223,403 1.125.746 

341.775 424.399 
320.879 336.707 
468.7 34 150.633 

IJ,907,884 13,995,850 
(230,101) (202,787) 

13.677,799 
391.198 
215.37 3 
100.475 
629,412 

18.875.137 

10.699.219 
2.617.144 

13.316.363 
215,373 

77.849 

1.918,858 
1.712.267 

222.541 

17.463.251 
493.423 
37 5.491 
545,181 
(2,209) 

13.i93,11J 
318.551 
239.416 

i4.035 
605,211 

18.547,518 

10.925.917 
2.437.480 

13,363.397 
239.416 

72.629 

2.122.545 
1.265.753 

216.683 

17.280.423 
324.373 
526,817 
418,002 
(2.097) 

1989 
1,324.717 

484,095 
307,767 
513.350 

1.512,581 
214,048 

12,116,500 
(155,353) 

11.961,147 
283.219 
413.039 
47.892 

618,767 

16.975,382 

9.002,799 
2,429,387 

11,432,186 
413.039 

55,645 

2.570,281 
684.809 
162.706 
602,975 

15.921,641 
249,475 
361.447 
444.922 
(2,103) 

Total stockholders' equity......... . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . 1.411.886 1.267,095 1.053,741 

Total............................................... 18.875,137 18.547,518 16,975,382 
[!!Restated to include HeartFed Financial Corp. acquired Mar. 28, 1991 on pooling of interest basis. 

1988 
1,261.763 

623,228 
535,540 
562,452 
547.691 

78,363 
9,676,101 
( 126,227) 

9,549,874 
280.596 
371.015 

64.003 
508,877 

14.383,402 

7,844.640 
2.323.090 

10.167,730 
371,015 

56,861 

1,603.546 
475.495 
140,158 
624,770 

13,439.575 
206,777 
148.474 
590,720 
(2,144) 

943,827 

14,383,402 

SIGNIFICANT CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AVERAGES 

Interest earnings assets: 
Money market investments ...........•...•..•............. 
Secunties: 

U.S. Treasury obligations ......................•......... 
State & municipal bonds ................................ . 
Trading accts. & other sees •............................... 

Total securities ...................................... . 
Mortgages held for sale ................................... . 
Loans: 

Commercinl. rinnncinl & .1!{ri. ............................ . 
Real estate ........................................... . 
Consumer ............................................ . 
Foreign br:\nch ....................................... . 
Lease financing .......................•................ 

Total loan• ......................................... . 
Total interest cnrning assets ........................... . 

Other assets ............................................ . 
Total assets .................•........•................ 
Interest bearing liabilities: 

Deposits: 
Savings & interest checking .............................. . 
Money market accts .................................... . 
Time, $100 thousand or more .............•............... 
Other time .......................................... .. 
Foreign branch ........................•............•.. 

Total int. bearing deposits ......•..•.................... 
Fed. funds purch. & sec. repurch. agree .•...................... 
Commercial paper ............•....•..•.......•........... 
Other short·term borrowings ...•........................... 
Long-term notes payable ................................. . 

Total interest bearing liab .............................. . 

g~~~~i~giilti~'si~::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 
Total liabilities ........................................ . 

Shareholders equity ..................................... . 
Totalliab. & stkhldrs. eq .................................. . 

(in millions of dollars) 
1991 1990 

539.8 480.4 

208.8 
374.8 

1,192.5 

2.112.8 
257.6 

6.668.5 
3.852.6 
2.583.8 

48.8 
795.2 

13.948.9 

16.512.4 
1.969.9 

18.492.3 

2.565.8 
2.120.7 
1.686.6 
4,433.0 

10.806.1 
2.034.2 

239.2 
306.7 

1,018.1 

14.404.3 
2.272.7 

475.1 

17.152.1 
1,340.2 

18.492.3 

245.8 
466.9 

1.583.0 

2.554.8 
207.4 

6.57 3.6 
3.563.6 
2.337.2 

35.1 
660.9 

IJ,l70.4 

16.153.9 
2,173.3 

18.327.2 

2.417.4 
1.943.7 
1.921.0 
4,259.7 

10.541.8 
2.226.4 

406.8 
472.3 
644.1 

14.291.4 
2,294.9 

551.7 

17.138.0 
1,189.2 

18.327.2 

1989 
455.6 

476.9 
534.9 
957.4 

2,290.0 
115.3 

5.696.5 
3.004.1 
2,096.5 

24.5 
276.9 

11,098.5 

13,638.6 
2,222.2 

15,860.8 

2.330.6 
1,601.8 
1,437.4 
3,762.4 

9,1J2.2 
1.652.4 

361.2 
265.1 
587.7 

11,998.6 
2,160.2 

643.9 

14.802.7 
1,058.1 

15.860.8 

1988 
817.0 

533.0 
574.4 
520.1 

2,359.8 
49.9 

4,955.2 
2.51J.3 
1,901.1 

22.7 
252.5 

9,664.8 

12.139.2 
2,036.2 

14.175.4 

2,272.5 
1,896.8 
1,072.6 
2,990.6 

8,232.5 
1,321.5 

312.3 
200.8 
556.7 

10,623.8 
2,023.7 

574.0 

IJ,221.5 
953.9 

14,175.4 

U.S. 
Treasury 

Sec. 
7.8 
8.2 
7.9 
7.2 
6.8 
7.7 

10.0 
10.2 
10.7 

Fed. Fds. 
& Secur. 
Repurch. 

6.0 
8.1 
9.0 
7.4 
6.5 
6.8 
8.0 

10.1 
8.7 

1987 
1.115.091 
1,150,894 

496,090 
609,155 
335,355 

42.447 
8,668,730 
(113,387) 

8,555.343 
270,547 
321,966 

74.881 
380,917 

13,352,686 

7,416,651 
2.104,894 

9,521,545 
321,966 
97,573 

1,470,232 
489,855 
118,452 
475,545 

12,495,168 
205.888 
145,826 
507,849 
(2,045) 

857,518 

13,352,686 

1987 
1,083.2 

530.5 
621.5 
329.0 

2,529.6 
72.7 

4,237.9 
1,992.4 
1,718.3 

19.5 
279.2 

8,247.3 

10,884.2 
1,823.5 

12,707.7 

1,885.1 
1.997.8 

816.5 
2,538.3 

5.0 

7,237.7 
1,271.1 

298.7 
202.0 
426.3 

9,435.8 
1,789.6 

624.5 

11,849.9 
857.8 

12,707.7 

Other 
Sec. 
10.2 
8.J 
9.4 
8.7 
8.8 
8.9 
9.9 

11.0 
10.0 

Other 
Borrow 
Funds 

6.5 
8.0 
8.9 
8.8 
7.0 
7.1 
8.4 

10.8 
9.8 

1986 
1.066,627 
1,536,837 

488,567 
628,604 
122.468 
139,032 

7,102,670 
(92,752) 

7,009.918 
258,325 
440,478 

68,460 
259,632 

12,018,948 

6,025,062 
1,920,084 

6,456 

7,951,602 
440,478 
105,172 

1,749,817 
522,003 
107,707 
367,730 

11,244,509 
205.593 
142,578 
428,721 
(2,453) 

774,439 

12,018,948 

1986 
1,194.9 

443.4 
656.7 
205.0 

2,441.7 
89.2 

3,779.6 
1,619.0 
1,559.3 

18.9 
341.7 

7,318.5 

9,907.7 
1,682.5 

11,590.2 

1,386.9 
1,975.7 

657.3 
2,337.8 

6.9 

6,357.7 
1,406.3 

328.7 
184.4 
354.7 

8,631.8 
1,561.1 

605.9 

10,798.8 
791.4 

11,590.2 

State& 
Municipal 

Sec. 
9.7 
9.8 
9.7 
9.7 

10.7 
11.9 
12.0 
11.5 
11.4 

L![. Tm. 
Debt 

8.7 
9.4 
9.3 
9.1 
9.2 

10.1 
10.9 
10.5 
10.1 

1. 
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>tate & 
:unidpal 

Sec. 
9.7 
9.8 
9.7 
9.7 

10.7 
11.9 
12.0 
11.5 
11.4 

·f;.,1;~ 
8.7 
9.4 
9.J 
9.1 
9.2 

10.1 
10.9 
10.5 
10.1 

1985 
869,956 

1,134,377 
276,325 
730,514 
108,696 

7,498 
i,757,650 
(76,38J) 

~ 
261,816 
333,018 

67,915 
258,680 

~ 

,560,043 
430,478 
106,410 
318,689 

.OIW7 
150,659 
189,467 
376,232 
(2,453) . 

TtJ:90S 
JJO:ii62 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
1. Summary ol Significant Accountln!J Policies 

The accounting and reportin~ polic1es of U.S. 
Bancorp and its subsidiaries (Bancorp) conform 
with ~enerally accepted accounting principles and 
~revalling practices within the banking mdustry. 
The followmg is a description of the more signifi· 
cant policies. 

Prtnclrles ol Consolldetlon: The consolidated 
linancia statements of Bancorp include the 
accounts of Bancorp and its subsidiaries. All sig­
nificant intercompany accounts and transactions 
have been eliminated. The banking subsidiaries of 
Bancorp (the Banks) include United States 
National Bank of Oregon (U.S. Bank of Oregon), 

. U.S. Bank of Washington, N.A .• U.S. Bank of Cali· 
lomia and several community banks. 

Prior period financial statements have been 
..stated to include the accounts of companies 
acquired and accounted for as poolings of interest. 
Results of operations of companies acquired and 
accounted for as purchases are included from their 

· dates of acquisition. 
Certain prior year amounts have been reclassi­

fied to conform to the current year presentation. 
Accounting lor Acquisitions In accordance with 

the purchase method of accounting, the assets and 
liabilities of purchased banking and financial orga· 
lliutions were stated at estimated fair values at 
the date of acquisition. 

The excess of cost over fair value of net assets 
~~:quired has been accounted for as goodwill and is 
being amortized on the straight line method rang­
Ing from IS to 25 

Acquisitions accounted for as poolings of inter· 
ests that are considered material to Bancorp result 
in restatement of all periods presented. 

Loans Held lor Sale: Loans held for sale include 
mortgage and consumer loans and each is reported 
at the lower of cost or aggregate market value. 

Securities: Securities are classified between 
investment and tradinfi at the time the securities 
are purchased. Securities are classified as invest­
ment securities when Bancorp has the ability to 
hold them to maturity and the intent to hold them 
to maturity. Certain factors could cause the sale of 
some securities prior to maturity. Such factors 
could include significant movements in interest 

· rates, changes in asset/liability maturity mix or 
demands on liquidity. 

. Securities held for investment are carried at cost, 
. adjusted for amortization of premiums and accre­
. don o( discounts to maturity. Trading account 
' securities are carried at market. Realized gains and 

losses on sale, computed on the specific indentifica­
tion method, are included in noninterest revenue. 
Unrealized losses, on securities held for investment, 
due to fluctuations in market value are recognizea 
when it is determined that a permanent impair­
ment in value has occurcd or when management 
intends to dispose of a particular security in the 
foreseeable future. 

Hedging Transactions: Dancorp enters into 
interest rate futures and forward contracts to man­
age its overall interest rate risk exposure for 

· wet/liability management purposes and to hedge 
. trading account activities. Gains and losses on con­

tracts used for asset/liability management pur­
poses are deferred and recognized as interest 
income or interest expense over the lives of the 
related assets or liabilities. For contracts used to 
hedge trading activities, gains and losses are 
included in trading account income. 

Bancorp is an intermediary in the interest rate 
swap market. It also enters into interest rate 
rwaps as part o( its asset/liability management 
program. Income or expense on interest rate swap 

agreements used to manage interest rate exposure on business loans ceases when potential collection 
is recognized as an adjustment of the yield O\'er difficulties arc foreseen and collateral is inadequate 
the life of the underlying assets or liabilities. to cover principal and interest. When a loan is 

Bancorp acts as a principal in writing interest placed on nonaccrual status, interest accrued but 
rate caps and floors for customers. Fees received not received is re\'ersed again~t intl:!'rcst income. If 
arc amortized over the life of the instrument as an manaKemcnt dt:tcrmincs that ultimate collectibility 
adjustmtnt of interest income or expense. of principal is in doubt. cash receipts on nonac· 

Allowance lor Loan Losses: The allowance for crual loans are applied to reduce the principal bal­
loan losses is established to absorb known and ance. A loan may be returned to accrual status 
inhtrcnt loss~s primarily resulting frum nutstand· when all c...lcliqucnt principal and interest become 
im; loans and leases. commitments to extend current in accordance with the terms of the lc,.,an 
credit. standby letters of credit and other suaran- agreement or when the loan is both wdl secured 
tees. Amounts are added to the allowance for loan and in the process of colle<:tion. 
losses and charged against earnings to brin~ the Bankcard loans are charged-off upon becoming 
allowance to a level which. in management's )ud~t· 180 days past due. Other consumer loans are, in 
mcnt, is considered adequate to absorb losses general. charged-off upon becoming 90 days past 
inherent in the portfolio. ~lanagement p.:rforms a due and interest .:arned but not collected thereon 
quarter!~· analysis to determine the apl'ropriate is reversed at the time of charge-off. Consequently, 
level of the allowance. taking into consldcration such loans an: not plat:cd on nunaccrual ::ltatu:~ . 
(actors such as general economic conditions. histor· Unearned income on direct financing leases is 
ical loss experience, credit concentrations and amortized to produce a level yield on the remain­
trends in portfolio volume, maturit)·, delinquencies ing net receivable balance. Income from leveraged 
and nonaccruals. Actual credit losses. net of recov- leases is recognized over the terms of the leases 
eries, are deducted from the allowance. based on the unrecovered equity investment. 

Premises, Furniture and Equipment: Premises, Loan Fee Income: Loan origination and commit-
furniture and equipment are stated at cost less . mcnt fees and certain direct loan origination costs 
accumulated depreciation and amortization. Con- are deferred and the net amount 01mortized as an 
struction costs and the cost of funds to finance adjustment of the yield over the contractual life of 
major projects are capitalized. Maintenance and the loans and included in interest income. Com­
repairs are charged to expense as incurred and the mitment fees based on a percentage of a cus­
cost of improvements is capitalized. Provisions for tamer's unused line of credit and fees related to 
depreciation and amortization are computed using standby letters of credit are recognized in noninter­
the straight-line method over the estimated useful est revenue over the commitment period. 
lives o( the assets or lease term. 

Mortgage Servicing: Loan servicing fees are 
Other Real Estate and Equipment Owned: Other based on a percentage of the outstanding loan 

real estate and equipment owned includes property - · 1 b 1 b · · d d · 1 d d acquired in satisfication of loans, including insub- pnnclpa a ances elng service an are mc u e 
stance foreclosures. A loan is considered insub- m income as related loan payments from mortga­
stance foreclosed when a borrower with little or no gors are collected. Mortgage contracts with unpaid 
equity in the collateral effectively abandons control balances of approximately S8.8 billion were being 
of the property or has no economic interest to con- serviced for others at December Jl, 1991. 
tinue involvement in the property. These amounts The difference between the actual service fee 
are recorded at the lower of the Joan balance at rates and normal service fee rates on those loans 
the date o( transfer or fair value. Valuation losses which arc sold with servicing rights retained is 
arising from the 11.cquisition of property, in full or capitalized as excess servicing yield, and is amor­
partial satisfaction of loans. are charged to the tized based on a method which relates the amorti­
allowance for loan losses. Subsequent write-downs. zation to the estimated life of these loans. In the 
gains or losses recognized on the sale of these event of unanticipated prepayments. the excess 
proper~ics, and routine holding costs are included servicing yield would be written down to the pre­
In non-mterest expense. sent value of the estimated remaining future excess 

Income Taxes: Bancorp adopted Statement of servicing revenue through a charge to earnings. 
Financial Accounting Standa1ds No. 96 "':\ccount- Costs assocaited with the acquisition of loan ser­
ing for Income Taxes"' (SFAS No. 96) on a pro- vicing rights through the purchase of servicing 
spective basis as of January 1, 1987. contracts are deferred and amortized on a method 

Under SFAS No. 96. a deferred tax asset or lia- which relates the amortization of these costs to the 
bility is determined based on the enacted tax rates estimated net servicing income. In the event of 
which will be in effect when the differences unanticipated repayments, the future amortization 
between the financial statement carrying amounts rate would be adJusted prospectively, consistent 
and tax bases of existing assets and liabilities arc with the change in the expected future net servic­
expcctcd to be reported in Bancorp':i income tax inK income. 
returns. The deferred tax provision for the )'car is Computations ol Earnings Per Share: Earnings 
equal to the increase in the deferred tax liability per share arc based on the weighted average num­
from the b~Kinning to the end of the rear. The bcr of shares of common stock outstanding, 
effect on deferred taxes of a change in tax rates is adjusted for stock splits and stock dividends. 
recognized in income in the period that includes Options and stock appreciation rights granted 
the enactment date. under Bancorp's stock option plans arc considered 

Investment tax credits arising from leasing activ- common stock equivalents (or the purpose of earn­
ities are primarily deferred and amortized o,·er the ings per share data but have been excluded from 
lives of the leases. the computation since their effect is not material. 

Trust Division Assets Property held by the Statement ol Cash Flows: For purposes of the 
banks in fiduciary or a~;ency capacity for their statement of cash flows, Bancorr considers cash 
customers is not included m the accompanying hal- and due from banks and federa funds sold and 
ance sheet. since such items are not assets of the security resell agreements to be cash and cash 
respective banks. equivalents. Deposits placed with other financial 

Revenue Recognition: Interest income is institutions, time deposits and lending activities of 
accrued as earned. The accrual of interest income the Banks are reported net in the statement. 

1991 1990 1989 1988 1987 1986 1985 
1.0 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.6 0.8 

13.9 15.1 lU 13.1 12.6 9.8 t l.J ......................................... 9.6 9.5 9.0 9.0 9.4 7.0 7.5 

··································· 67.9 70.1 69.9 ................................ 15.3 l 7.5 19.9 

·································· 7.7 u 3.7 

·of;··-···························· 8.9 8.1 6.4 

assets ........................................ 7.4 6.8 6.2 
risk assets 7.9 7.3 6.7 
loans ..... :::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 10.1 9.1 9.4 

d~:~i~.:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 13.1 11.6 9.2 
76.9 78.1 98.5 

revenue: 
& fees Ol) !oans ............................. , .... 71.4 12.4 i 3.7 
on securtt1es .................................... 7. I 9.8 9.1 
on money market investments . ..................... 1.6 2.0 2.5 
charges on deposit accts ... _ ................ , ...... _ 5.1 4.5 u 

income & invest. administration ...................... 1.9 1.9 2. l 
Other income ................................. , _ ...... _ li.S 8.5 7.6 

' Provision for loan losses ................................. 6.2 5.1 5.0 
',:·Total interest paid ...................................... Ul 50.9 49.8 

Dec. Jl, 1991, 

DENOMINATION- Fully registered. S2S.OOO or 
any integral multiple thereof. Transferable and 
exchangeable without service charge. 
CALLABLE- As a whole or in part at any time 
on at least JO days' notice to each .-\pr. 30 as fol­
lows: 
1993.. .......... 106.50 1994 ........... 106.00 1995 ........... 105.50 

A&O 1996 ............ 105.00 1997 ........... 10.1.50 1998 ........... lo.t.OO 
1999 ............ 103.50 2000 ........... 103.00 2001 ........... 102.50 

Hanover Corp. of 2002.. .......... 102.00 2003 ·-·····--·- 101.50 lOOl ........... 101.00 
2005.. .......... 100.50 

70.7 7l.J 66.2 66.7 
18.4 18.7 2U 23.6 
u 3.6 3.t J.O 
6.6 6.4 6.4 6.7 

6.6 6.4 6.4 6.7 
8.0 8.1 8.6 8.2 
9.9 10.0 11.0 10.7 
9.3 9.0 9.7 10.0 

95.2 89.9 88.2 93.3 

71.4 69.6 68.2 70.4 
8.1 8.2 8.0 7.5 
4.4 6.2 7.3 8.3 
4.9 5.2 5.0 4.8 
2.6 2.6 2.2 2.0 
8.6 8.2 9.3 7.0 
5.0 5.0 9.2 4.7 

46.0 45.9 49.4 53.5 

and thereafter at 100. Also callable for sinking 
fund (which see) at 100. 
SINKING FUND- Annually, prior to May 1, 
1991-2009 sufficient to redeem approximately 
4. 7 S% principal amount of debs., plus similar 
optional parmcnts. Sinking fund 1s designed to 
se~~u~v :!_e~s~r~!~~:~t'aturity. 
OTHER PROVISIONS- Co. will not sell grant a 
security interest in, or otherwise dispose o( or per­
mit the Bank to issue. any shs. of capital stock o( 
the Bank, except that the Bank may issue, or Co. 
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may sell or otherwise transfer, shs. of capital stock 
of the Bank (a) to Co. or (b) to any person in the 
minimum amount required for the purpose of the 
qualification of such person to serve as a director 
of the Bank. 
INDENTURE MODIFICATION- Indenture 
may be modified, except as provided. with consent 
of 66ZfJ'% of debs. outstR. 
RIGHTS ON DEFAULT- Tru•tce, or 25% of 
debs. outstg .. may declare princifnl due and payn· 
ble (JO days' grace for payment o interest). 
PURPOSE- Proceeds used to reduce commercial 
paper and to purchase short-term investments. 
OFFERED- ($100,000,000) nt 100 plus accrued 
interest (proceeds to Co.,,99.125Lon Apr. JO, 1980 
thru First Boston Corp.; Merrill ynch White Weld 
Capital Markets Group: Salomon Brothers; 
Goldman, Sachs & Co. and associates. 
PRICE RANGE- 1991 1990 1989 1988 1987 

High........... IIJ 7/s IJS'Is 117 IIP/4 
Low . . . . . . . . . . . 106 107'/z I07lfs 107'1• 
2. U.S. Bancorp 8'14~• notes, due 1996: 

Ratlng-A3 
AUTH.-S\00,000,000; Outstg., Dec. Jl, 1991, 
S I 00,000,000. 
DATED-Apr.!, 1986.DUE-Apr.l,l996. 
INTEREST - A&O I to holders registered M&S 
IS. 
TRUSTEE- Manufacturers Hanover Trust Co. 
DENOMINATION- Fully registered, SI.OOO and 
any integral multiple thereof. Transferable and 
exchangeable without service charge. 
CALLABLE- As a whole or in part on and after 
Apr. I, 1993 at the option of Co. on at least 30 
days' notice at 100 plus accrued interest. 
SECURITY- Not secured. 
INDENTURE MODIFICATION- Indenture 
may be modified, except as provided, with consent 
of a majority of notes outstg. 
RIGHTS ON DEFAULT-Trustee, or 2S% of 
notes outstg., may declare principal due and paya­
ble (30 days' grace for payment of interest), 
PURPOSE- Proceeds will be used for !!eneral 
corporate purposes, which may include mvest­
ments in, or extensions of credit to, its subsidiaries. 
Pending such use, the net proceeds may be tempo­
rarily invested in short·term obli'!ntions. 
OFFERED- ($100,000,000) at 99 plus accrued 
interest (proceeds to Co.i 98.JS) on Mar. Jl, 1986 
thru Salomon Brothers nc.; Fir.t Boston Corp.; 
Goldman, Sachs & Co. and associates. 
PRICE RANGE- 1991 1990 1989 

High . . . . . . . . . . . IOJI/• 96lf• 981/z 
Low . . . . . . . . . . . 94 92 1/4 901/4 

1988 1987 
9J 7/s 92-'!s 
89l/4 89 

UNITED STATES NATIONAL BANK OF 
OREGON (Portland) 
(Controlled by U.S. Bancorp) 
History: Chartered under National Bank Act. 

Feb. 4, 1891 as United States National Bank; pre· 
sent name adopted Feb. 3, 1964. 

Purchased Oregon State Bank, Brookings, Mar. 
22, 19S4 and Johnston Brothers Bankers, Dufur 
A~r. 26, 19S4i merged Commercial Bank of Oregon. 
Hillsboro ana Bank of Albany, Nov. 29, 19S4. 

On Mar. 12, 19SS, acquued Willamette Valley 
Bank, Salem: on Apr. JO, !9SS Mill City State 
Bank: on Jan. 21, 19S6, merged Coos Bay National 
Bank and First National Bank. Baker on Mar. 14 
19S9. In 1960 liquidated United States National 
Corp., affiliate. In Feb., 1961, merged Coquille Val­
ley Bank. 

In Sept. 1967. acquired Commerce Mortgage Co. 
(transferred to U.S. Bancorp as of Sept. I, 1970). 

On Apr. 12, 198S, Co. acquired Fust State Bank 
of Elgin. 

3. U. S. Bancorp B1fo~. subordinated capital 
notes, due 1994: 

Rallng-811111 
AUTH.- S7S.OOO.OOO: Outstg., Dec. Jl, 1991, 
$7 s.ooo.ooo. 
DATED-July IS.I987.DUE-July IS,I994. 
INTEREST-] & J 15 to holdero registered J & J 
I. 
TRUSTEE- Bankers Trust Company of New 
York. 
DENOMINATION- Fully registered SI.OOO or 
any inte'!ral multiple thereof. 
EXCHANGE OFFER- At maturity. Bancorp 
will, at its option. exchange the notes in whole or 
in part, for common stock, perpetual preferred 
stock, or other primary capital securities of 
Bancorp selected by it having a market value 
equal to the principal amount of the notes or pay 
in cash. in whole or in part, from proceeds from 
the sale of such securities as designated proceeds 
for the retirement or redemption of the notes. 
Prior to exchange, holders will have none of the 
rights or priviledges of a shareholder of Bancorp. 
SUBORDINATION- The notes will be 
subordinate and junior in right of payment to all 
senior indebtedness as defined in the mdenture. 
INDENTURE MODIFICATION- Indenture 
may be modUied, e>tcept as provided, with consent 
of majority of holders. 
RIGHTS ON DEFAULT-Trustee, or 2S% of 
notes outstanding, may declare principal due and 
payable (30 days grace period for payment oi 
Interest). 
PURPOSE- Proceeds used to reduce short-term 
borrowings and for general corporate purposes. 
OFFERED- (SiS.OOO.OOO) at 98.S5 plus accrued 
interest (proceeds to Co., 97.92S) on july IS, 1987 
thru Salomon Brothers Inc.: The First Boston Cor­
poration: Goldman. Sachs & Co. and associates. 
PRICE RANGE- 1991 1990 1989 1988 1987 

High . . . . . . . . . . . 1061/a 99'/s 101'/z 99'ls 98'lz 
Low . . . . . . . . . . . 97 If• 96l/s 94l/s 95l/s 9S 
4. Other Long-Term Oebt: Outstg. Dec. Jl, 1991, 

SS23,427 .000 comprised of: 
(I) SS 17.200.000 medium term notes due 1992-

1996 with interest ranging from S.9J'l'(,-9.3Q'70 • 

(2) $6,2271000 mortgages payables and other 
contractual mdebtedness. with interest ranging 
from 7 1/zo/o·l2o/o. 

5. Subsidiary Debt: Outstg., Dec. Jl. 1991, 
S421,20S,OOO comprised of: 

(I) SJ69.SOO,OOO bank notes due 1992-1994. 

Bualness: General banking, brokerage services 
and trust and safe deposit business. Member of 
Federal Reserve System and Federal Deposit 
Insurance Corp. U.S. depository. 

Property: Maintains executive office in Portland, 
Ore. Operates 193 banking locations throughout 
Oregon. 

Subsidiary: Bancorp Leasing & Financial Corp. 

Affiliate: U.S. Bank Insurance Agency 

Principal Officers 
R.L. Breezley, Chairman 
K.R. Kelly, President 
P.M. Devore, Exec. V.P. & Treas. 

Executive Vice-Presidents 
D.W. Magnusen E.P. Jensen 
W.R. Ulrich J.D. Eskildsen 
K.H. Miles R.D. Geddes 

( 2) SJ6 000 000 7 .2So/o-9.1S% Federal 
Loan Bank notes due 1992-96. (Obligation 
Baker Bank). 

(3) SIS,70S,OOO 7.7S% notes due 2002. 

CAPITAL STOCK 
U.S. Bancorp common; par $5: 

AUTIIORIZI;;D- 150.000,000 shs.; Outstg., Dec. 
Jl, 1991. 98,194.026 shs.: reserved for options, 
3,018,088 shs.: par SS. 

Par changed from SIO toSS by 2-for-1 split May 
I, 1973. 
VOTING RIGHTS- Entitled to one vote per 
share with noncumulative voting for directors. No 
preemptive rights. 
DIVIDENDS PAID- (Since 1968): 

On SIO par shares: 
crJ1969 ........... St.05 1970 ............. $1.40 1971 ............. Sl.45 
1972 ................ 1.60 19iJ ............... 0.84 

On SS par shares: 
19i3 ................ 0.44 1974 ............... 0.97 
1981 ................ 1.15 (1]1982 ............ 0.30 

On SS par shs. after 2S% stk. div.: 
1982 ................ 0.75 1983 ............... 1.00 crJ1984 ........ 1.021h 
1985 ................ 1.00 (1]1986 ............ 0.7S 

On SS par shs. after SO% stk. div: 
1986 ................ 0.20 1987 ............... 0.80 1988 ............... 0.95 
1989 ............ (1]1.00 1990 ............ crJI.OO 1991 ............... 0.94 

On SS par shs. after 3-for-2 stock split: 
III1992 ............. 0.S7 

IIJAlso paid stock dividends: 1969, 10'7.,; 1976, 
IO'l'(,; 1978, 10%; 1979, 20o/0 ; 1980, 10%: 1982, 25o/.,; 
1984, IOo/0 ; 1986, 50%; 1989-90,20%: 1991, S0'7o-

IIITo July I. 
AUTOMATIC DIVIDEND REINVESTMENT 
PLAN- Plan permits shareholders to reinvest 
dividends and mvest additional amounts with a 
minimum of S2S and a maximum of $6,000 per 
quarter toward purchase of shares of Company's 
common stock. There are no service charges in 
connection with the plan. All costs of administra· 
tion of the plan will be paid by Bancorp. 
Plan is administered by First Chicago Trust Co. of 
New York. 
REGISTRAR TRANSFER & DIVIDEND DIS. 
BURSING A CENT- First Chicago Trust Co. of 
New York, N.Y. 
TRADED- OTC (NASDAQ Symbol: USBC). 
PRICE RANGE- 1991 1990 crJI989 crJI988 

High . . . . . . . . . . . 2J 15f64 J2 J45/s 25J/4 
Low . . . . . . . . . . . 112'>/n 14'/s 22lf• 201/z 
IIJAdj. for 20% stk. div. 9/90. 

J.L. Kinman 
R.E. Burnham 
R.W. Eichhorn 
A.D. Hartfield 
]. Green 

Broughton H. Bishop 
John A. Elorriaga 
Roger L. Breezley 
Marcia B. Congdon 
Edmund P. Jensen 
Frank C. Tubbs 
Carlton Woodard 
Michael P. Holleran 
Stuart J. Sheik, Jr. 

E.H. Livengood 
J.L. Rice 
J.L. Irwin. 
G.B. Cameron 

Directors 
David F. Bolender 
Kevin R. Kelly 
Fred W. Fields 
Richard F. Hensley 
Barbara M. Karmel 
Benjamin R. Whiteley 
Matthew W. Prophet, Jr. 
Solomon D. Menashe 
Kenneth L. Smith 

Address: J21 SW 6th Avenue, Portland, 
97204. Tel.: (S03)27S-6111. 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF CONDITION, AS OF OEC. 31, 1991 

(in thousands of dollars) 

Resources: 

~~ri~!u~. f~~~ ~~~~~:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: :::: .":::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 
Loans & leases net ................................ .' ............................................................................... . 
Other assets ..................................................... · · ............. · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · 

Total assets ................................................................................................................. · 
Liabilities: 

Deposits ................................ · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · • · 
Other .......................................................................................................................... . 
Common stock ...............................................................................................................•.•• 
Surplus . ; ............................................................................................•.......................... 
Undivid. pro!its .................................................................................................................. . 

Total liabilities ............................................................................................................... . 

Long Term Debt: United States National Bank 
of Oregon 73f•% capital notes, due 2002: 
AUTH.- $25,000,000; outstg., Dec. 3 I, 1991, 
$15,705,000. 

plus similar optional payments. Sinking fund 
designed to retire 4 7 .S'l'(, of issue prior to maturity. 
SECURED- Not secured. Subordinated to bank's 
obligations (i) to depositors, (ii) under banker's 
acceptances and letters of credit, (iii) to any FRB, 
and (iv) to its other creditors, including obligation 
to FDIC. Bank will not create, incur, issue or 
guarantee any long·term debt, except long-term 
debt (other than as to security) ranking on parity 
with or junior to notes. 

INDENTURE MODIFICATION- lndenlure 
may be modified, except as provided, with consent 
of 66lfJ% of notes outstg. 

DATED- Jan. IS, 1972. DUE- Jan. IS, 2002. 
INTEREST - J &J IS, to holders registered on last 
day of preceding month. 
TRUSTEE- Bankers Trust Co., NYC. 
DENOMINATION- Fully registered, SI.OOO and 
any integral multiples thereof. 
CALLABLE -As a whole or in part at any time 
on at least 30 days' notice at 100. Also callable for 
sinking fund (which see) at 100. 
SINKING FUND- Annually each Jan. IS, to 
2001, cash (or notes) to retire $62S,OOO of notes, 

RIGHTS ON DEFAULT-Trustee, or 2S% of 
notes outstg. may declare principal due and paya· 
ble (JO days' grace for payment of interest and 
sinking fund). 

LISTED- On NYSE. 
PURPOSE- Proceeds for general funds. 
OFFERED- (S2S,OOO,OOO) at 100 (proceeds to. 
bank, 99.12S) on Feb. 8, 1972 thru Goldman, Sachs 
& Co. and associates. 
PRICE RANGE-

High .......... . 
Low .......... . 

1991 1990 1989 
86lf• 90 
6J 81 

Capital Stock: $36,547,000; par SIO. 
Wholly-owned by U.S. Bancorp. 

1988 
91'/a 
71'/s 
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. GOLIATH. 

R~ger L. Breezley,_ the 54-
year-old ch-a.frman and CEO 
·of Oregon's U.S.- Bancorp, is 
like David· facing Goliath~ 
With $19 billion in assets, the 

·' 

·company has al'f!lost doubled ~ 
in size in' siX years. But it·~,_.-.:.-•j 
remains tiry.y compared with ·• 
behemoth BankAmerica, -
whose .. $198 billion in. assets 
dominate: the West Coast. 
As the consolidation trend 

· contiriues, many American 
bankers will find themselves 
in Breezley's shoes. Bancorp 
·is· still-doing well. It earned 
1.06% on assets in 1991, and 

·Br.eezle·y expects ROA to rise 
- Jo at least 1.2% in the near: 

fut_ure. But can U.S. Bancorp 
·-remain independent? 
·_!nan interview .. with EditC![­
- i_n-Chief Robert·· A~ Bennefi, 

· ~- Bn~ezley said he. wasn't sure. 
But. he vows' that Bancorp · 
will be w.ell-positioned for 
whateve_r_ happens. 
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GSH: \'.'(· n•c.~·nt!y C!!ll!{'arcd :he ~~wnlwr n( hanks lfwr had n·~·;er take interc~t rJtc risk. We manage our margins. \'/e 
rc:u ms on asscr.1· o( i '!i- er mnrr i:: ! CJS I a·f;!; 1/zc '1im;hcr in staycd out of energy lending. we ~tayed out of LDCs. 
!CJYO. ()(;he 50 iar,;;csl hankin,;; cnlllf'Onics. ;/;ere H'l'Tl' nniy \Vhcn they talk about agriculture lean prohlcms. it w;;sn't 
Y('\'t'fl in /CJ/·.'1. hn: l.~ in/(}'.)(), Afore surtrising. r~(tl:c .•ct·cn ~~:;rit.:ulturt:: prnhkrn~. it \\'a~ l:.!nd-at.:quisition loans thatlht::y 
m;/y 1wo hm·c· .\·ttr•il·c·J- _,·nu (//;d \'iitc!:oria. !fn,\· do you called agrit:ulturalloans. ll1e trcuh!cd horrowers were cxpan-
accnunljrJT !hat? sion-mindcd people trying to put together vast holdings. 
BREEZLEY: An overused word is change. but banking ha~ You look :lt our !oar portfolio. We don"t have any concen-
ch:mgcd. lt 's trcn:·~ndously different than it was in 198 I. Of tratior: more than ahout I OC:i- in any industry. or in anything. 
the top 50 hanks when l got into b:w.kir:g in 1978. 23 arc gone. 
At icast the names arc gone. Tncrc ·s been a lot of consolida­
tion. a lot of shifting, combining. going out of business. and 
~o on. But. fundamentally. a lot of things haven't changed. 
Tnc banks that do well pay attention to theirco.sts. their credits 
and their customers -the good old Three Cs. 

'CSB: Uw ll'hr•r seems ro he har'f'CI!ing nn\\'. especially here 

in !he \V£•s1. is rhm ha!1king has hecnmc higfriy cmrc clllra!ed. 

cmd the hanks t!rat fun·e sun·i1·cd arc those rhar li'C might say 

arc full. or high. priccrs. 

BREEZLEY: \Veil. I don't sec it that way. !"vc never thought 
about wh:.:ther it was the low priccrs that were the ones .~oing 
by the wayside. I just don "t sec that.1l1e ones that were failing 
were those that hod tremendous credit prohlcms or that lost 
control of their t:osts. or that made tremendous bets either on 
interest rates or on cenain industr;es. and lost. 

But I think some or the very ~ucccs!Jul banks arc very 
competitive pricers. You don't \\·ant giveaway artists. but I 
would guess that the Bane Ones of the world provide pretty 
dam line value. and I think BolA provides good va!uc to the 
customer. i think we provide good value to the customer. I 
know Wells will get right down there and compete. So I guess. 
no. I just don "t agree with that thesis. 

l:SB: Some analysts argue that some hanks. either oil/ of 

ig,-:nrancc rf ihcir costs or out of clesrera;io;;. H'CTC prici.':.:: 

tft·;;n.\·irs ton hi.t..:./1 u;;d !nuns nnrl st.•n·iccs ton /olr. Docs thea 

1nukc ir c/,~(flc:~tlt.f(Ji· other i;un.~:s tn do \•.:cii :· 
BREEZLEY: There arc too m;.my ban!.;s in this cour.try. 
Anybody can look around and say the nation doesn't need 
15.000 banks. and it doesn't need 13.00{1 banks. ar.d it prob­
ably doesn "t need 11.000 banks. You ask. 'Well. how many 
docs it necd'l' Heck. I don't know. but cenainly less than what 
there is. 

But it generally wa~n·t the competitive environment that 
caused banks to go off and do goofy things. 

Scafir>t [-.·.-!lich almost failed in 1983 and was taken o.ver by 
BankAmericaj. for example, had horrendous problems in 
energy loans. It wasn't because there were too many banks i11 
the Northwest. Their profits were going south on them: they 
didn't know what to do about it. 

liSB: i'//ry didn't it/rappen In you:' 

BREEZLEY: Because we kept both feet on the ground. l"m 
not bragging about our~clvcs. but I think wc·rc pretty dam 
good managers around here. r m not saying that so much 
about myself because a lot of this took place before my time. 

But we look at things carefully. v;c don"t follow fads. Wc"d 

"hoto by Ste•;er. Bloch 

USB: /nth< mew dime. the nwnhcr of hig indcpcndcnr hanks 

on the ~Vi·st Coast has sfrnmk cframaricafly. No\\' you arc a 
S 19 hi !linn hank. tiny compared to the hanks amcmd ymt. Hn11' 

\l'illrhis affect your com{Jf!titil'!' ahili1y? 

BREEZLEY: \\~th our pcndin: acquisitions. wc"ll he cln~e 
to $20 billion. Size'? I don't think size necessarily brings 
compctitivene~s. You certainly need scale. A hank has to have 
a certain scale to he able to pmvide the necessary products 
and services and to cover research ;md development costs. 

We can do that. I don"t feel any shortcoming to BofA. for 
instance. l"m able to pmvide what our community needs. 
what our customers need. Although Sealirst i~ now owned by 
BnfA. it is still running its own operations in the Northwest. 
Bof A is pretty much hands off. And so Scalirst is Sealirst. 
We've heen competing with them for a long. long time. 

In all honesty. l haven't seen Rainier become more compet­
itive as a result of its takeover by Security Pacific I in 19X71. 
If anything. we have found a less competitive climate. Nt'w 
with Sealirst !aking over the o!d Rainier as a result of Security 
Pacific's merger with BofA. l"m not so sure that wc"re going 
to sec any greater degree of competitiveness. either. 

USB: Wlrar ahout KeyCorp? Air/rough hascd in Alhany. it:~ 

mm·ed aggrcssi1·cly illfo the Nort/rll'e.\'1. particu!arly as a 
result of ils acquisition r:f Pttgcl Sound National Bank ('(trlicr 

!!:is year. And i! \·!!rill' a $30 hillinn-a.Hr'l hank. 

BREEZLEY: Key Bank. they"·•c hcen here 'on;;; ::;;a:. ! 
dtin't :'c:.:! we·~e at a disadvantage to th:.:m. We conti01uc ttl 
gro·.v. \Ve continue to expand. we continue to try tt> g;1in 
market share. and with that comes some size. But I don't think 
it matters whether we arc $30 billion or $20 billion. 

USB: Of course. you 1\'Wrted to /my Ptt,t:cl Sowrcl Ina ll'crc 

I !t med doll' !I hy !Icc Jus: ice Dcfl(l rtmcnl on em r ir rccsr g mcmcls. 
BRF.~7,LEY: We cenainiy would have liked to have ac­
quired .-'ugct Sound to fill out our network ir. "'a~hington 
State. And we would have liked to have been ahli.: to huy some 
of the· divested V,'ashington State brJnchcs of H:,ft\ and 
Security Pacific. linfortunatcly. Justice dctennined that \lie 
were too big to do it. That"s line. We still have a beautiful 
network in the state of Washington. 

USB: Do you 1/rink rice Justice Deparrmerrt :, decision made 

any sense'! Here you an·. a 519 hillirm-as.1·cr hank. sur­

rocmclcd hy tlcc 5200 hi/lion-asset BwrkAmerica. 

BREEZLEY: None. 

USB: It docs seem a lillie strange. lfas rlrcre hcen any 
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sr>ccula:ion as ro H-fn· Jus: icc alloH·cd rite me1:t:cr o(linr.:\ and 

Securiry Pac·if/c Ina .l'foi'f'('(l _,·mt ji·flln anruiring a much 

snral!t•r '"~::oni:.aiion :·' 
BREEZLEY: f ho:JC.,tiy Jo:1't know. But \OIIl<: lawy<:r- ;mJ 
r(llitici;:n~ around h<:rc ~rcculate that the ~ovemrncnt kit it 
had to Jo the BPI'.'\/Scc:urity Pac.:i tic: mc:r~t:r h-~ctu'e pf the 
had ~hare Security Pacific was in. The mcr~er violatc:u mo,t 
every Justice requirt:ment. Acc.:onlinf: to thi~ view. the mer~c::­
was forc.:c.:d down Justice\ throat. 

What the Justic.:e Department told us was that prior to the 
BoiA/Sec.:urity F'at:i lit: merger there were live major compet­
itors in the ,rate of Washington - Sc:afirst !owned hy BolA 1. 
Sec.:urity Pacific.:. LiS Bank. Pugc:t Sound. and Fir,t lnter~tate. 
They said thc:y'ci allow tW\' of them to merge. Seatirst and 
Security Pac.:ific.:. but that there still had to be five comp-.:titors 
in the state. 

As a result. the r-~maining three large competitors in the state 
were not allowed to bid (ln the divested branches. Neither 
KcyCorp nor \Vest One was among the five. so they were 
allowed to hid for them. 

It ends up. :hough. that we're the only bank up here right 
n(lw that doesn't have to deal with some major consolidation~ 
or conversions or cultural changes. Sealirst has to absorb the 
whoic Security Paci tic.: organiza:ion: Key Bank has taken on 
a tremendous J\,;:d with Pugct. ;li1d 'Nt:st One h;1s taken on 
their biggest acquisition as a result \,f t;-1e Jivc~tcu hranchc~ 
they've bou;;ht. Mea'lwhik. Fir~t lnter~tate has heen in the 
doldrum~ for quire some time. 

USB: I( you lwei tire opporrunity to /my First flllcrstatc's 
Of'<'ratf.•,ns up lrcrc. ll·mtfd that he<~( interest to you? 

BREEZLEY: Oil. ahs<,iutc:ly. 

USfi: }·;Ill rlrink it might come a/lour? 

BREEZLEY: I W(lUid ha\·..: no idea. Alii know i~ :hat th..:rc's 
a lot of pcopk wei! ;:w;:n: •.lf our in:en:~L :\gain. l don't !\now 
what the Justic..: Dcpartm..:nt would c.lo. W..: know thc:r..:'J be 
no way that Wl~ c .. ulu buy Fir~t lnterstat..: ·~Oregon ope rat ion~. 
We've got 40t:~ of the market right now. and we couldn't add 
another 30q to it. 

USB: fn tht' meanrime. you're expanding yourfranclrise into 
Nel'(ula and norrhcrn Cafi(ornia. What is your stmtegr ;here :• 

BREEZLEY: Well. we nceu to fill in the Northwest. Of 
course. we define the l'iorthwest a little differently than other 
people. To us. Sacr;:mento 's in the 1\:orthwest. Las Vega~ is 
in the Northwest- so we need to get our name there. I'm 
being a little facetious. of course. 

We do l<xlk at northern California and Nevada. though. as 
contiguous to our n:gion. Sa<.:r:.uncntn in northern California 
looks a lot more like the Northwc~t than it resembles the Bay 
Area or Los Angeles. 

My premise is that if we have a shortco!'!1ing or a weakness. 
it's our small marketplace. We don't have a big population in 
this area. When Hugh McColl !CEO of Nations8ankl went 
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into Texas in I YXX. he said. ·~h· ·\'£'got to go there.' fie said. 

'My God. r \'Conly got 23 n;iilio;l pcr:ple in my marker.· 

\Veil. l"d kill for 10 milliPn in our market. you bow. :\nd 
_,o we've got. wh:.ll. rhr..::.: million in Oregon anu we·\·c ~o: 
ti,·e million in Wa~hington. Sow..: pick up northern C;difl,r­
nia. that hring~ another !'our million. and ~ut!t!c:nly we've got 
a market with at lca~t ~nme t:ritical m;1~'· 

t:SB: nw do ynrt rhink YO/I ha\·c (/ /Jig ('/WIIgh slwrc o( the 

Cali(omia and Nrn{(/a mari\cr.1 to c·nmrwtc sw·ccs.~(i:l/y 

against tire !!.111k.:\mcrim.1 and Hdls Fargos :' 

BREEZLEY: :\ly premi~e i' that the Reichardts !CEO of 
Wells I and the Rt,~enhcq;~ !CEO nf Bankt\m\:rica I of the 
world will focus on the hulk of their market~. If tht:re·~ :\0 
million people in California 13oft\ anu Wells will com:c:ntrate 
on the ::!.6 million [J~:ople th~t arc in the Bay Area and Southern 
California. rather than on tht: four million people ~cattercd 
arounu the northern pan - where the culture is more I ike our-. 

!n Nevada. we· re pick in:; up hranches that SofA i~ Jive~ting 
as a result of its merger with Security Pat:ific. Suut!cnly 
Nevada's a market that\ ju't clamoring for a hank l\1 ,how 
attention to its peeplc. 1\gain. they're not Bay Area- or Los 
Angeles-type people. they're Idaho-. Oregon-type people. 

USB: In 11-!wr 11·m· arc !lwy cli(f(.,.cnt:' 

Big at nome, but. .• 
Share of Commercial Bank Ceposits 

17% KeyCorp 

·oregon 

Ban kAme rica 
40% 

Washington 

Others 
18% 

lntcrst.:lto 
9% 

BREEZLEY: For one thing. people here arc lc~s mohi!e. \Ve 
hav..: an inllux of people. hut we uon't have a lot of peorlc 
leaving. Cur hank itself reflect~ that. It st:ems the wh<'lc crdrc 
of U.S. Bank\ management has bet:n here forever. People ju\l 
don't eome and go. There's a s:ahility that some other area~ 
of 'he country may not h;1\·e. 

But to us. the most important elemt:nt that m<~kes thi:.; region 
stand out is the type of husint:~~ you lind- small husinc\s. 
incluuing some agriculture. Something like X7C:·r of Oregon 
emplcyment is in comranics employing less than 50 people. 
So peoples' hu~iness and their personal lives arc intertwined. 
and that's the difference. 

In th· ~ay i\rea. in the larger communities. pcopk work and 
then they vac.:~:te to their re,id..:nc..:s. Here we just don't have 
that commuting type. so there arc closer tic~. 

USB: U.S. Bancorr' prcsidcnr Ed Jensen told us that it\ 
pracrical.fi'r U.S. Bc111k to make a 550.000 lmsiness loan. 
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Coming.fimn .\'ell' }'i1rk. it's hard 10 understand how )'(Ill can 
make a husincss loan of that si::.c 11·ithout charging e.rorhiranr 
:·wcs and sriff make 11 pr11(ir. 
BREE?:I.EY: !t depends :o:ally tln the individuals in the 
hranc.:hes anJ what their foc.:u . .; is. i<• us. :l S50.0JO bu~in·.~ss 
ioan is jus! a part of cv:.::rydJy ii~·c. It"~ ;>art of ihis sr~1~1II 

business in Oregon. I doubt if SoL"'. considciing its ~izc ::nd 
complexity. is geared up for this type of business. \Vho the 
!H.:ck needs to make 550.000 business loans in Los Angeles 
tlr San FrJnci:-:co·~ You don't need to. It's:: •:cry important part 
of our busincs~. but I don't know wh:lt it is for them. 

What you make money off of is relationships. You're not 
making a 550.000 business loan. you're serving the needs of 
a custorr.er. and that customer happens to need a S50.000 loan. 
He also needs personal checking accounts. he also needs 
qudcnt loans for his kids to go to college. he also needs a car 
loan. he abo needs his house loan. 

Our source of business is not products or services. it\ 
meeting the n;:eds of our customer b:.1sc. All I look at is 
customer relationships. 

USB:/t sounds [ike a l'ery big part of U.S. Bar: corps business 
is what mtiiiY hanks would calf primte banking. You sen·e the 
m·cralf needs ofsmalf business O\\'ners. 
BREEZLEY: We 0riginatcd in Oregon with the US Bank of 
Oregon. That was our start, and whe:.n you icoked at u~ in 
19S I. that's really almost all there was. Our rpmkct probaoly 
had 2.3 million pco~lc at that time. and yet we were right up 
with some of the top performers in the country. 

How do you do that? You meet the needs of half the people 
in the state. You can call it private banking. Every bank calls 
it different things- I just call :t customer service. 
Everybody's our customer. 

There arc things you have to look at. If you can't ma.\e 
money on a product or a service. even if it's meeting the 
customer's needs. then you'd better not prov~dc it. But if 
you're looking at total cu~tomcr relationships. then you'd 
better figure cut how to ma!.:c a 550.000 loan to a g0.0d . 
customer. You have to fi.;ur:: out a way to ~impiify i! so you 
can make :: prolit. 

CSB: If you were in a different kind of market -let:~ s~zy you 
H·cre a big Sel'.' Yi1rk i)(lnk- do you think tlzat you coufd ha1·e 
a1·oided making some of those trouhlesome loans? 
BREEZLEY: I don't know. I don't sit here and say we're so 
damn smart and. by God. we 'vc got all the answers and all 
these other pcopic arc dumb. I have said. as a matter of fact. 
when the Texas banks had their problems and went under. ·r 
really don't blame the banks down there.' They were in a 
climate that was as concentrated as it could get. and they were 
serving th.at region. I don't know how they couldn't have 
made energy loans becaus~ t:.. ~ ~ was the buslnc:"s th~t th(!y 
were in. Now. some of them went too far and some of them 
became tuo concentrated. 

The same way in the 1\:orthcast right now. When Boston 
goes from under 39C unemployment to suddenly over 7<Jc. and 
the industries arc going south. and the region's going south. 
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and everything's tuming agair~,t them. you say. 'Well. Jccz. 
those banb have a heavy stake in real estate.' Well. yeah. but 
they were serving the needs of the region. Now. again. it 
appeared they went tllo far. they didn't :.lo it quite right. but 
no. I \vou!Lin"l pretend [O ~ay th:.lt \vt:"rc so da:-r~n ~m\!rt that 
we'd ha\'e :-tayo.:ci out of it. 

Carl Reich:.t:dt and Weiis :!re g>eJt •o.:al estatt: lcnt!crs. Their 
underwriting standards and e\'erything about them is as good 
as there is in the count~·. 1\:ow Wells is tainted by the Califor­
nia real estat:.: market. ~-laybc Carl's teo heavily into it. That 
may be so. but he still can't help being affected hy what's 
happening in his backyard. 

l;SB: The :Vel<' )i1rk /;anks hegon to fosc their marker in the 
'60s \\'hen hig cor,.,(lra!ions Fmnd :hey no longer needed 
lwnks. Can ymt sec changes :okh1g place .w that comrwnics 
that today need a 550.000 locm frnm a hank might he able to 
get it some other li'CZ_Y :' 

BREEZLEY: The business is constantly changing. Out here. 
we were affected by the S&Ls. The whole thrift industry up 
in the Northwest was booming. We weren't even m;li.;ing real 
estate loans in the cariy '80s because it just didn't make any 
sense. The S&Ls had t:,at locked. 

Now. credit unions up here ha\·c become something fierce. 
All thc~e t:,ings affect you. But they come and r,o. ;md you 
have to work around them. 

You must always be looking t'Ut there to sec what could 
happen. If your S50.000 b11siness loans arc !,!Oing to go away. 
then you'd better :fo so;r.cthing else. or find another way to 
serve that customer. Again, if you're concentrating on the 
customer and not the product. you have a heck of a lot better 
chance of doing what's needed. \Vc'rc a different company 
today than we were I 0 years ago. 

USB: How arc you different? 
BREEZLEY: For instance. the card scnict.:~ we're provid­
ing. the electronic services we' rc.: providing. We provide way~ 
for some middle market companit.:s to enter the ccmm1cn·ial 
paP'~r m::1rkct hy using us as a vehich.:. We provide invt.:stmcnt 
bankin~ scr.·ices. We've actually counseled and worked with 
some local companies on acquisitions and divestitures. We do 
more insurance today than we ever did. We've got discount 
brokerage that we 'vc never had before. \Ve do more securities 
work. 
On~ trust business has expanded way IY~yond just the tradi­

'" 1al trust. where most of your customers were dead. to 
dealing with C!..lstomcrs of the day and providing advisory 
services and getting into advising them on how to manage 
their discrctior.ary funds. So we have a whole new view far 
0cyond making a car loan or a refriger:.ttor loan. 

USB: Hrm· do ynrt fzcfp smr1e of your customers get illln 
COIIIIIICI'Cial {ICifll'r:' 

BREEZLEY: By prm·iding letter-of-credit facilities. 

USB: Hmr big do those companies hm·e 10 be? 
BREEZLEY: I don't know that there's a specific size. 
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USB: It seems tlzat this could be 1·ery dangerous. Morgan 
Guaranty gave hackup lincs :o big corpormions so they could 
raise cmnmcrcia! paper. 1·:hich is the rrimary 1my the big 
corporc:rions H'crc cNe to ahandonthe big hanks. Of course. 
:'.forgan itself is s:i{{ doing extremely \t·elf. hlll it:~ basically 
11'11at u:ufcnnined the -~Y-~tcmfor most of theorizer big banks. 
BREEZLEY: But. as you said. J.P. Morgan is doing pretty 
well. 

USB: So in this respect you see yortrseif as the J. P. Morgan 
of<hc Northwest. 
BREEZLEY: You might put it that way. Irs how you do it. 
lt"s the customer you're dealing with. It's critical to know the 
customer ar.d look at the risks ::md rewards. 

Here·s a good example of how we differ from others. We 
like credit cards. We like the card business. Other institutions 
\1.·ere making blanket mailings: 'Hey. Mr. Smith. here's a 
$25.000 card, and all you have to do is furnish us with your 
dog·s name: 

BREEZLEY: Oh. we have a ticrr:d rate. It ranges from 
!4.90% to 18.9%. Our affinity cards arc all at 14.9%. 

tiSB: )'til/these rates come down? 
BREEZLEY:Who knows where card pricing will fall? We 
don't make any projections. saying. 'Oh. just run that out at 
18"lc and we'll all live happily ever after: It's constantly 
changing. 

USB: Before you mentioned your tmst business. ,l,fany barJ:s 
find that area ev1ecially profitable. Do you? 
BREEZLEY: I don't think especially profitable. That is one 
area where the banking world has changed fairly dramatically. 
l don't think we've even begun to do what we can do in the 
trust business. I look at a Northern Trust or !look at a State 
Street. and they know what they're doing. They're so far 
ahead of us. it isn't even funny. But that's an arena that's 
available for us. 

We couldn't get comfortable with that. so we say. 'How are USB: Do you think you might get a lot morecmnpetitionfrom 
we going to do this?· We want tc get more cards out than our BofA in the trust business? 
little population up here can justify. but how? BREEZLEY:I don't know. I don't take competition lightly. 

We looked into affinity cards and we said. 'You know, here Anything I say doesn't signify any complacency. But I don't 
we've got a defined population." So we started out with know that BofA is going to come up here to Portland and 
colleges. We did the alumni associations of the university of provide all kinds of trust services for what have been our 
Oregon and Oregon State. and then we went to the University customers. If they can come up here and do a better job than 
of Arizona. Pretty soon we had quite a cadre of coHeges. we can. then God love them. and it's shame on us. I don't 

We like defined populations like that. Then the AAA carne know what BofA could do for Mary that we can't do for Mary. 

:-~ii~i{:: /; :;~~~~~¥:,kt- --,- "- -- --, ,. • · .... :;'~ ~:;::;',',;;?."d~~~~ ~::~g~;{,~'"~~ ;;~:~g ro, Boc-
: 230 : USB: One area in which BofA might excel is international. 
:· 210· : Considering that Portland is the biggest containerport on the 
-1SO West Coast, how important is international to you? 

BREEZLEY: It's all based around the customer. We do a lot 
_ · of letters of credit. We have great relationships with foreign 
· b:mks all over the world to provide services for our customers 

here. but as fur as having offices oversea~.! can't sec it as far 
.. . , K~yqcrp·· First Union C~States. as I can look out in my crystal ball. I can't s~c any reao;on why 

-~. -~-"'~'·;,;~.,_,, m'M~;k~VB~k 'i~~)·· .... ili(ROA (8~;~-P-oints) we would have an office overseas. I just don't know what we 

:~~~:~.;~J{~·~'}-~=-~.;[?0~:':-T>~:~-.~_:·~=f~:-~j:~:i~~--~:~~ -~~ :. ·.;.:; w~~~:~:r~~tive in trade finance and all aspects of both 

along. and now we're in 18 states with them. The AAA import and export financing. We have relationships with some 
customer base i~ a nice base. of the finest families in Hong Kong. in Korea, and in some of 

USB: Why? 
BREEZLEY: People who join an AAAclub and oay the dues 
tend to be a cut above the general population- in income, 
in credit. in everything. Similarly. we're now the card issuer 
for the National Ski Association. It's been very good, we love 
it. 

USB: How big is your card husiness? 
BREEZLEY: we· re anticipating a million cards by yearend. 
For us that's pretty good. 

USB: What ki~;d of rates are you charging? 
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the outlying areas in Japan. and especially in Taiwan. Tnese 
peop1'- come over and we've helped them find homes. we've 
helped them iind investments. We build :1 good relationship 
that way. 

USB: Getting back to the question of size. do you have any 
targets as to how big you'd like to be? 
BREEZLFY: No, I don't. \Vhen I bt:came chairman in 1987, 
! ~:1i(l :.i1at by 1994 this company will be among the top ::!0 in 
this country in size, among the top 15 in earnings. and among 
the t•Jp 10 in every balance-sheet and income-statement per­
formance measurement. Size is not a goal or target. but that 
should be the result of what we're doing. 

United States 9A~KiER 



USB: The top 20 in si::.e? Where are you ;:ow? 
BREEZLEY: \Ve're 32nd. 

USB: Do you think. it's important to be in the top 20? 
BREEZLEY: No. ;\o. !just think that's where we'll be. 

USB: Can you explain that? 
BREEZLEY: I'm taking into consideration the consolida­
tions that arc taking place and the economic expansion of this 
region. and our role in it. We're now almost a S20 billion bank. 
and I think the 20th largest bank now is about $32 billion in 
assets. We've been gaining size like crazy. Five years ago we 
w:::re half the size we arc now. so I just think by 1994 we'll 
be among the top 20. If not. it's no big deal. 

USB: Now you \·e reached into non hem California. you've 
reached imo Nevada. Are you in Idaho? 
BREEZLEY: Just barely. 

USB: Where do you sef yourself going beyond the markets 
you're currently in? 
BREEZLEY: Our strategy is the same today as it was five 
years ago- that's relationship banking. We are a Northwest 
company. We've stretched the definition of the Northwest. 
but if you looked at the profile you'd still say. 'Yeah. I can 
sec where that's all the same kind of banking market.' 

We're not going to go anywhere else in relationship bank­
ing. but our reo.! estate company is in II Western states and 
our leasing company's in 23 states. You'll probably see us 
expanding our investor services, which is the whole trust area, 
outside of our region- if they come up with a good game 
plan. In real estate. we'll go where mortgages are being done. 

USB: What do you do in real estate? 
BREEZLEY: V./e gc:.erate residenti<~l mortgages and sell 
them into the marketplace. \Ve're also a S13 billion serviccr, 
which is fairly big time. We're the largest originator in Ore­
gon. we're the second largest in Washington. and we're a 
major player in Hawaii. 

We're in Canada. too: we're the US Bank of Canada. 
Admittedly. the office in Vancouver. BC. is probably contrary 
to my general tr.rust. which is. if you're going to do some­
thing. then it should be of a magnitude to be worth your 
energy. your time. 

Vancouver. British Columbia, is a niche- it's there. again. 
for our customers. As a result of the free trade agreements, 
they have a lot of business there. Canada is the No. I trading 
partner of the United States. We're great friends with British 
Columbia and Alberta. and so we think having an office up 
there makes a lot of sense. 

USB: Aren't you setting up a :;:1bstdfary bc;:-:k f:: B.C.? 
BREEZLEY: It's been painful going through all the regula­
tions- Canadian and American. Right now. it's still a loan 
production office, but it will be a full bank. 

USB: \Vhat will the Canadian bank be doing? It seems it is 
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a natural extension of your market here. 
BREEZLEY: It's goir.g to be finding its way. We're not 
going into British Columbia and take head-on the Royal 
Bank. the Canadian lmpe:i:ll Bank and the Bank of Nova 
Scotia. We're not going to say. 'Hey gang. here we are.' 

We're going to find out what we can do for our U.S. 
customers and their needs in Canada. 

USB: Many consider U.S. Bancorp ajell'e{ with a marn:lous 
marker position. paniculariy in Ort!~on. Yet your stock has 
not been selling at the Kind ojpremiums that some other good 
banks hm·e. You've been selling at 1.5 times book, compared 
with, say. two times for some other banking companies. Does 
that concem you? And does it make you mlnerable to a 
takeover by a bigger. om-of-state ~·ompany? 
BREEZLEY: The jury's out on what American banking 
ultimately will be. Whe~her ~h~ nationwide banks really will 
come into vogue. I don't know. 

Will we have a handful of nationwide banks. or will the 
strong regionals be the way to go? I don't know. Some 
bankers think they have the answers. among them Dick 
Rosenberg and Hugh McColl. 

But the U.S. is regional. and I'm not so sure regional banks 
won't still be very important. Ei:..":cr way. I don't know what 
we'd do differently than .,.·hat we're doing right now. We're 
building the best regional banking franchise that we can, and 
if ultimately that is sufficient. then great. we';I be in a great 
position in the greatest region in the country. If that isn't 
sufficient. and nationwide banking is the way, then we will 
have to form some affiliations or become a part of something 
else. 

But at that point we'll be dealing from strength and bringing 
a lot to the party. \Ve'll be a major player whatever we do. 
Right now. we don't have to make any decision on that at all. 
We just arc doing what we're doing. the best that we know 
how to do it. 

There arc only a few banks that would have the means to 
buy a U.S. Bar.corp. including Bane One. If investors believe 
that Bane One's and our P/E ratios will continue along the 
same lines as they have been. you could pencil out that Bane 
One could buy U.S. Bancorp. 

USB: How about a NationsBank? 
BREEZLEY: NationsBank doesn't have the currency. They 
could:-:' afford to do it. 

USB: Nono.:est? 
BREEZLEY: Lloyd Johnson [Norwest CEO) is a ~ood 
friend. and I respect what he's done at Norwest. If Lloyd 
decided to take a gulp and incur some serious dilution to get 
something done, then Lloyd could give me a phone call. He 
hasn't. For us to join up with some other b:mking comp:!ny 
just to avoid a takeover. I don't see a need for that. I don't 
know what that would bring to us. So I guess the answer is 
that I don't lay awake nights worrying about it. 

USB: Do you think that at a certain si::.e a banking company's 
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ejficiency 
(1r BcmkAmerica Jun·e reaclu:d 
BREEZLEY: There ill a a! which a size 
makes it less efficient. General Mohm; ob,lim:slv 
It differs for various I guess that a Bane One. and 
it might sound like I admire them. I do admire them ... 

USB: Doesn't l'w•,.,..,,,, ., 
BREEZLEY: Yeah. They have an infra-;tructurc. 
in a back room and an mentality that can take on 

We haven't 
bt:gun to reach the point where llize is threatening our effi. 

But with our we may not be able to 
succcsl>fullv a bank the size that a Batte One could. 
company ha.-; to look at itself. We can become much 
just by following ventured 

How Will Bancorp Grow from Here? 
Total Auett ($811.) 22r--_______ .;,_ _____ ..., 
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started up banks across the country, i don't think \\'C 

would ne<:essiatilly be successful. 

USB: In some ways you seem similar to Wctor 
He's to Alaska and 

the Northwest. 
BREEZLEY: I guess Victor 
have the for him. I've 
I like him. Victor knows what be's He docs busincss 
differently than we do. He's more after the consumer. 

The consumer market in the Northwest is a heck or 
a lot different than the conl'umer market in New York­

buslness and indi•:iduais. 

bu.vinesses- small business 

I couldn't even tell you. tr a guy in 
Bend, has the local hardware store, and you have a 
student loa."l with him and a bor· · "'W'I with him and a car loan 
with him and an recewable line with him on his 
oustnesas. how do you break that out? 

USB: 
market J1as not 
w :rome others. 
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BREEZLEY: 1 think for a number or reasons. One is that our 
not1rpe1formirtg loan ltvels have been compared to the 
cream of the crop. Of course, on a relathtc we still rank 
17th best of the 50 banks in the But our 

bothered some It hasn't 
affected our lossc:t. Our loss ratios arc right up with the best. 

I think: the region is not understood. On Wall Street, anything 
west of Detroit becomes a little you know- other 
than Califomia, and now even that's become suspect. 

Bccau.<;<: this region is not known.little thi!"'gs bother invest· 
ors. Suddenly they hcarsomethins about forest products. and. 
'On my gosh: they say. 'Bancorp's resion is in trouble.' Or 
if Boeing lays off 700 people. 'Oh my gosh,' they say. 

down the tubes.· 
Sol think it's a sensitivity issue. I recently spent time in New 

York talking to a couple of for whom t the 
highest regard. and we came ~p with another possible reason. 

One said, 'You know. Roger, you're just not back here. Your 
investor relations effort." arc great (they said we're among the 
top 10 in the country). but you as a CEO are not here.· 

They said that the Hugh MeCoils and the Victor Rileys and 
those people arc visiting analysts all the time. every 
But it's a heck lOt easier to visit New York from 
.-•• - ..... than it is from Portland. 

USB: Do you.llll\'C a company plane'! 
BREEZLEY: A little KingAirthat we fly aro..tnd. That won't 
get me to the Victor hops in his. t fot~et what he 

a Oulfstram? We have to deal with this situation. Our 
numbers arc there, our balance sheet's there. 

USB: Do ymt tiled ROAs of o'>vtr 1% can be sustained 
for long periods? 
BREEZLEY: I think you'll sec ROAs 

continue to move away from 
et'rtAI"'IIin<'.l'llnA activities 

nec:es~~liy add a.~scl'i. see ROAs continue to 
don'tknowifROAsinthe ISOsand l60s such 
as Bane One's, arc sustainable. but certainly you'll sec the 
Jood banks in the 140.. to I SO·basis point ranse. 

USB: Do you to be tllere. and if so, ~~·hen? 
BREEZLEY: we wm. We had a II S goalla.<it year. but 
in 199 t the economy and everything et-;e just didn't support 
that. :. •t sec us in the 120s within the very ncar future. 

USB: Is there lilce to add? 
BREEZLEY: I'd like to stress that we've spent a lot or time 
and money our system into place. And now it's there. 
AU the and benefits from it are there to be had. 

In the five years. we've acquired about 29 different 
companies- some big, some small. We've bad to aU 
that. integrate it all, aU the ali the COI'IISOiilda· 
tiou done. Throughout that time we've maintained a sood 
eaf'll'limrsrccord. Now it's there to capture the benefits. North· 

California. for -I couldn't be more OPtimistic 
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.,.·u.s. Bancorp to sell its 
~-co:rporate trust department 

By DAN McMILLAN 
Dilly .lourn11 ol Commerce 

U
.S. Bancorp is getting out 
of the corporate trust busi­
neSs - a sideline it char· 

actcrizcd as small - and plans 
to sell the operations to First 
Bank System ·Inc., a Minncapo· 
lis-based bank holding company 
that's roughly the same size as 

· the Portland company. 
U.S. Bancorp spoke~woman 

Mary Ruble said Friday the cor­
porate trust division is simply 
not a very l~rge part of the bank's 
business. She said the division 
had about 400 clients and 

. acco1i"nti:d . for fees of roughly 
$1.75 million in 1991. By con­
trast, U.S. Bancorp, which had 
$19.3 billion in assets as of June 

. 30, reported more than $375 mil­
lion of total non-interest revenue 

· last year. 
Comparative figures for the per­

sonal trust and employee benefits 
trust groups were not released, 
though Ruble acknowledged those 
areas generate far more business 
for the bank. By moving out of the 
corporate trust business, Ruble 
said the bank will be better able to 
handle the needs of its personal 
trust business. 

Officially, it is U.S. National 
Bank of Oregon and U.S. Bank 
of Washington that are selling 
their corporate trust departments, 
pending regulatory approval. 
Purchase price was not disclosed. 
Ruble said the transaction is 
expected to close in this year's 
fourth quarter. 

Most of the corporate trust 
operation's energy was taken up 
with. handling municipal bond 
issues and some bond issues for 

M ost of the corporate trust 
operation's energy was 

taken up with handling 
municipal bond issues and 
some bond issues for larger 
corporations. The division's 
clients have been warned of 
the move and many are cus­
tomers of the bank in other 
areas. 

larger corporations, Ruble said. 
The division's clients have been 
warned of the move and many 
arc customers of the bank in 
other areas, she added. 

U.S. Bancorp employs 35 peo­
ple in the corporate trust depart· 
ment. Ruble said some of those 
employees arc expected to be 
hired by First Bank System and 
others will be given a priority 
for other U.S. Bancorp jobs for 
which they qualify. 

First Bank Systems, a $17.8 
billion institution well­
entrenched in the upper Mid­
west, said it plans to open 
subsidiary operations in Portland 
and Seattle. 

First Bank's trust operations 
arc administered by its First 
Trust subsidiary. The subsidiary, 
based in St. Paul, Minn., has 
been offering trust services since 
1903 and now has non-interest 
revenues of $120 million a year. 
The company said its bond 
indenture trusteeship activities 
rank among the 10 largest in the 
United States. 

The company said it hopes the 
acquilition will serve u a way 
to expand its services to the West 
Cout. 

All newspaper anicles are tho best copy available. 
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111 S. W. Fifth Ave., Portland, Ore. 97204 

U.S. Bancorp is the last major independent bank in the Norttlwest. and a recent spate of acquisitions has led the com· 
pany to describe itself as a ·super-regional" bank company. U.S. Bancorp has been active in acquiring small banks in 
Oregon. Washington. northern California and Idaho. U.S. Bancorp now has more than 350 U.S. Bank branches in 
Oregon. Washington and northem California. The holding company had total assets of $18.9 billion at the end of its last 
fiscal year. 

Number of shares outstanding (as of June 1, 1992} .......................................... 99,082,720 
~·2-week price range (as of June 18, 1992) ....... High: $26.13 Low: $16.75 Close: $23.75 
A~oroximate market value (as of June 18. 1992} ....................................... $2.353,214,600 
Control by oHicersldirectors as a group ...................................................................... 10.4% 

P E R F 0 R M AN C E R E C 0 R D (in OOOs except for per share amounts) 

1991 1990 1989 
Net interest income .................................... $769.265 .............. $690,227 .............. $613,191 
Net income ................................................. $196,432 .............. $190,791 .............. $158,123 
Earnings per share ........................................... $2.01 ..................... $1.99 ..................... $1.66 
Shareholder equity .................................. $1 ,411,886 ........... $1.267,095 ........... $1,053,741 
Dividends per share ......................................... $0.67 ..................... $0.56 ..................... $0.47 
Return on equity' ............................................ 14.7°/o ...................... 16°/o ................... 14.9°/o 

D 1 R E C T 0 R S (No. of shares. percent of class) 

1 . Defined as net income divided 
by average sharehOlder equity 
(minus ell1raordinary ~ems) 

(Periods rosted are years ending 
Oi!c. 31) 

(Per share data restated tor 
the three·lor·two stOCk split 
distributed Aug. 12. t991.) 

Roger Breezley. chairman/chief executive offiCer, 220,919': Franklin Drake, president, Donald M. Drake Co., 31,967': John 
Elorriaga. retired chairman/chief executive officer. 109,089': Gerald Frank, private investor. 17,286': Joshua Green Ill, vice 
chairman. 8,717.747' (8.9%); Robert Ridgley. presidenVchief executive officer. Northwest Natural Gas Co .• 7,248'; H. 
Stewart Rogers. senior vice president, finance. Univar Corp., 11,937': Andrew Smith, retired president, U S West 
Communications. 34,500'. 
1. Includes exercosable stock options. 

Other directors are elected to the bOards of the U.S. Bank of Oregon and the U.S. Bank ot Washington. 

OFFICFRS 

Breezley, chairman/CEO; Gerry Cameron, executive ·:ice president; Paul Devore. executive vice presidenVchiet 
financial oHicer/treasurer: Robert Geddes, executive vice presidenVcorporate counsel; Joshua Green, vice chairman; 
Arland Hatfield, executive vice presidenVchief credit oHicer: Jack Irwin, executive vice president; Edmund Jensen, 
presidenVchief operation oHicer; Earl Livengood, executive vice president: Kevin Kelly, executive vice president: John 
Kinman. executive vice president: Donald Magnusen, executive vice president; Keith Miles, executive vice president: 
Judith Rice. executive vice president; William Ulrich. executive vice president: P.A. Yas/effo, executive vice president. 

S I G N I F I CAN T S T 0 C K H 0 L D E R S (No. of shares. percent of class) 

Trust Group. United States National Bank of Oregon, Portland, 14,311,560 (14.6%}; Green and the Joshua Green 
Corp .. 8,717,747 (8.9%}. 

EXECUTIVE CO MPEN SAT ION (lnctudesoonusesl 

Breezley, $623.333; Green, $370,717; Jensen, $387,167; Cameron, $288,906: Kelley, $274,524. 

OTHER INFORMATION 

Auditor: Deloitte & Touche, Portland. No outside general counsel. Investor relations: Don Bowler Jr., (503) 275-5773. 
Transfer agent: First Chicago Trust Company of New York. Information taken trom proxy dated April21, 1992 and from 
the 1991 annual report. 

ANALYSTS 
.... _- ... --... ·--·--- --------------------------------

Mark Alpert. Mark Lynch, Bear Steams & Co., (212) 272-2000; Sandra Flannigan, Alex. Brown & Sons, (301} 727-1700; 
Tom Brown, Donaldson Lufkin & Jenrette, (212) 504-3000; Robert Albertson, Goldman Sachs, (212) 902·1000; Carole 
Berger. C.J. Lawrence, (212} 468·5000; J. Richard Fredericks, Montgomery Securities, (415) 627·2000; Arthur Soter, 
Morgan Stanley, (212) 703-4000; Thomas Hanley, Salomon Brothers, (212) 783-7000. 
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Las Vegas (Nevada) Business Press July 6, 1992 

Groups challenge U.S. Bancorp's J 

~evada acguisition 
Local organizations complain that Oregon-based company 

has declined to make operational promises 

By JOHN MORRISSEY 
An Oregon-based bank holding company 

th.3t intends to enter the Nevada market 
through acquisitions has already come under 
ftre by community groups bcclusc banlc 
officials have declined to make promises 
about how they will operate once the new 
b:lllk opens its doors. 

Community groups in Reno, Las Vegas 
and the city of North Las V cgas have asked 
the Federal Reserve to reject U.S. Bancorp's 
proposed acquisition of 29 branches and 
S830 miUion worth of deposits in Nevada. 

The protests are based on the 1977 
Community Rcinvesunent Act that requires 
banks to malce loans and invesunents in the 
neighborhoods where they accept deposits 
and also strive to meeL the fi.Ilallcial services 
needs of groups not previously served. 

U.S. Bancorp expects to complete its 
purchase this fall of the entire existing Bank 
of America Nevada unit as well as more than 
half of the Nevada deposit base and eight 
brnnches operated by Security Pacific Banlc 
of Nevada. The resulting state-chartered 
bank, to be named U.S. Banlc of Nevada. will 
be the state's third-largest commercial bank. 

The bank is "not prepared to make" 
commiunents tho!'<: groups have requested 
for loan velum .. and dollar volume, 

BAN 
31:E1 
i71242 

contributions to various organizations and 
hiring, said U.S. Bancorp spokeswoman 
Mary Ruble. 

But swe bank regulators will also call on 
U.S. Bancorp to malce certain commiunents 
as it moves into Nevada and probably will 
embody those goals in the Fed's order 
approving the acquisition. 

Because of the uncenain business lending 
environment in the state, Nevada's 
CommissionerofFinancial Institutions Scott 
Walshaw has asked U.S. Bancorp to meet 
BanlcAmerica Corp.'s goal for business 

Nevada operations - which banlc officials 
consider proprietary information -already 
contains such a lending goal, Walshaw said. 
Bank officials declined to confum the 30 
percent goal or discuss other credit goals 
generally oullincd in lbat plan. 

"We do intend to offer commercial 
business loans of all sizes," Ruble said. 

The CRA sword-rattling derives from a 
deeply held belief by community groups lbat 
the credit needs of minority and low income 
neighborhoods in Nevada are not adequately 
served by existing fmancial institutions. 

"We think there are ways for banks to meet the 
needs of low income and minority communities 
without losing money." - Barbara Buckley, 
Southern Nevada Reinvestment and Affordable 
Housing Committee. 

lending in Nevada during its first three years 
of operation. 

BankAmerica agreed to maintain Valley 
Bank of Nevada's target of 30 percent of its 
loan portfolio dedicated to non-real eswe 
commercial lending at the new Bank of 
America Nevada. 

U.S. Bancorp'sdraft business plan for its 

"We lbink lbere are ways for banks to 
meet lbe needs of low income and minority 
communities without losing money," said 
Barbara Buckley, director of Nevada Legal 
Services and chairwoman of the Southern 
Nevada Reinvestment and Affordable 
Housing Committee. "We want to help banks 
leamhowtodothat. We'dpreferthatbedone 

CONTINUED 

All newspaper articles are the best copy available. 
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0 B~n!<Amerfca-~ecurity ~ l ;=,~~~= Iaigeat com-
Pacific s planned merger ''-{. : .BankAmerica, .·which ia merging 
ts· prompting··. the Safe Of · ';with. SeCurity Pacific Corp. and ia ouy­
~· and f;)ranches. ~1 tng Valley Bank or Nevada, ia dive& 

~' . ing.itaelfofeome·branches and $7 bil-
~ Tom Dye ; · · . ~ lion in deposita , to · aatiafy federal 
~ Buslnea Ecltor .. . · . · · . · .. , antitrust coru-ema.· , 

U.S. Bancorp of' Portland. Ore., an- ~ · U.S. Bancorp ia alaobuying two Ban­
nounced Wedneeday it ia expanding ' kAmerica and 18 · Security Pacific 
into: Nevada by buying 29 bank · branches in Califoi'nia. Theee have de-' 
branches. . posits oU75(J'Jnillion and will increaae. 

·It signed an agreement with BankA- the corporation's California aubaidiary 
merica . Corp. to acquire 21 Bank or ·. to 62 branches. 
America Nevada branches and eight i The acquisition ia contingent upon 

bSranec_~~~~Y Pacific Bank Nevada ,.· completion of BankAmerica'a deals 
UIClle : with Security Pacific and Valley. 

The. new subsidiary will be called It federal regula tom approve BankA-
U.S. Bank of Nevada and will have merica's acquisitions, U.S. Bancorp 
$830 million in_AIIpoaita, U.S. Bancorp said ita deal should be completed by 

midyear. 
U.S. Bancorp is paying $70 million 

for the Nevada and California 
branches. The price includes a 3 per· 
eent deposit premium of $4 7 million 
and $23 million for Bank of America 
Nevada's tangible equity. · 

U.S. Bank of Nevada will have a 9.5 
percent mark:rt share of deposita. 

"The rapidly expanding Nevada 
economy offers some new opportunities 
and is a logical· extension or our cur­
rent market area," U.S. Bancorp Presi­
dent Edmund Jansen said. 
~e have prepared for this opportu­

nity through the establishment of U.S. 
Bank .of California this past year. 
Their experienced management team 
will be eesential in the integration pro-
cess." . 

U.S. Bancorp will be competing 
against Va!ley Bank of Nevada, which 
will become the new Bank of America 
Nevada after the BankAmerica deal is 
approved. Valley executives anticipate 
the acquisition could be complete in 
late March or early April. · 

The new Bank or America Nevada 
will include 17 Security Pacific 
branches not purchased by U.S. Ban­
corp. 

U.S. Bancorp is the strongest. ftnan_. 
cial institution in the Northwest. and is 
in the .top 30 U.S. banks with $18.9 
billion in deposita, a spokeswoman 
said. It ~ported 1991 profits of $196 
million. 

It baa a nationwide mortgage bank· 
ing operation that includes a Las Ve­
gas office. 

All newspaper articles are the best copy available. 
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Keycorp 
down plays 
merger talks 
o Company responds to a report 
on negotiations with a Portland, 
Ore.-based bank. 

By Alan D. Abbey 
Buslnl!ss Wl1ter 

ALBANY - A banking trade newspaper Wednesday 
reported KeyCorp held merger talks last year with a 
West Coast banking glant"!Sased In Portland, Ore:.-'but a 
KeyCorp spokesman said the discussions were not as 
developed as the paper claimed. 

According to Am.erlcan Banker, KeyCorp chairman 
Victor Riley Jr. last year met with U.S. Bancorp chief 
executive Roger L. Breezley at the Hilton Hotel near 
Chicago's O'Hare Airport more than once from August 
through October. 

According to the. paper, Riley ended the talks after 
i concluding it would not have benefited KeyCorp 

shareholders. But the paper also reported that at one 
point the discussions were far enough along that it was 
assumed the headquarters of the merged company would 
be in. Portland, Ore. 

KeyCorp spokeswoman Sue Peterson said Riley 
frequently talks with chief executives at other compa­
nies and declined to characterize the U.S. Bancorp 
discussions as anything other than thal 

The discussions with U.S. Bancorp came at a time 
when KeyCorp was looking to expand its holdings in the 

j Pacific Northwest. U.S. Bancorp has $19 billion In assets 
I infour states in that region. 

I KeyCorp has since purchased Puget Sound Bancorp of 
Tacoma, Wash., which has about $5 billion In a584!ts. The 
Albany company a:SO has bou~;nt more than $1 billlon In 
assets in Washington state from Security Pacific Bank. 

American Banker said equally important to KeyCorp 
at the time was a solution to a potentially thorny 
succeSsion problem at KeyCorp. Riley, who is 60, has not 
designated a successor. The banking paper 5aid Breezley, 
54;· would have solved that problem. U.S. Dancorp 
spokeswoman Mary Ruble said the company's policy is 
not to coinm~nt on merger or acquisition talks. · 

sinee the conclusion of th~ talks with the Portland 
company, KeyCorp has bolste~ Its executive ranks by 

1 adding several top officials from. other banks. Among 
thein a·re James Waterston, 51, former vice ct.airtrian at 
Comerica .. Inc. of Dctroll Waterstori ls now group 
executive vice president and chief banking officer at 
KeyCo'rp. · . . 

! ' Jf the merger had'concluded, the new company would 
·have had more. than $40 billion in assets and been the 
16th largest banking firm in. the l~.~. l<eyCorp was the 
nation's 28th largest bank holdin~ company at. the end of 
1991. . -
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U.S. Bancorp_ continuing 

regional expansion 

Soon will operate 
major banks· in 
each of four states 

By NORMAN THOR...,E 

U.S. Bancorp, the Portland-based hold­
ing company for U.S. Bank of Washing­
ton, is continuing its drive to expand its 
regional prominence. 

Through the planned acquisition of 
branches ofBank of America and Security 
Pacific, U.S. Bancorp will soon gain a 
major franchise in Nevada and become a 
much bigger player in Northern Califor­
nia. 

As a result, U.S. Bancorp's banks soon 
will be among the biggest in each of four 
states-Washington, Oregon, Nevada, 

and California. 
In addition, the company has finally 

gain_ed a foothold in Idaho and is develop· 
, ing expansion plans for that state. It al~o 

has applied for approval to open a bank m 
British Columbia-that will carry the 
unlikely name, U.S. Bank of Canada. 

All that represents remarkable growth 
for a company that prior to 1987 OpP.rated 
almost solely in Oregon. 

•In Idaho, U.S. Bancorp finally got 
approval to move the charter of First 
National Bank in Spokane to Coeur 
d'Alene, and a few weeks ago it opened 
U.S. Bank of Idaho there. 

Thus far, the new bank has only t~e 
one office, in Coeur d'Alene, but, "We wtll 
be looking to open new branches and grow 
in that state,~ says Mary Ruble, a U.S. 
Bancorp spokeswoman in Portland. 

The company isn't ready to announce 
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its strategy for Idaho yet, she says, adding 
that the expansion could come from ac­
quiring branches from other institutions, 
opening new branches, or both. 

If the company seems a little slow 
developing those plans, there's a good 
reason: it's been preoccupied with some 
much larger expansion projects. 

• In Nevada, U.S. Bancorp agreed in 
February to acquire the 21 branches of 
Bank of America Nevada, plus eight Secu­
rity Pacific branches, which will give it a 
total of29 branches in the state. 

Those 29 offices, it says, will provide 
the nucleus for a new unit, U.S. Bank of 
Nevada, which will have about $830 mil­
lion in deposits, or a 9.5 percent deposit 
market share in the state. 

That w-ill make it the third largest 
commercial bank in Nevada, U.S. Bancorp 
says. 

Bank of America and SectJ.rity Pacific 
are divesting the branches as part of their 

·own giant merger. 
Edmund P. Jensen, U.S. Bancorp's 

president and chief operating officer, says, 
"The rapidly expanding Nevada economy 
offers some new opportunities and is a 
logical extension of our current market 
area.~ 

The acquisitions are subject to regula­
tory approval, which is expected in late 
July or August. 

• In Northern California, U.S. Bancorp 
agreed at the same time to buy 18 Secu­
rity Pacific branches and two branches of 
Bank of America. Those also are being 
divested because of the Bank of America­
Security Pacific merger. 

The 20 branches, which have deposits 
of about $750 million, will t-e folded into 
U.S. Bancorp's California subsidiary. U.S. 
Bank ofCalifornia, which was formed last 
year. They will give U.S. Bank ofCulifor­
nia a total of62 offices in Northern Culi­
fornia, with a 7.4 percent deposit market 
share. 

"This acquisition increases our market 
presence in the Northern California mur­
ket from fifth largest to third largest," 
3ays Jensen. The California bank, which 
is based in the Sacramento suburb of 
Auburn, is currently targeting 29 coun­
ties in N(',rthern California as its market 
area. 

•In British Columbia, U.S. llancorp is 
seekinr; to open a new bank that will be 
primarily a commercial lending institu­
tion, focusing on small and mid-sized busi­
nesses, Ruble says. The company already 
does a lot of business in Canada through 
its U.S. branches, she notes. 

Will the bank seek to add more 
branches once. t opens? wwe're looking for 
opportunities for grow~.h there. How we 
would grow, I'm not sure,~ Ruble says. 

•In Oregon, where U.S. Bancorp got 
its start, it owns U.S. Bank ofOn:gon, the 
state's largest commercial bank, with 192 
branches. 

~In Washington, U.S. Bancorp oper­
ates the state's second-largest commer­
cial bank, U.S. Bank of Washington, with 
142 branches. It was formed when U.S. 
Bancorp acquired Spokane-based Old 
National Bancorporation and Seattle­
based Peoples Bancorporation in 1987. 
and merged them. 0 

All newspaper anicles ara lhe best copv ava,labl'' 
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(Portland, Oregon) The Business Journal April 13, 1992 

U.S. Bancorp shakes·up execs 
to _get closer to customers· 

By JEFF MANNING 
U.S. Bancorp quietly reorganized its elt· 

ecutive ranks last month, in what bank of­
ficials called an attempt to get top eltecu­
tives closer to the customer. 

The bank has eliminated its distribution 
banking group, an upper tier of managers 
in the commercial and retail lending or­
ganizations. Instead, newly established 
regional banking units throughout the 
bank's Western territory will report rli­
rectly to one of U.S. Bancorp's three pres­
idents: U.S. Bank of Oregon's Kevin Kel­
ly; U.S. Bank of Washington's Gerry 
·cameron; or U.S. Bank of California's 
Stuart Foster. 

The change displaced about 25 senior 
managers. All were offered jobs dsewhere 
within the U.S. Ban corp organization, 
though it's uncertain whether all will ac­
cept those new pos~s. said Mary Ruble, 
bank spokeswoman. 

Ruble characterized the reorganization 
as "fine-tuning." Roger Breezley, chair- ' 
man and chief eltecutive officer of the · 
highly profitable bank, said the rest of , 
U.S. Bancorp's senior management team~ 
retained their present jobs, though several 
took on new responsibilities. 

The bank hopes that tinkering with the : 
bank's hierarchy and removing a level of: 
management will keep executives in better : 
touch with. the ~treet. ' :. ·. 

"There's been a general sense that if· 
you get too far from the customer you : 
have a difficult time knowing what that ! . 
customer wants," said Ruble. 

U.S. Rancorp's vehicle to accomplish 
that closer link is the 13 regional banking 
units it intends to establish. The centers, 
which will operate out of existing offices, 
will be given some autonO!l)Y and their 
o~n presidents. The aim is for the newly 
created entities to "identify strongly with 
their regions," Breezley said. 

The five regional offices in Oregon will 
be located in Portland, Beaverton, Bend, 
Salem and Eugene, Ruble said. 

There were a number of other changes 
included in the reorganization: 

• In a reflection of the increasingly 
strict demands of federal regulators, U.S. 
Bancorp has established a separate, three­
person credit policy group. The new 
group, the bank's loan quality watchdog, 
will be led by Arland Hatfield, executive 
vice president for credit policy and admin-
istration·. 

U.S. Ban corp has grown explosively in 
recent years, primarily via a number of : 
highly successful acquisitions. The bank's I 
pending $70 million deal to buy $1.6 bil­
lion worth of Northern California and \ : 
Nevada deposits from Bank of America ; 
puts the institution over the $20 billion 1 
mark in total assets, a 45 percent increase 1 
from just five years ago. I . 

That kind of growth poses a formidable 
management task. U.S. Bancorp now has 
more t.han 11,000 employees with opera­
tions in five states and one Canadi&n 
province. 

Breezley hopes the recent changes, ! 
though minor in scale, wiU in effect flatten · 
his organization. "We are placing in­
creased emphasis on moving decision- .. 
making closer to the customer," the 
ban~·s chairman said in a March 18 letter 
to employees. "We are also broadening ·: 
the span of control of managers by reduc­
ing levels of management." 

BAN 

• Executive Vice President John Kin­
man will oversee just residential mortgage 
banking. Commercial real estate lending 
was broken off and put under the hand of 
Don Magnuson, another executive vice 
president. 

• Rich Eichhorn, one of the bank's 
newer executive vice presidents, will for 

1 he 'fine-tuning' is an 
attempt to keep execs in 
touch with the street. 

the first time oversee an established pr<.lfit 
center for the bank as the new head of the 
credit card operation and electronic bank­
ing. Eichhorn remains in charge of emerg­
ing businesses, where he engineered the 
~:-.1:t: • ... :1.~·:•1: ~·:"!i"V pro~r~i:! 

• Eit:hhorn, a former NERCO Inc. ex­
ecutive who has risen rapidly through the 
ranks at the bank, was also named one of 
four additions to the bank's corporate 
policy committee, the elite group of 18 
corporate officers that charts the bank's · 
future. Other new committee members are 
John Eskildsen, executive vice president in 
charge of commercial lending; Jack Irwin, 
executive vice president in charge or retail 
market management; and U.S. Rank of 
California's Foster. · 

• Senior Vice President Bill Daugherty 
will take over corporate development­
the bank's mergers and acq•Jisitions oper­
ation. He replaces Eichhora in that role. 

• Kelly and Cameron were given bank­
wide marketing responsibilities for com­
mercial and retail lending respectively. 
Previously, those marketing duties had 
been split along state lines. • 



(Seattle, Washington) Puget Sound Business Journal March 6, 1992 
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U.S. Bancorp Contihues expansion j 

By PETER NEURA TH 

First it moved into Washington. then 
into Northern California. and now Pan­
land-based U.S. Bancorp is setting up 
shop in Idaho and Nevada. 

U.S. is using one of its Washington 
units. First National Bank of Spokane. to 
break into Idaho. 

Meanwhile, the S I 8. 9 billion-asset 
banking company has signed definitive 
agreements to acquire Nonhern California 
and Nevada branches that BankAmerica 

-corp. and Security Pacific Corp. plan to 
divest once regulators give the two Cali­
fornia banks permission to merge. 

U.S. picked up First National Bank 
when it acquired that bank's parent com­
pany, Spokane-based Old National Ban­
corp .. in 1987. Old National subsequently 
was combined with Seattle-based Peoples 
Bancorp., another U.S. acquisition. to 
form U.S. Bank of Washington. 

Casting acquisitive eyes on the Idaho 
market. U.S. Bancorp decided it was too 
expensive to buy into that state. Instead 
it's taken advantage of a federal law 
allowing national banks to relocate their 
headquaners anywhere within a 50-mile 
radius. 

Late last month. the Office of the 
Comptroller of the Currency approved an 
application by U.S. to move First Nation­
al Bank's headquaners to Coeur d'Alene. 
Idaho. 

Idaho bank.ing regulators are unhappy 

about this gambit. The Ponland Busines..~ 
Journal reponed that they protested the 
decision. 

U.S. "doesn't have the OK from our i 
depanment yet," said Gavin Gee. an offi- I 
cia! in Idaho's finance depanment. "This 
issue is not entirely re.solved in our minds. · 
Our options are litigation in one form· or 
another or just accepting it." 

The move by U.S. into Idaho ao; well as 
Nevada get nods from analysts, however. 
"I thmk it makes a lot of sense," says 
Steve Schroll, with Piper, Jaffray & 
Hopwood. 

Dain Boswonh analyst Jay Tejera says 
the move to Coeur d'Alene enables U.S. 
to "service corporate Idaho more effec­
tively." And the Nevada branches "nicely 
complement the bank's business in Nonh- • 
em California." 

In a S70 million cash deal, U.S. expects 
to add 20 branches in California. giving it 
a total of 62 offices and 7.4 percent 
deposit market share in California's 29 
nonhern counties. 

In Nevada. it will open for busines~ 
with 29 branches and 9.5 percent deposit 
market share. making it the state's third­
largest commercial bank. 

Tejera says the moves into Idaho and 
Nevada represent "no real shift in the 
type of economy" U.S. is familiar with -
forest products and agriculture. It will. 
however, add something new through the 
gaming and entertainment loans it acquires 
in the Las Vegas market. [J 
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Reno (Nevada) Gazette-Journal February 27, 1992 

Oregon company plans to 
buy 29 branches in Nevada 

• Staying open: Offices 
might have closed under 
BankAmerica mergers. 

8y SuNn Skorupa 
GAZETTE-JOURNAL 

A Portland, Ore.-based banking compa­
ny agreed Wednesday to purchase 29 Ne­
vada banking offices. bringing two pend~ 
ing bank mergers one step closer to 
completion. 

BAN 
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Under the companies' agreements, U.S. 
Bancorp will acquire BankAmcrica 
Corp.'s 21-branch Ne-.ada subsidiary plus 
eight branches of Security Pacific Bank 
Nevada, totaling approximately S830 
million in deposits. 

It's too early. however. to tell what 
changes the Oregon company might bring 
to the Nevada banking community, said 
Mary Ruble, U.S. Bancorp spokeswoman. 

"We're looking at all the options and fa­
cilities and how the offices arc run," she 

·said. 
BankAmcrica and Security .. Pacifi~ 

Corp. are in the midst of a· merger agree­
ment. as arc BankAmcrica and Valley 

Capital Corp., parent company of Valley 
Bank of Nevada. 

ComJ?lCtion of the newly announced 
$70 m1llion transaction is expected by 
mid-1992 and is contingent on comvlc-
tion of both bank mergers. · 

When the two BankAmerica mergers 
were first announced, there was specula­
tion that a number of branches would be 
closed, resulting in hundreds oflostjobs. 

"This takes about 30 offices that might 
have closed and now keeps them open," 
said Scott Walshaw, Nevada Financial In­
stitutions commissioner. . 

I But thcre·are also concerns that· 
I another OUt-of-state bank entering 
i the market means a vast amount 

of assets - about 90 percent -
· will continue to be controlled bv 

out-<>f-statc companies. · 
That could give smaller, com­

munity banks an advantage, one 
area banker said. 

"We have an advantage in doing 
thin~s locally," said David Funk, 
prcs1dcnt of Sierra Bank of Neva­
da. "Out-<>f-state lenders will con­
ceivably have to do their (transac­
tion) apprCivals out of the state of 
Nevada." 

U.S,. Baneorp should fit well 
into til~ middle of N<:,t'ada"s bank­
ing market, said Leo Seevers. exec-

,-----· 
: utive vice president of l'ionl·cr 

Citi1.ens Bank. "We need a ha11l. 
like that that can handle mcdium­
siLed business.'" 

Walshaw said the purdta~c 
should secure the slate hankim• 
l:gency's li nal appro\'alof 1 hl· Ban·: 
kAmerica-Valley Capital mcrl!er. 
which was approved hv I he Fcucr­
al Reserve rch. 12. o·, her federal 
approvals arc pending. 
. As part <!~" r!,e deal. U.S. Ban­
cor~ also ·.v;il acquire two llankA­
mer.::;, brnnclu.:s and Ill Security 
PaC'Ific branches in California. 

lJ .S. Uancorp also must seck 
state approval for its a~·quisit ion 
under Nevada inter~talc hankirw 
law. Walshaw said. ·• 

Followin~ the mergers. U.S. 
Banc~rp wrll he l~e 11 ird l;1rgcsr 
oank 10 the slate wllh Cf fll"rccnl to 

10 ~crccn! of the market. BankA­
mcnca Will he the. largest with 
about 40 percent or the marl;ct 
and First Interstate U; nk. at Jh 
percent. will be the second-largest 
bank in the stale. 

All newspaper articles are the best copy available. 



constructively." 
"We feel they are commitments that we 

can'tmalte because weare not in the Nevada 
marlcetplacc yet," coumen::d Ruble. "What 
we are trying to do now is research Nevada 
and find out what the Nevada marlcetplace 
looks like and the kind of loans and products 
the marlcet needs." 

non-customers, and install bilingual 
automalic tellet machines. 

the Las Vegas market but I'm troubled by the 
contrast between lht! two barW," said Carl 
Rowe, executive director of the Las Vegas 
Housing Authority and an SNRAHC 
member. 

Local community groups claim they have 
pared down their wish lists and are only 
asking U.S. Bancorp officials to meet with 
them on a regular basis to discuss the credit 
needs of low-income and minority Las 
Vegans. 

A flurry of press releases from bocb sides 
- as wdl as a press confcreucc lbc day 
belarc a JChcduJcd a recent visit 10 Southern 
Nevada by U.S. Bucorp officials -
apparently provided bink officials wi1h a 
beUer aodasumding of why tbc groups want 
wriuen~ts: 

BankAmcrica was dealing with an 
"unusual" and "precedent-setting" situation, 
Walshaw noced, because it was seeking 
approval of a multi-bank, multi-state 
acquisition of Security PacifiC Corp. -with 
operations five western swes- along with 
Valley Bank of Nevada. 

.. You don't need to move into a 
community to decide that you want to try to 
seek more applications from minorities or 
low income borrowers," Buckley said. 
"They refused 10 disc1w iL" 

The Southern Nevada Reinvestment 
group bad inicially asked U.S. Bancorp 10 
make the same commitments that 
BankAmerica Colp. agreed 10 make when it 
was pursuing i1s acquisitioo of Valley Bank 
and the merger with Security PacifiC Corp. 

Although not required to do so, Bank­
America apparently pursued the strategy oC 
meeting with community ~v\."PS as a way of 
heading orr potential glitches. 

"I'm happy to see two major banks entet "Bank of AnY..rica was a wonderful bank 

The bank's philosOphy is to operate an 
"open-ended lending policy" rather than 
malte "specifiC dollar quotaS" for lending, 
ac:cading to a written statement. 

U.S. Bancorp also announced it will offer 
11 types of home mortgage programs, 10 
consumer loan products, six business lending 
paclcages, conduct ho~buyer and small 
business seminars, offer low-cost checking 
accounts, provide check-cashing service$ to 

BAN (Cont.) 
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10 wort with," Buckley said. 
WWe withdrew a lot of our requests and 

left lots of things for other days. We only 
asked U.S. Bancorp for the things Bank oC 
America committed 10." 

The protests against U.S. B'ancorp's 
proposed Nevada acquisition are misguided, 
in Walshaw's view, because the Federal 
Reserve's rules sPecifY such challenges mUSl 
be based on the bank's CRA track record in 
other markets. 

"But you can't anticipate that the 
company wiU not do in this market what it has 
done in other markets," be noted. 

During the most recent examinations, 
U.S. Bancorp has earned .. excellent" CRA 

: l3Lings from federal regulators in Oregon and 

California and "satisf:!ttory" ratings in 
Washington State and Idaho, Ruble said. 
(The satisfactory rating in Washington 
result.'ld from a minor disagreement between 
bank officials and bank regulators about 
what constitutes U.S. Bank of Washington's 
service territory, she added.) 

Despite the slow progress, Buckley 
vowed 10 oppose, oo CRA grounds, any 
Nevada bank merger, acquisition or 
expansion petition filed with federal 
regulaiOrs if the institution involved fails to 
address the low-income and minaity credit 
issues her group has raised. 

"''ve renamed it the 'Conversational 
Reinvestment Act' because all bankers do is 
talk, .. Buckley t;OOCiuded. 

All newtpaper atticles 
are the bnt copy available. 
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Loans {net) .......................................................................................................... . 
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TOTAL ..................................................................................................... . 
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Deposils ........................................................................................................... . 
Olher Liabilities .................................................................................................. .. 
Capital ................................................................................................... .. 
Surplus .............................................................................................................. .. 
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TOTAL. . ......................................................................... . 
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PAGE 183 ' LIQUIDITY ASSET QUALITY CAPITAL EARNINGS X OF ASSETS lACE RATINGS 

TOTAl NET TIER 1 LOSS NET NON OVER PROV NET NET 
ASSETS INCOME TI·VL NONPERF.ASTS CAPITAL RESV. !NT INT HEAD TO INC INC D/ J/ S/ D/ K/ J/ 

BANK NAME CITY (MIL) (000) A.AST/PCT I:J:I'T PI:T J:STS ~ J:STS INC INC EXP RESV J92 PCT D91 90 91 91 91 92 92 

Ll NN·BENTON BK ALBANY 14 26 0.7 40 0.1 53 0.02 9.41 65 0.91 4.6 0.7 5.0 0.00 0.39 55 ·0.80 NB 
BANK OF EASTERN OREGON ARLINGTON 32 182 -5.3 13 7.1 58 0.92 11.87 85 1.21 4.7 0.6 3.7 0.18 1. 11 45 0.79 B B+ B+ B B B 
BANK OF ASTORIA ASTORIA 58 432 -4.8 17 16.7 32 1.70 9.38 65 0.84 5.4 1.3 4.1 0.44 1.58 78 0.76 B B B C+ B B 
AMERICAN PACIFIC BK AUMSVILLE 29 71 -3.2 19 11.6 42 1.06 8.64 53 0.62 4.7 1.7 5.7 0.19 0.52 13 ·0.57 C+ C+ C+ C+ B C+ 
U S BK NA BEAVERTON 245 -833 -19.4 3 4.9 79 0.96 17.60 97 1. 72 8.8 1.3 8.3 3.01 -0.72 2 ·0.65 C+ B C+ C+ C+ 

BANK OF THE CASCADES BEND 90 999 1.5 40 5.7 68 D.43 6. 71 15 0.84 6.2 2.7 5.2 0.22 2.27 97 1.48 B B+ B B+ B+ B 
FIRST ST BK OF OREGON CANBY 2 67 88.9 99 0.0 89 0.00 38.85 99 0.00 3.6 4.4 3.4 0.00 2.85 94 3.89 A+ A+ A+ A+ A+ A+ 
HOME VALLEY BK CAVE JUNCTION 17 136 3.4 27 15.7 33 1.83 10.75 79 0.95 5.6 1.2 4.2 0.12 1.60 80 1.02 B B B A B+ B 
CRATER BK CENTRAL POINT 18 92 8.0 46 7.1 57 0.79 1o.s4 n 0.71 5.1 1.9 5.4 0.09 1.06 43 0.96 B B B B B B 
SECURITY BK COOS BAY 108 550 3.6 63 3.2 87 0.23 6.71 14 0.57 5.9 1.2 5.5 0.19 1.03 40 0.84 B B B B B B 

IJESTERN BK COOS BAY 548 31284 10.1 91 4.5 88 0.40 8.17 44 0.73 4.7 1.3 4.1 0.20 1.21 63 1.12 B B+ B+ A B+ A 
BENTON COUNTY BK CORVALLIS 33 169 1.2 33 1.6 84 0.14 8.35 48 0.48 4.5 0.8 3.9 0.10 1.07 42 1.02 B+ A A B+ B B 
CITIZENS BK CORVALLIS 108 806 -7.6 16 8.1 67 0.69 8.08 43 0.57 4.7 0.7 3.2 0.04 1.46 76 1.13 B+ B B B B+ B+ 
IJESTERN OR CMNTY BK COTTAGE GROVE 22 101 15.6 73 7.5 55 0.49 5.86 6 0.62 5.1 1.0 4.6 0.17 0.96 36 0.29 B+ B B B B B 
GREAT IJESTERN BK DALLAS 7 33 18.2 60 7.5 47 1.26 16.04 95 0.68 4.7 2.2 6.5 0.17 0.93 42 ·0.77 B C+ C+ C+ B+ B 

CENTENNIAL BK EUGENE 144 931 -7 .o 18 4.4 82 0.36 7.53 31 0.65 5.1 0.9 3.8 0.17 1.35 67 1.38 B B+ B+ B+ B B 
PACIFIC CONTINENTAL BK EUGENE 61 541 -0.6 32 2.7 83 0.28 9.83 70 0.80 6.0 1.6 4.6 0.30 1.83 89 2.05 A A A A A A 
OREGON PACIFIC BKG CO FLORENCE 47 407 7.0 57 15.7 33 1.66 9.69 69 0.94 5.9 0.6 3.6 0.16 1. 79 87 1.51 B+ B+ B+ B+ B+ B+ 
SIUSLAIJ VALLEY BK FLORENCE 89 760 5.8 60 22.0 23 1.75 8.28 30 0.45 6.8 0.8 4.9 0.00 1. 71 85 1.00 B B· B B· B B 
VALLEY COMMERCIAL BANK FOREST GROVE 15 38 30.7 95 24.5 20 2.23 8.47 so 0.83 4.6 0.9 4.7 0.08 0.51 13 0.08 C+ C+ B B B· B· 

COLONIAL BKG CO GRANTS PASS 30 135 7.5 59 6.0 62 0.51 7.65 33 0.85 5.0 1.1 5.1 0.08 0.93 31 0.53 c C+ C+ C+ B B 
FAMILY BK OF COMMERCE GRANTS PASS 28 159 11.0 71 5.4 65 0.52 8.77 56 0.86 5.0 0.8 4.0 0.11 1.12 46 1.32 B B B B B B 
INLAND EMPIRE BK HERMISTON 122 11029 3.4 61 18.6 35 1.98 9.85 70 0.79 5.3 1.2 3.8 0.20 1. 72 89 1.09 A A A A A A 
IJEST ONE BANK OREGON SB HILLSBORO 360 21082 -7.4 30 6.8 79 0.50 7. 79 16 0.55 4.6/ 1.0 3.6 0.11 1.16 58 0.96 B B 
BANK OF IJALLOIJA COUNTY JOSEPH 17 52 18.4 80 12.4 41 0.69 4.92 2 0.72 3.8 1.4 4.2 0.29 0.63 17 ·2.05 c c c c B- C+ 

TRI .COUNTY BKG CO JUNCTION CITY 21 46 12.2 62 0.0 96 0.00 8.71 54 0.85 4.2 0.8 4.4 0.00 0.44 11 0.32 B B B B+ B+ B 
SOUTH VAllEY ST BK KLAMATH FAllS 79 422 ·25.7 0 40.9 8 4.03 9.04 60 0.95 5.0 0.5 3.0 1.08 1.08 40 1.08 B C+ C+ B· B- C+ 
JUNIPER BKG CO MADRAS 25 151 ·0.2 28 0.0 98 0.00 8.50 51 0.45 4.9 1.7 5.0 0.00 1.18 so 0.93 A A B B+ B B+ 
VAllEY CHNTY BK MCMINNVILlE 18 200 2.3 24 0.0 96 0.00 8.87 57 o.n 5.3 0.7 3.9 0.00 2.21 95 1.54 B B+ A A A A 
BANK OF SOUTHERN OREGON MEDFORD 32 224 5.7 52 5.7 63 0.56 9.18 62 0.72 4.7 0.6 3.9 0.22 1.49 74 0.92 B+ B+ 

BANK OF COMMERCE MilTON FREEIJATE 50 163 4.4 45 19.6 26 1.86 8.74 55 0.82 4.5 0.6 3.8 0.30 0.67 17 0.31 B B· B- B· C+ C+ 
BANK OF NEIJPORT NEIJPORT 119 860 ·6.6 19 1.5 95 0.12 7.41 28 0.77 5.9 0.9 4.1 0.26 1.46 76 1.19 B B+ B+ B+ B+ B+ 
NATIONAl SECURITY BK NEIJPORT 118 11020 -8.9 14 1.6 94 0.19 10.79 78 1.60 4.9 0.6 2.8 0.31 1. 75 90 1.26 A A A A A A 
AMERICAN ST BK PORTLAND 1 1 38 12.4 63 37.5 11 4.98 13.16 90 0.78 3.2 1.0 3.5 0.08 0.51 13 0.70 C+ B· B· B B· B 
FIRST CONSUMERS NB PORTlAND 152 21061 ·84. 1 0 14.8 44 2.22 15.03 76 4.57 13.6 16.7 18.1 7.55 2.78 98 1.82 C+ C+ C+ B+ B B+ 

FIRST INTERSTATE BK OR PORTlAND 51838 58,703 6.0 90 14.3 76 1.58 7.90 38 3.19 4.8 2.3 3.7 0.00 2.08 92 0.11 A C+ C+ B A A 
l;EY _Bt;:~ O_LOREGON PORTLAND 1,_632 11,5_66 ·11.6 30 10.4 76 0.79 6.70 15 0.87 5.8 1.3 4.3 0.42 1.43 84 1.19 B B B B_+ B+ B+ 

llJ..N.UED STATES NB PORTlAND 1111.2_8~0 79.,_6_63--:to_;_5-66-26~?-48-2-:-78-8~97~57---:_t:5.3.=-s~-;~o-z;.~~4..~4=t~o~4 __ t::_tta:81=t::3J.~A.~B-B-B+B+B~ 
IJEST ONE BK PORTLAND 459 2,941 -18.1~7-8. 7-72-0-:72-7.25 24 1.02 4.6 1.2 -3-.lt o.32 1.32-rt-o:88- B __ B_B_ B~ r~B 
PRINEVIlLE BK PRINEVILLE 22 75 11.5 60 30.2 15 2.72 8.41 49 0.84 4.9 1.7 5.6 0.00 0.70 19 0.68 B B B B· C+ C+ 

PACIFIC STATE BK REEDSPORT 45 380 30.6 97 20.4 25 2.08 10.06 72 0.20 4.7 0.5 2.7 0.00 1. 72 84 1.30 B B+ A A B+ B+ 
VALlEY OF THE ROGUE ROGUE RIVER 104 774 9.6 82 6.5 73 0.72 10.23 74 0.95 5.0 1.1 3.8 0.26 1.50 78 1.30 A A A A A A 
DOUGLAS NB ROSEBURG 86 642 11.9 81 0.2 96 0.03 10.38 75 1.39 5.4 1.0 3.9 0.09 1.56 76 1.40 A A+ A A A A 
SOUTH UMPQUA ST BK ROSEBURG 131 739 7.4 76 7.4 70 0.62 7.87 38 0.62 4.5 1.1 3.5 0.02 1.17 52 1.12 B A B+ B+ B+ B+ 
BANK OF SALEH SALEM 19 163 2.7 46 0.0 78 0.00 14.19 92 0.32 3.2 1.7 2.2 0.33 1.67 92 0.36 NB 

COMMERCIAL BK SALEM 213 1,484 2. 7 59 14.5 45 1.36 8.39 49 0.95 6.1 1.4 5.0 0.28 1.36 68 1.19 B B+ B B+ B+ B 
FIRST SECURITY BK OREGO SALEH 289 11097 -6.8 18 22.5 29 2.13 8.57 46 1.29 4.8 1.0 3.1 1.10 0.76 23 1.51 B+ B+ A B+ B C+ 
PIONEER TR BK NA SALEM 120 11735 11.9 87 3.8 85 0.54 13.85 92 0.20 4.8 2.1 2.2 0.03 2.92 98 2.67 A A+ A+ A+ A+ A+ 
CLACKAMAS COUNTY BK SANDY 75 866 6.0 61 6.3 65 0.61 9.02 59 0.72 6.6 1.3 4.1 0.11 2.36 97 1.44 A A A B+ A A 
COLUMBIA RIVER BKG CO THE DALLES 45 374 0.7 31 2.8 78 0.22 7.09 21 0.83 5.4 1.3 3.9 0.13 1.67 83 1.30 B B+ B+ B+ B B 

BANK AMERICA OR IJOOOBURN 31457 -81008 -0.6 79 16.7 68 2.43 13.72 86 2.68 2.4 1.1 4.2 0.19 -0.61 6 ·0.13 B+ B B B B B 

TOTAL & AVERAGES 261384 1701628. 2.8 10.5 1.07 10.0 0.96 5.2 1.6 4.5 0.41 1.31 0.90 

OREGON 



\lAS Iii NGTON 

BANK NAME 

BEN FRANKL! N NB 
NORTH\IESTERN NB 
FIRST NB OF PORT ORCHAR 
KITSAP BK 
NORTH SOUND BK 

BANK OF PULLMAN 
PUYALLUP VALLEY BK 
HARBOR CMNTY BK 
REDMOND NB 
LAMONT BK OF ST JOHN 

COMMERCE BK OF \lASH NA 
EMERALD CITY BK 
EVERGREEN BK 
FIRST INTRST BK OF \lA N 
KEY BK OF \IASHINGTON 

U.S. BANK RATINGS FOR INSURED COMMERCIAL AND SAVINGS BANKS-DATA FOR JUNE 1992 PAGE 229 

LACE RATINGS 

CITY 

PASCO 
PORT ANGEI.ES 
PORT ORCHARD 
PORT ORCHARD 
POULSBO 

PULLMAN 
PUYALLUP 
RAYMOND 
REDMOND 
SAINT JOHN 

SEATTLE 
SEATTLE 
SEATTLE 
SEATTLE 
SEATTLE 

TOTAL 
ASSETS 
(MIL) 

35 
43 
19 

235 
73 

NET 
INCOME 
(000) 

156 
340 
106 

1,430 
414 

LIQUIDITY ASSET QUALITY CAPITAL 

TI·VL NONPERF.ASTS 
~/PCT CAPT Ptf AsTs 

14.2 81 
14.1 81 
8.0 62 

12.0 87 
4.2 52 

28.3 17 2.68 
17.9 29 1.89 
o. 7 47 0.06 
3.0 89 0.28 
7.9 58 0.68 

TIER 1 LOSS 
CAPITAL RESV. 
~~ 

8.55 52 0.93 
9.86 71 0.73 
8.09 43 0.68 
8.93 58 0.61 
8.05 42 0.65 

EARNINGS X OF ASSETS 

NET NON OVER PROV NET NET 
INT INT HEAD TO INC INC D/ J/ S/ D/ M/ J/ 
INC INC EXP RESV J92 PCT D91 90 91 91 91 92 92 

5.4 
5.7 
4.8 
4.2 
5.3 

1.0 5.1 
0.7 4.0 
0.9 4.2 
1. 7 3.8 
1.5 4.9 

0.04 
0.07 
0.21 
0.23 
0.09 

0.91 30 
1.57 78 
1.21 85 
1.25 58 
1.21 51 

1.37 
1.51 
0.78 
1.10 
0.97 

B B B A B B­
A B+ A A B B+ 

NB 
A A A A A A 
B B B B B B 

48 405 -4.3 16 37.1 10 3.67 8.92 58 1.07 4.5 1.3 3.8 0.06 1.70 84 1.00 B B B- C+ B B 
81 700 2.6 45 0.4 95 0.04 8.75 55 0.67 4.7 0.6 3.2 0.05 1.72 85 1.23 A A A A A A 
26 128 8.6 63 4.7 69 0.38 7.26 25 0.89 4.8 0.7 4.1 0.00 1.00 36 0.56 B B B B B B 
15 58 ·0.8 35 0.0 78 0.00 14.85 94 0.69 5.7 1.4 5.9 0.38 0.74 69 0.03 NB 
9 81 6.7 27 0.3_76 0.08 29.70 99 0.82 5.2 0.0 3.1 0.31 1.66 81 0.64 A A A A A A 

108 413 ·23.8 2 5.2 78 0.57 9.83 70 1.19 4.3 0.4 3.8 0.31 0.83 27 0.57 B+ B B+ B B B 
9 ·396 7.5 29 18.6 25 1.92 8.89 57 1.53 2.6 2.0 14.2 0.15 -9.67 1 -9.82 D D D C+ C 

123 344 -0.7 46 9.1 64 0.66 6.72 15 0.57 3.4 2.5 4.9 0.22 0.56 15 0.71 B B- B B B B-
3,773 22,156 ·2.9 72 12.5 81 1.14 8.91 34 1.42 5.3 2.4 4.4 1.24 1.24 67 1.30 A A A A A A 
1,573 8,086 -15.3 25 14.9 63 1.04 6.70 8 0.86 5.0 1.1 4.0 0.44 1.07 60 0.97 B+ B B B B B 

PACIFIC N\1 BK SEATTLE 79 321 -6.9 11 3.2 80 0.29 7.92 39 1.01 5.5 1.3 5.1 0.87 0.85 25 0.08 C+ C+ B- C+ C+ B 
PUGET SOUND SVG BK SEATTLE 1,341 10,671 -63.3 1 15.8 59 1.46 7.95 40 1.38 3.9 1.7 2.1 0.72 1.55 89 1.20 B B B B B+ B+ 
SEATTLE-FIRST NB SEATTLE 15,697 92,416 -10.7 63 48.2 24 4.86 8.28 31 2.63 4.4 2.2 4.0 0.56 1.29 72 1.81 B+ A A A B+ B 
SECURITY PACIFIC BK \lA SE~IlLE _____ 3,564 5,842 14.4 97 4.1 97 0.68 16.15 95 0.64 1.4 1.4 2.1 0.07 0.35 19 0.78 A B+ B B C A 

cu s scot YAsHINGToN-NA-:-sEAUU !l;£>4o-32,991---11:9~42-t1-:-9·84~t:-o2-7:-tt7-29-1:.17-4:-7-l:-8-tt:s-o:-19-1"t9-63 t-:25-B+_A_A_A_A_A::::J 

UNIVERSITY SVG BK 
\IASHINGTON FIRST INTL B 
IJASHINGTON MSB 
SILVERDALE ST BK 
FIRST HERITAGE BK 

INLAND NORTH\IEST BANK 
IJASHINGTON TR BK 
BANK OF SUMNER 
HOME SECURITY BK 
NORTH PACIFIC BK 

NORTHIJEST COMMUNITY BAN 
PUGET SOUND NB . 
SECURITY PAC SVG BK 
SOUND BKG CO 
CENTRAL VALLEY BK NA 

NATIONAL BK OF TUK\IILA 
BANK OF VANCOUVER 
FIRST INDEPENDENT BK 
NORTHIJEST NB 
U S BK OF SOUTH UEST UA 

BAKER BOYER NB 
BANK OF THE UEST 
FIRST SVG BK OF UASH MS 
MID ST BK 
CENTRAL UASHINGTON BK 

COLUMBIA BK 
AMERICAN MARINE BK 
FARMERS ST BK 
TOUNE BANK OF UOOOINVIL 
PIONEER NB 

YAKIMA VALLEY BK 
PRAIRIE SECURITY BK 

TOTAL & AVERAGES 

VIRGINIA 

SEATTLE 
SEATTLE 
SEATTLE 
SILVERDALE 
SNOHOMISH 

SPOKANE 
SPOKANE 
SUMNER 
SUNNYSIDE 
TACOMA 

TACOMA 
TACOMA 
TACOMA 
TACOMA 
TOPPENISH 

TUK\11 LA 
VANCOUVER 
VANCOUVER 
VANCOUVER 
VANCOUVER 

\lALLA \lALLA 
UALLA 'WALLA 
'WALLA 'WALLA 
IJATERVILLE 
'WENATCHEE 

'WENATCHEE 
IJINSLOU 
'WINTHROP 
\JOODINVILLE 
YAKIMA 

YAKIMA 
YELM 

1,036 7,205 -5.6 48 14.8 63 1.25 8.12 43 0.40 3.2 0.4 1.4 0.17 1.40 82 1.21 B B+ B+ A A A 
53 389 ·16.8 2 0.0 98 0.00 11.72 85 0.79 3.8 0.6 3.0 0.22 1.44 68 -0.37 B C+ C+ B+ A 

5,719 42,607 ·11.8 43 17.6 64 1.95 10.62 77 0.68 3.4 1.9 2.9 0.32 1.47 80 1.18 B A A A A A 
22 105 16.7 76 1.9 80 0.16 7.99 41 0.20 5.1 1.0 4.8 0.05 0.93 33 0.79 B B B+ B+ B+ B 
50 250 9.0 64 28.5 16 2.85 8.83 57 1.20 6.0 2.3 5.7 1.09 1.01 37 1.34 B B- B B B B 

28 
760 

49 
33 
66 

33 
3,112 

596 
27 
26 

19 
39 

436 
216 
95 

217 
55 

351 
16 

124 

137 
87 
8 

13 
40 

117 
21 

69 
4,582 

490 
118 
428 

257 
16,576 
2,463 

93 
192 

-26 
177 

4 675 
2:270 

419 

1 '728 
357 

2,989 
120 
911 

1,039 
761 

53 
6 

267 

561 
173 

53,838 320,407• 

2.5 45 
-12.9 14 
10.2 69 
-3.1 19 
14.7 88 

-4.7 15 
-3.9 68 
-2.8 52 
28.9 89 
15.3 83 

9.2 so 
-1.1 25 
7.8 88 

-2.9 36 
15.6 89 

-0.8 45 
4.5 54 

-8.2 26 
-7.0 5 
9.2 81 

3.2 60 
9.6 75 
1.3 14 

11.6 72 
0.0 29 

-7.2 17 
8.9 49 

0.1 

0.0 78 0.00 
24.5 34 1.87 
5.0 67 0.53 
8.6 52 0.78 

17.8 30 1. 79 

1.3 87 0.13 
14.574 1.17 
57.2 10 8.15 
0.0 78 0.00 
0.9 89 0.09 

12.7 40 1.49 
0.3 93 0.03 
1.8 96 0.25 
0.1 98 0.01 
0.2 96 0.01 

9.6 62 
14.3 36 
9.8 68 
2.3 78 
0.2 98 

13.5 48 
2.3 85 
2.7 64 
0.0 78 
8.5 52 

0.86 
1.25 
0.88 
0.19 
0.02 

1.01 
0.22 
0.43 
0.00 
0.72 

12.41 88 
6.94 16 
9.73 69 
8.47 so 
9.30 64 

9.63 68 
6.84 17 

13.35 91 
8.78 56 
7.85 38 

10.40 76 
8.16 44 

13.39 91 
7.84 38 
5.96 7 

8.58 52 
8.02 41 
8.42 49 
7.89 39 
8.91 57 

6.47 12 
8.99 59 

14.94 94 
19.35 98 
7.78 36 

0.70 
0.90 
0.82 
0.51 
0.80 

0.88 
1.26 
1.13 
0.55 
1.19 

1.36 
0.74 
0.24 
0.74 
0.44 

0.47 
0.72 
0.57 
0.75 
0.76 

1.00 
0.53 
0.92 
0.75 
0.68 

4.2 
4.6 
4.9 
4.5 
5.2 

6.5 
5.1 
1.5 
4.5 
5.4 

4.9 
4.6 
4.8 
6.0 
4.2 

4.6 
5.0 
4.3 
6.3 
4.6 

5.8 
6.0 
7.2 
5.0 
5.1 

0.4 
1.2 
1.2 
0.8 
1.2 

0.4 
1.9 
0.1 
0.1 
1.3 

0.6 
0.3 
0.8 
1.0 
1.4 

1.7 
0.9 
0.8 
0.4 
1.3 

0.8 
1.3 
0.7 
0.9 
2.1 

3.7 
3.9 
3.6 
3.8 
4.6 

3.5 
4.4 
0.3 
3.6 
5.2 

5.8 
3.2 
2.5 
3.7 
4.0 

3.8 
3.9 
2.1 
4.3 
3.6 

4.1 
4.6 
6.0 
5.3 
5.1 

0.43 0.50 57 0.75 
0.32 1.21 63 0.97 
0.00 2.07 93 1.93 
0.35 0.78 22 0.49 
0.18 1.31 59 1.44 

0.76 1.80 88 -0.16 
0.88 1.08 54 0.98 
0.13 o. 78 31 1.45 
0.00 0.63 65 0.38 
0.00 1.50 74 1.26 

0.00 -0.29 4 -0.57 
0.38 0.95 33 0.54 
0.00 2.11 97 1.71 
0.20 2.14 96 1.45 
0.23 0.97 32 0.98 

0.00 
0.30 
0.38 
0.05 
0.00 

1.62 85 
1.35 62 
1.69 90 
1.61 81 
1.47 76 

1.20 
1.18 
1.38 
0.59 
1.42 

NB 
B B B- B· B B· 
A A A A A A 

B­
B B B B+ B B 

A 
B+ B A A B+ B+ 
B C C C C 0 

8 8 
8+ B 8+ A A A 

A C+ C+ C+ C+ C+ 
B+ 8+ B 

A+ A+ A+ A+ A+ A+ 
A A A A A A 
8 B B B B B 

A B+ B+ B+ B+ A 
B B+ B B B B 

B+ A A 
CCCCCB 
A A A A A A 

0.09 1.55 81 1.27 B B B B B B 
0.00 1.71 85 1.47 A A A A A A 
0.20 1.30 64 1.12 A B+ B+ A B+ B+ 
0.75 0.09 43 -3.77 NB 
0.07 1.40 67 1.13 B B+ A B+ B B 

7.7 69 0.80 9.81 70 0.58 4.0 0.6 2.5 0.66 0.97 36 0.94 B+ B+ B B+ B B 
7.2 56 0.77 10.29 75 0.42 6.6 1.4 5.8 0.06 1.66 83 0.64 A A A B+ A 

11.0 1.10 9.55 0.83 4.7 1.1 4.0 0.26 1.10 0.72 
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• 2144 Social Scientists 

2144 
• Social Scientists 

Social scientists study human behavior and environments to 
increase. knowledge and help solve society's problems. 

Social scientists try to understand and explain 
aspects of society such as market conditions, 
economics, human and social behavior, govern­
ments, history, and cultures. Through their studies 
and analyses, social scientists help decision 
makers address broad social, economic, and 
political issues. They may put together and 
analyze data to develop new ideas or 
interpretations of the data. Most apply 
their knowledge and skills to help government 
officials, business executives, educators, and 
others make better day-to-day policy decisions. 
Some are involved in planning and research. 

Specialties: Economist (DOT# 050.067-010), 
Anthropologist (055.067~010), Political Scientist 
(051.067 -01 0). Historian (052.067-022). 
Sociologist (054.067-014), Market Research 
Analyst I (050.067-014). 

CIS Specialties and Related Occupations: 
1138 Public Administrators 
21442 Sociologists 

..-2~t4}f4-Economtsts:> 
21446 Anthropologists 
21448 Market Research Analysts 
2462 Urban and Regional Planners 
8434 Psychologists 
8454 University and College Teachers 
8456 Elementary and Secondary Teachers 

• APTITUDES 
Good use of words. Good use of numbers. Ability 
to take responsibility and give direction to others. 
Ability to see important detail in written material, 
tables, and graphs. Ability to make decisions based 
on experience and data. 

September 1992 

• WORK SETTING 
Research and program plaruting occupy most of 
the time. The work may require persistently 
striving toward goals in spite of distractions or 
interruptions. Social scientists often use computers 
for processing and analyzing data. Travel may be 
necessary for those who work for research firms 
or do consulting. 

Employers: Government agencies involved with 
social services, public health, transportation, 
employment and training, education and economic 
activity; service firms such as those doing 
consulting, public relations, or market research; 
transportation companies; business, labor, and 
other associations; banks and investment 
companies; engineering, architectural, and 
surveying companies; colleges; museums and art 
galleries. Some are self-employed, running their 
own consulting businesses. 

• HIRING PRACTICES 
Graduate degrees are increasingly required . 

• CURRENT EMPLOYMENT 
This is a small occupation with about 700 social 
scientists working in Oregon. 

• North and South Coast: This is a very small 
occupation in this area 

• Portland Metro: 500 in this small occupation in 
this area 

• Mid-Wilfamette: 150 in this small occupation in 
this area 

• Lane C ounry: This is a very small occupation in 
this area 
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• 2144 Social Scientists 

• Southern Oregon: This is a very small 
occupation in this area 

• East of the Cascades: 50 in this small 
occupation in this area 

• WAGES 
Wages vary greatly by education level, specialty, 
and employer. In Oregon, beginning wages 
for people with a bachelor's degree and little 
experience average about $1,400/month. Top 
wages for those who have a doctoral degree 
average about $4,160/month. Research jobs in 
state government requiring a bachelor's degree 
start at about $1,600/mont.h. Nationally, the 
average salary offered to graduates who have a 
bachelor's degree in economics is about 
$2,070/month. The average offered to graduates 
who have a bachelor's degree in other social 
sciences is about $1,700/mont.h. 

• OUTLOOK 
Surplus of applicants for social science 
occupations. The outlook for social scientists 
working for consulting firms and other businesses 
depends largely on the economy. For social 
scientists who work for public agencies and 
programs, the outlook is determined by:_1ublic 
interest and funding. 

(0pp<>J"ttinities:are~best~for1ilafiCet.researcn:anaiNID 
.-and:economists~who~havestrong-data-processing 00) 

skms-ana.malliematicar:t(aining.~Competition . 
among social scientists for jobs is keen. Prospects 
are best for graduates who have advanced degrees, 
solid work experience (or volunteer-related 
experience), and who are willing to move to 
where openings occur. 

Preparation 

• SKILLS 
Thorough knowledge of the theories and methods 
of sociology, economics, geography, or other 
specialty areas. Understanding of cultural and 
ethnic diversity. Investigative and data collection 
skills. Knowledge of statistics, research methods, 
data analysis, and economic theory. Speaking and 
writing skills. Computer programming skills can 
be a plus. Word processing skills and knowledge 
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of public administration and budgeting are helpful 
in some jobs. 

• PREPARATION 
A bachelor's degree in a social science is the 
minimum requirement for entry-level jobs in 
govenunent and private industry. A graduate 
degree is becoming increasingly necessary. 
Research jobs often require a doctoral degree. 
In addition, many people trained in the social 
sciences work at colleges, universities, and 
high schools as teachers. Businesses such as 
banks, insurance companies, retail stores, and 
manufacturing firms hire social science graduates 
as trainees for sales, administrative, and executive 
positions. 

Related Educational Programs: 
581 General Social Science 
582 Anthropology 
583 Economics 
584 Geography 
585 History 
586 Political Science 
587 Sociology 
588 Area and Ethnic Studies 

• TIPS 
Some employers prefer applicants who can work 
with little supervision. Evidence of independent 
scholarly activity or research and involvement in 
community issues or services also may be helpful 
in getting a job. College students who combine 
their bachelor's degrees with an internship may 
improve their chances of finding employment 

Bibliography 
Occupational Outlook Handbook 
(1992-93 Edition), pp. 106, 108, 113. 
Superintendent of Documents 
U.S. Goverrunent Printing Office 
Washington, DC 20402 
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(Second Edition), p. 532. 
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.~ • 21444 Economists 

Bibliography 
Occupational Outlook Handbook 
(1992-93 Edition), p. 113. 
Superintendent of Documents 
U.S. Government Printing Office 
Washington, DC 20402 

21444 
• Economists 

Guide for Occupational Exploration 
(Second Edition), p. 532. 
American Guidance Service 
Publishers Building 
Circle Pines, MN 55014 

Opportunities in Social Science Careers ($10.95) 
by Rosanne J. Marek, Catalog #86680 
VGM Career Horizons 
4255 W Touhy Avenue 
Lincolnwood. lL 60646-1975 

Economists study how people use resources 
such as land, labor, and capital. 

Economists analyze the costs and benefits of 
making, distributing, and using resources in 
particular ways. Using their understanding of 
economic relationships. they give advice to 
businesses, banks, labor unions. and gov~~ent. 
They may study problems such as inflation and 
recession. They put together and analyze data to 
develop new ideas or interpretations of the data 
They may carry out government studies to assess 
economic conditions and the need for changes in 
economic policy. 

Specialry: Economist (DOT# 050.067-010). 

CIS Related Occupations: 
1138 Public Administrators 
2332 Mathematicians and Statisticians 
8454 University and College Teachers 
8456 Elementary and Secondary Teachers 

• APTITUDES 
Good use of words and numbers. Above average 
ability to see important details in written material, 
tables, and graphs. Ability to do precise work 
accurately. Ability to make decisions based on 
experience and data. 
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• WORK SETTING 
Economists who work for government agencies 
and private firms usually work 40 hours per week 
in an office. Economists often work alone, or they 
may work on a project as part of a research team. 
They may work under pressure of deadlines and 
tight schedules. They sometimes must work over­
time. They use computers for word processing and 
analyzing information. They may travel to collect 
data or attend conferences. Those working for 
colleges and universities divide their time among 
research, teaching, and administrative duties. 

Employers: Government agencies involved with 
social services, transportation. education, 
economic activity, agriculture. public health, 
employment and training, and commercial 
regulation. Other employers: mediwn-sized and 
large organizations, including banks, engineering 
and architectural firms, insurance and utility 
companies, and manufacturing plants. A few 
economists run consulting businesses. 

• HIRING PRACTICES 
A bachelor's degree with a major in economics 
usually is the minimum requirement Many 

Oregon Occupations 
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employers in private industry require a master's 
degree. A doctoral degree is required for 
research and teaching jobs in most colleges 
and universities. It also is commonly required 
for directors of research projects, administrative 
positions, or consultants. Quantitative and 
computer skills are important .. Economists" 
is a specialty of Social Scientists. For information 
on current employment. wages, and outlook, see 
the description for 2144 Social Scientists. For 
methods of preparation, see the preparation 
statement for social scientists. 

Bibliography 
Occupational Outlook Handbook 
(1992-93 Edition), p. 108. 
Superintendent of Documents 
U.S. Government Printing Office 
Washington, DC 20402 
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Guide for Occupational Exploration 
(Second Edition), p. 532. 
American Guidance Service 
Publishers Building 
Circle Pines, MN 55014 

Opporrunities in Federal Government Careers 
($10.95) 
by Neale Baxter, Catalog #40028 
Opporruniries in Social Science Careers ($10.95) 
by Rosanne J. Marek, Catalog #86680 
Careers for Nwnbers Crwrchers and Other 
Quantitative Types ($9.95) 
by Rebecca Burnett. Catalog #81379 
VGM Career Horizons 
4255 West Touhy Avenue 
Lincolnwood, IL 60646-1975 

Anthropologists study the changing physical characteristics 
and cultural and social institutions of the human race. 

Anthropologists generally specialize in one of 
four areas: cultural anthropology, archeology, 
linguistics, or physical anthropology. Cultural 
anthropology sometimes is called ethnology. 
Ethnologists study the customs and cultural and 
social life of groups, from simpler societies to 
complex societies, past and present 

Archeologists study cultures from artifacts and 
other remains in the ground. They use scientific 
methods to date and analyze what they find. 
Linguistic anthropologists study the role of 
language in cultures. Physical anthropologists are 
concerned with humans as biological organisms. 
They study the evolution of the human body and 
look for early evidence of human life. They also 

September 1992 

may study other primates such as monkeys and 
apes. 

Anthropologists are involved mainly in research. 
Many, however, combine research with other 
activities such as teaching, writing, consulting, or 
administering programs. Archeologists working in 
cultural resource management locate, evaluate, and 
manage historic and prehistoric sites. 

Specialties: Anthropologist (DOT# 055.067-010), 
Ethnologist (055.067-022), Archeologist (055.067-
018), Physical Anthropologist (055.067-014), 
Artifacts Conservator (055.381-0 10). 
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WHERE TO GET A JOB 

R-331. 128 The Career Guide 
C271c Dun's Employment Opportunities Directory. 

Science & Contacts Influential: Portland, WillameHe Valley, 
Business and SeaHie 
Room Alphabetical and classified lists of Portland. 

Willamette Valley, and Seattle businesses. including 
names of principals in each firm. 

R-382 Directory of American Firms Operating in 
D61 Foreign Countries 

R-331.115 
D59 

0-331.124 
A546g 

R-650.14 
C179h 

Directory of Overseas Summer Jobs 

Greater Portland Area Employment Opportunity Book 
By broad occupational categories. rates companies 
as to annual probability of job openings. 

How to Get a Job in Seattle/Portland: 
The insider's guide 

R-331. 128 The National Job Bank 
N275 Employment contact information for companies 

throughout the United States. 

R-371.425 
S94 

Science & 
Business 
Room 

Summer Employment Directory 

Directories of Companies 
Dun & Bradstreet, Standard & Poor. Thomas Register 
and other directories list business firms throughout the 
U.S. alphabetically, geographically. and by industry. 
There are also state directories of manufacturers. 

PUBLICATIONS LISTING JOB OPENINGS 
available in the Periodicals Room: 

Artsearch 
Chronicle of Higher Education 
Federal Jobs Digest 
National Ad Search 
National Business Employment Weekly 

In addition to the books mentioned in this list. you may find it 
worthwhile to consult the white and yellow pages of city and 
telephone directories for other cities. located in the documents 
room, second floor. 

The periodical room on the third floor also receives many trade, 
business and consumer publications that can be helpful in 
generating ideas and providing leads to money-making 
opportunities. The library also receives many out-of-town 
newspapers as part of the newspaper collection. 

Science and Business 
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Some of the books which may be helpful to you in your search are 
listed here and are available for use at the: 

Multnomah County Central Library • 801 S.W. Tenth Avenue 
(Between Taylor and Yamhill) 

Please ask at the Science and Business desk. second floor. for help 
in locating these and similar books. 

Scme of these books are for reference use in the library only, others 
may be checked out with a Mu!tnomah County library card. You 
may apply for your card at the Registration Desk. first floor. 

331.702 
N734c 

EXPLORING APTITUDES AND INTERESTS 

Careers for Women Without College Degrees 
Helps women get in touch with their skills and career 
goals; explores nineteen careers. 

Documents Dictionary of Occupational Titles 
Room Brief description of over 20.000 jobs. 

331.702 Discover What You're Best At: The national 
G151d career aptitude system and career directory. 

R-331. 702 The Encyclopedia of Second Careers 
H391 e Description of more that 200 careers. plus instructions 

for making a career-change plan. 

331.702 
N482e 

0-371.425 
C277o 

Exploring Nontraditional Jobs For Women 
Discusses job options from glazier to cable splicer. 

Oregon Occupations: Portland Metropolitan Area 
The Occupational Outlook Handbook for the Portland 
area. 

Documents Occupational Outlook Handbook 
Room Describes skills. duties. training. wage scale. and 

prospects for most types of jobs and careers. 

331.702 
B324t 

Top Professions: the 100 most popular, dynamic 
and profitable careers in America today. 

351.3 
U585 

Science & 
Business 
Room 

R-370.58 
A 52 

R-331.6 
D598 

United States Employment Service General 
Aptitude Test Battery 
Study guide for a widely used employment 
screening test. 

Pamphlets or books may be available 
on specific jobs/careers. 

TRAINING AND TEST PREPARATION 

American Trade Schools Directory 
Schools indexed by field of training. 

Directory of Career Resources for Minorities 
With a subject and geographic index. 

R-374.013 Directory of Public Vocational-Technical Schools 
D598 Public schools and institutes offering post-secondary 

occupational education. 

R-658.3124 Internships 
N714 On-the-job training opportunities for students and 

adults. 

R-374.4 The Macmillan Guide to Correspondence Study 
M167 Colleges. universities and proprietary schools offering 

accredited courses for home study. 

R-378 
C68o 

0-371.425 
067p 

Occupational Education - College Blue Book 
Describes public and private trade. business and 
career schools by state; indexed by field of training. 

Programs of Study and Training 
Describes training and education offered by Oregon 
schools and information on apprenticeship programs. 

Science & Examination Guides 
Business Books to help you prepare for civil seNice. armed 
Room forces. real estate. engineering and other 

examinations. 

650.14 
M322c 

650.14 
K89h 

650.14 
C697h 

650.14 
E37h 

650.14 
K87i 
1990 

650.14 
L764p 

650.14 
B369r 

650.14 
W319r 

650.14 
C832yr 

650.14 
W555 

ART OF JOB HUNTING 

The Complete Job Interview Handbook 
Includes 150 questions inteNiewers ask and how to 
answer them. 

High Impact Resumes and Letters 
Helpful job search strategies; as well as examples of 
resumes. cover letters. thank you letters. 

The High-Tech Career Book: Finding your place 
in today's job market. 

How to Get Interviews from Job Ads 
Tells you where to look. what to select. who to write. 
what to say and when to follow-up. 

Interview for Success 
Everything from getting the inteNiew to negotiating a 
salary. 

Professional Job Search Program: how to market 
yourself 

The Resume Kit 
A personnel executive gives the "insider's guide· to 
preparing a resume. 

Resume Power: selling yourself on paper. 

Your Resume: key to a beHer job 
Includes how to do a personal assessment inventory. 

What Color is Your Parachute: A practical manual 
for job hunters and career changes. 



Corporate and Industry Research Reports 
Detailed investment analyses of public companies and industries. This 
CD-ROM service includes indexes and abstracts of reports by security 
analysis firms, such as, Drexel Burnham Lambert, First Boston, etc. 
Updated monthly. Full texts of reports from 1988 on microfiche. 

Business Newsbank 
Indexes hundreds of local newspapers and regional business publications 
for company and industry informatiorf. Enables users to locate information 
on small and privately held companies in addition to information on 
divisions and subsidiaries of larger corporations. Updated monthly. On 
CD-ROM with full texts of articles from 1985 on microfiche. 

COMPANY • HISTORIES 

Other publications by and about specific firms may be found in the author and/ 
or subject sections of the DYNA automated card catalog, by the name of the 
firm. Older publications may be listed in the card catalog. 

ANNUAL• REPORTS 

ANNUAL REPORTS FILE CABINET 
Annual and 10-K reports for companies based outside Oregon. Reports of 
Oregon based public companies are cataloged. See the Local Firms Index File. 

loTH E R•U S EFU L•RES OUR C E sl 
Business Journals' Top 25 Lists 
Annual rankings of the top 25 companies in the Portland Metropolitan 
Area covering some fifty types of businesses. A special publication of the 
Business Journal. Rankings also appear in the weekly issues. 

Marple's Business Newsletter 
Examines the financial situation of many stock companies based in the 
Western United States, including, Alaska, Hawaii and Canada. 

Value Line Investment Survey 
Standard and Poor's Stock Reports 
These serial publications survey the financial background and current 
developments in major New York Stock Exchange, American Stock 
Exchange, and Over the Counter public stock companies. 

Taking Stock: Portland and Area Public Companies 
" ... a collection of thtunbnail profiles. All the firms listed in the book are 
either based in Oregon or are headquartered elsewhere but have a strong 
local presence." Another publication of the Business Journal. 

Moody's Manuals 
Standard and Poor's Corporation Records 
Walker's Manual of Western Corporations 
These sources contain financial analyses and background information on 
public stock companies and financial institutions in the U.S. 

SEARCHES 

Computer searches for information on industries and corporations on the 
DIALOG database system may be done for a fee. Please inquire at the Science 
and Business Reference desk. 

Dun and Bradstreet credit ratings are not available through the library. They 
must be purchased from the local D&B office. 

Science and Buisness 
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All items listed are in the Science and Business Department 
unless otherwise noted. 

BUSINESS•DIRECTORIES 

Contacts Influential: Portland Edition 
Contacts Influential: Seattle Edition 
Contacts Influential: Willamette Valley Edition 
Retail service and manufacturing firms of these metropolitan areas are 
listed by firm name, geographically by zip code, by key person, by phone 
number, and by SIC (Standard Industrial Classification) number. 

•PORTLAND • 

Largest Employers of the Portland Metropolitan Area 
Includes private sector employers of 250 or more persons. Each entry 
indicates type of business. Published by the Portland Chamber of 
Commerce. 

Manufacturers of the Portland Metropolitan Area 
Arranged by SIC codes, with alphabetical and geographical indexes. 
Indicates types of items manufactured. Published by the Portland Chamber 
of Commerce. 

•OREGON• 

Oregon International Trade Directory 
Published by the Oregon State Economic Development Department, 
International Trade Division, this directory lists firms alphabetically, 
geographically and by SIC or product. 

Oregon Business Directory 
Usts of businesses obtained from the telephone yellow pages. Arranged 
alphabetically by subjects. 

Directory of Oregon Manufacturers 
Arms listed alphabetically, regionally, by county and/or city, and by SIC. 
Entries also indicate the number of employees and key personnel. 

• REGIONAL• 

Washington Manufacturers Register 
Arms listed alphabetically, regionally, by county and/or city, and by SIC. 
Entries also indicate the number of employees and key personnel. 

California Manufacturers Register 
Arms listed alphabetically, regionally, by county and/or city, and by SIC. 
Entries also indicate the number of employees and key personnel. 

• NATIONAL AND INTERNATIONAL • 

Nationwide directories listing public and private firms alphabetically and 
geographically by state and/or city and by SIC codes. 

Directory of Corporate Affiliations 
Standard & Poor's Register of Corporations 
Dun and Bradstreet Million Dollar Directory 
Dun and Bradstreet Business Rankings 
Dun's Directory of Service Companies 
Ward's Business Directory, Private and Public Companies 
Standard Directory of Advertisers 

Dun's Business Identifiers (Microfiche) 
Provides listings of more than 10 million U.S. and international business 
establishments. 

American Business Disk 
9,268,076 business listings from nationwide Yellow Pages. 
(CD ROM disk) 

• SPECIALIZED SUBJECTS • 

Thomas Register of American Manufacturers 
Directory of the Forest Products Industry 
Directory of United States Importers-

Advanced Technology in the Pacific Northwest: Quanix Directory 
Covers over 1 ,000 companies in the high tech field for Oregon, 
Washington and Idaho. 

Resource Guide: Oregon High Technology 
Directory of high-tech companies in Oregon and Southwest Washington. 
Divided into manufacturers, support companies and service companies. 
Includes brief description of businesses. Geographic and company index. 

Northwest High Tech: A Guide to the Computer Industry of the 
Pacific Northwest and Western Canada 
Lists more than 1 ,200 companies. 

L BUSINESS. INDEXES 

• LOCAL FIRMS INDEX FILE • 
Provides access to annual reports and 1 0-K reports of local public companies, 
and articles on local companies appearing in selected periodicals like the 
Portland Daily Journal of Commerce, Portland Magazine, and Oregon 
Business. Also listed in the file are house organs, magazines published by 
companies about their operations, employees, unions, etc. 

• NEWSPAPER INDEX • 
The index for the Oregonian, Business Journal, and Willamette Week. An 
additional source for articles on local businesses. 
(Located in the Literature and History Department.) 

•INFOTRAC • 
The library's computerized system indexing approximately 1,100 
periodicals by subject. 
(Located in the Periodical Department.) 

• OTHER INDEXES • 

Business Periodicals Index 
Predicasts F&S Index United States 
(Index of Corporations and Industries) 
Wall Street Journal Index- Barron's Index 
Indexes articles in business magazines by name of firm and by field of 
business activity. 
(Located in the Periodical Department.) 



St. Johns Branch Library 
7510 N. Charleston 
Portland, 97203 
248-5397 

Hours: 
Sunday CLOSED 
Monday CLOSED 
Tuesday 1-8 p.m. 
Wednesday 1-8 p.m. 
Thursday CLOSED 
Friday 11 a.m.-5:30 p.m. 
Saturday 11 a.m.-5:30 p.m. 

St. Johns Branch Library's 

Animated 
Minds 



What is an II Animated Mind?" 
It's a mind that wants to "exercise 
the brain," discover new subjects, 
ponder new ideas, enjoy the com­
pany of other lively-minded people. 

What do "Animated Minds" 
like to do? 
"Animated Minds" like mental 
adventures, liberated thoughts, the 
art of conversation. 

Who are II Animated Minds?" 
Everyday folks with inquiring 
minds who are supportive and 
encouraging. 

What have 
II Animated Minds" done? 
Thought up creative ideas for dis­
cussions and programs at the St. 
Johns Library. Like "A Walk on the 
Wild Side," featuring everyday ways 
to live more peaceably with the 
environment. Like "Birthdays, 
Heroes, History and You," asking 
the provocative question: "Who are 
our heroes?" 

Would you like to 
animate your mind? 
"Animated Minds" meet at 7 p.m. 
on the,second Wednesday of each 
month at St. Johns Branch Library. 
If you think you might be suffering 
from "mushy brain syndrome" 
brought on by a near-terminal 
attack of "tube-itis," come join us! 



THE TITANIC, 
TRUE STORIES 
& TRIVIA 
On a strangely calm and frigid April evening 
the most magnificent ship ever to sail meets disaster 
on her maiden voyage ... 

Find out what REALLY happened that night 
and how it was foretold! 

come and explore the events that shaped history. 

All ages welcome 

Saturday, January 23, 2:30 p.m. 

Presented by "Animated Minds,· a group of 
library-lovers Interested In active life-long· 
learning In a climate of serious fun. Celebrate 
the joys of using your mind and Imagination to 
the utmost. Discover hidden Interests and 
talents. Enjoy exploring new dimensions and 
making new friends. Everyone Is welcome. 

Be watching for future meetings and euentst 

St. Johns Branch Library 
7510 N. Charleston 
248-5397 



~'The Big Search" Questions 
A trivia buffs dream! Enter for a chance to win a $1,000 
gift certificate from Powell's Books. Complete the 
following trivia questionnaire and drop it in "The Big 
Search" box at any Multnomah County library by noon Friday, March 12. 
Answers to the questions are readily available at each of these libraries. 

Questionnaires will be entered in a drawing. The winner must correctly 
answer all five "Big Search" questions. A winning entry will be drawn at 
3 p.m. on Saturday, March 13 on the stage of the Library Coffeehouse at 
Central Library. One entry per person, please. 

1. Who discovered Hayden Island and when was it discovered? 

Name ________________________________ __ Year _______ _ 
2. What is the deepest lake in the U.S.? 

3. What was the original name of Division Street? 

4. What is the state nut of Oregon? 

5. What is unusual about the Oregon state flag? 
(Hint: Massachusetts is the only other state flag with this feature.) 

*The Oregonian Family Life Bonus Question* 

If you have answered the above questions correctly and answer this question 
correctly, you will be eligible to win a family membership to OMSI. Look for 
the answer in the Thursday, March 4 Family Life section of The Oregonian. 

What is the name of the oldest continuously operating existing business in 
Oregon? 

Name ________________________________ __ Phone ________ __ 

Address _______________________________________________ _ 

City/State/Zip ______________________ _ 

No mail-in forms accepted. Please help busy library staff by coming into the 
library to find "The Big Search" answers instead of calling. Multnomah 
County Library employees are ineligible. You need not be present to win. 






